
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

July 13, 2021 
9:30 A.M.

           

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session
in the Commissioners Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to
consider the following items:

  

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.   

 

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that
the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 3 – 26 )

  

 

3. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Constable
Precinct #4.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100-0554-004212 Postage $1000
To: 0100-0554-004350 Printed Materials & Binding $1000
 

4. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0509.004962 Janitorial Contract Services $10,000.00
To 0100.0509.004810 Lawn Service $10,000.00
From 0100.0509.005700 Vehicles > $5,000 $2,500.00
To 0100.0509.003001 Equipment & Tools $2,500.00
From 0100.0509.005003 Equipment > $5,000 $700.00
To 0100.0509.003005 Office Furniture $700.00
 

5. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.
 



Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0509.005003 Equipment > $5,000 $5,621.66
To 0100.0509.001110 Overtime $4,600.00
To 0100-0509-002010 FICA $351.90
To 0100-0509-002020 Retirement $669.76
 

6. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for
the Corrections Department.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0570.003318 Janitorial Supplies $17,000.00
To 0100.0570.003009 Linens/Toiletries $17,000.00
 

7. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for RCS - Radio
Communications System.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
FROM: 0507-0507-003003 Radio Equipment $3500.00
FROM: 0507-0507-003100 Office Supplies $1500.00
FROM: 0507-0507-003110 Other Supplies $1000.00
FROM: 0507-0507-003523 Parts $2000.00
TO: 0507-0507-004545 Tower Maintenance $8000.00
 

8. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing
Department monthly report of asset dispositions through Auction, pursuant to Tx. Local
Gov’t Code 263.152, for the period of 06/01/2021 through 06/30/2021.

 

9. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing
Department monthly report of asset dispositions through Destruction, pursuant to Tx.
Local Gov’t Code 263.152, for the period of 06/01/2021 through 06/30/2021.

 

10. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing
Department monthly report of asset dispositions through Transfer, pursuant to Tx.
Local Gov’t Code 263.152, for the period of 06/01/2021 through 06/30/2021.

 

11. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various
county vehicle and equipment assets through Auction including One (1) 2011 Mercury
Outboard Motor, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code 263.152.

 



12. Discuss, consider and take necessary action to authorize the donation of surplus and
unneeded air filters from the Williamson County Facilities Department to Habitat for
Humanity to benefit Williamson County residents pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov. Code §
263.152 and support local public health and safety.

 

13. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the filing of the FY2022-2023 Community
Supervision and Corrections Department (Adult Probation) Biennial Budgets.

 

14. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Notice of Grant Award (NOGA) from
the Texas Veterans Commission for support of the Williamson County Veterans
Treatment Court.

 

15. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointing Deborah Marie
Brusseau to the Williamson County Child Welfare Board.

 

16. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Agreement Between
Williamson County and the Williamson County and Cities Health District for Public
Health Data Sharing and HIPAA Business Associate Agreement for sharing of
information regarding communicable diseases.

 

17. To discuss and take appropriate action on the renewal of contract with Texas State
Library for the County Clerk for microfilm storage and creation for FY 2021-2022.

 

18. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding termination of Master Service
Agreement with Winston Financial Services, Inc. for Hosted Solution Service - Web
Based Benefit Enrollment System, on behalf of Williamson County Human Resources
Department and authorize County Judge to sign letter providing 60-day notice of
termination, effective January 4, 2022.

 

19. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to
advertise and receive sealed proposals for Jail Food Service.

 

20. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement between Williamson
County and the Butler Family Partnership, Ltd. (BFP) relating to the Williamson County
Sheriff’s Office’s use of BFP's real property for purposes of training.

 

21. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the service contract
between Williamson County and Technology for Education LLC d/b/a TFE Connect for
the installation of audio and video equipment in the ESOC Executive Conference
Room in the amount of $16,138.00, pursuant to the terms of TIPS Contract #200105
and authorizing execution of the agreement.

 

22. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the service contract
between Williamson County and Technology for Education, LLC d/b/a/ TFE Connect for
the installation of audio and video equipment in the Jester Annex Divisible Rooms in
the amount of $36,423.00, pursuant to the terms of TIPS Contract #200105 and
authorizing execution of the agreement.

 



23. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on accepting a report on the Williamson
County Justice Center Renovation Project (P515) HCS, Inc. Change Order #01 in the
amount of ($21,163.32.)   This change order is being funded by owners’ contingency
from within the original project budget.

 

24. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to
advertise and receive sealed proposals for Williamson County Integrated Pest
Management Services under RFP #T4821.

 

25. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the
Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Section 3A subdivision – Precinct 3.

 

26. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for
the Cole subdivision – Precinct 2.

 

REGULAR AGENDA   

 

27. Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve order for interment by
cremation of deceased (Sandra L. McDaniel) who passed away in Justice of the
Peace, Pct. 2 of Williamson County, TX where there has been no inquest by the
Justice of the Peace and the county has discretion to inter, pursuant to Tex. Health &
Safety Code § 711.002(e), and authorize Weed Corley Fish Funeral Homes &
Cremation Services to move forward with interment.

 

28. Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve order for interment by
cremation of deceased (Robin K. Hubbard) who passed away in Justice of the Peace,
Pct. 1 of Williamson County, TX where there has been no inquest by the Justice of the
Peace and the county has discretion to inter, pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code §
711.002(e), and authorize Weed Corley Fish Funeral Homes & Cremation Services to
move forward with interment.

 

29. Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve order for interment by
cremation of deceased (Eric Svenson) who passed away in Justice of the Peace, Pct.
2 of Williamson County, TX where there has been no inquest by the Justice of the
Peace and the county has discretion to inter, pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code §
711.002(e), and authorize Weed Corley Fish Funeral Homes & Cremation Services to
move forward with interment.

 

30. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on funding matters relating to
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act and the American
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 to include, but not be limited to hearing an update on the
Wilco Forward grant program, setting budget priorities in relation to remaining
CARES Act funds and American Rescue Plan funding, as well as possible future
funding and allocation plans in relation to CARES Act and American Rescue Plan
funds.

  

 

31. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on requesting the Williamson County



31. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on requesting the Williamson County
Attorney to file a lawsuit to enjoin and restrain the City of Austin pursuant to Chapter
203 of the Texas Property Code in relation to the City of Austin’s purchase of the
property located at 10811 Pecan Park Boulevard, Building 2, Austin, Texas for
purposes of operating and using such property in Williamson County for temporary or
permanent housing of individuals in Williamson County, as well as seek any other relief
available at law or in equity.

 

32. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on resolution supporting an extension of
the Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) program through the
Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver.

 

33. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an agreement between Williamson
County and Veritas Well-Being, PLLC for a not-to-exceed amount of $30,000 for
treatment services for the Williamson County Veterans Treatment Court.

 

34. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the engagement of attorney Beth M. Johnson to
provide legal support to Williamson County District Judges in the performance of their duties as they
relate to family law matters on an as-needed basis and subject to available budgetary funding; and
exempt these services from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act
pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or professional services, as set forth under Tex.
Loc. Gov’t Code § 262.024(a)(4).

 

35. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of
Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement with Sonterra West HOA for off duty contracting of
County Sheriff Deputies to be effective July 13, 2021 (Jarrell).

 

36. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency
and a grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment to acknowledge additional revenue for a Sheriff’s Office donation.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367400 Donations $40.00

 

37. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency
and a grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for a Sheriff’s Office donation.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0560.003674 Use of Donations $40.00

 

38. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on utilizing Vaughan Construction for
Historic Courthouse Door Renovations utilizing Choice Partners cooperative contract
15/041JN-16 in the not-to-exceed amount of $168,350.00 and authorize the execution
of the agreement.



 

39. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the GMP Proposal with
awarded RFP T3931 Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR), Chasco Constructors Ltd,
LLc for the construction of the South Event Tarmac at the Williamson County Expo
Center, in the amount of $1,000,878.00 with an Owner's Contingency in the amount of
$50,122.00 and authorize the execution of the agreement between Williamson County
and CMAR. The funding source is P566.

 

40. Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.
 

41. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a 2013 Road Bond Budget Transfer per
Mike Weaver, Road Bond Manager, to transfer $640,000 from P290 (2013 Road Bond
non-departmental) to P329 (O’Connor Drive Signals; $100,000), P284 (Hairy Man Rd/Brushy Creek;
$100,000), P274 (Seward Junction SW; $225,000), P231 (Ronald Reagan Blvd at I-35, $15,000) and
P261 (CR 110 Middle Phase 2; $200,000).

 

42. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a 2019 Road Bond Budget Transfer per
Mike Weaver, Road Bond Manager, to transfer $900,000 from P399 (2019 Road Bond
non-departmental) to P359 (Corridor E4; $700,000) and P225 (Forest North Drainage; $200,000).

 

43. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB #T4461 McNeil
Road Milling, Sealing and Overlay to Texas Materials Group, Inc. per the
attachment and authorizing execution of the agreement.

 

44. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Letter Agreement with the Lakeside
Estates HOA for subdivision improvements (fencing). Funding Source: Road Bonds
P463

 

45. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Carole D.
Gessaman, Individually and as Independent Executor of the Estate of Bruce Edward
Gessaman (deceased). Funding Source: Road Bonds P462

 

46. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Letter Agreement with Andrew and
Maedelle Anthony for a waterline easement on CR 111 (Parcel 25WE). Funding
Source: Road Bonds P292

 

47. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Escrow Agreement with 60
Westinghouse Investments, LLC regarding the CR 111 project. Funding Source: Road
Bonds P292

 

48. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Fidel G.
Loza for parkland. Funding Source: Parks P444

 

49. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Possession and Use Agreement for
Transportation Purposes with William A. Rogers, Jr. as the Trustee of the Tiffany
Tankersley Wolfe 1997 Children's Trust and Steven J. Wolfe for right of way needed
on the SE Loop project (Parcel 26). Funding Source Road Bonds P463

 



EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts
and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding
Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)." 

  

 

50. Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec.
551.072 Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open
meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in
negotiations with third person.)

A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of
property owned by third parties
    a)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
    b)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
    c)    Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 278
    d)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
    e)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
    f)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
    g)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 366. 
    h)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.
    i)     Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition &
construction of Reagan Blvd.
    j)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
    k)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
    l)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
    m)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at
IH 35.
    n)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
    o)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
    p)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
    q)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
    r)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
    s)    Discuss the acquisition of real property near Justice Center. 
    t)     Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North
of WMCO Juvenile Detention Center
    u)    Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
    v)    Discuss acquisition of drainage easement in relation to County Road 176
    w)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor E. 
B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property
owned by the County
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and
interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St.
between 3rd and 4th Streets. (formerly occupied by WCCHD)



    c)    Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    d)    Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    e)    Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
    f)     Discuss the sale of property located at 900 S Main St., Taylor, 76574
C.   Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San
Gabriel Blvd. and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1
D.   Discuss the Cobb Cavern Conservation Easement Amendment and potential
acquisition.

 

51. Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas
Government Code, Section 551.087:
    a)    Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
    b)    Project Crystal
    c)    Project Winston
    d)    Project Solo
    e)    Project Stamp
    f)     Project Cutting Edge

 

52. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential
attorney-client legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec.
551.071 consultation with attorney.), including the following:

a)  Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the
County
b)  Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c)  Employee/personnel related matters
d)  Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters
related to county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the
governmental body within the attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e)  Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
f) Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In
the District Court of Williamson County, Texas.
g)  Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v.
Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division.
h)  Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis
County and City of Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
i) Claim of Regina Wright.
j) Cause No. 19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v. Stephen
Wade Freeman et al. v. Wayne Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of Williamson
County, Texas.
k) Case: 1:20-CV-255-LY; Jay Kreper v. Williamson County et al.; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
l) Case Number 1:20-cv-01068-LY; Javier Ambler, Sr., et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, , In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
m) Case 1:20-cv-00927-LY; Heather Vargas v. Williamson County, Texas; In The
United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.
n) Case No. 1:20-CV-00842; SonWest Co. v. J. TERRON EVERSTON, in his official

  



n) Case No. 1:20-CV-00842; SonWest Co. v. J. TERRON EVERSTON, in his official
capacity as Williamson County Engineer, et al.;   In the United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
o)  Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-836; Elizabeth Firey v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.
p) Potential legal claims, demands and/or litigation against The Travelers Indemnity
Company (Travelers).
q) Case 1:21-cv-00388-RP; Ramsey Mitchell vs. Williamson County, Robert Chody,
Zachary Camden, Mark Luera, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
r) Civil Action No. 1:21-CV-74; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
s) Shamona Harris - EEOC Charge #451-2021-00812.
t) Legal matters and claims relating to the City of Austin purchasing property in
Williamson County for purposes of operating temporary or permanent housing of
homeless in Williamson County.
u) Notice of Charge of Discrimination - Bhavani Madisetti-Vemireddy TWCCRD
Charge No.: 1A21443/EEOC Charge No.: 31C-2021-00348C.
v) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson
County, Texas; Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
w) Cause No. D-1-Gn-21-000215; Mohammad Mahmood v. Williamson County
Constable Office; In the 353rd Judicial District of Travis County, Texas.
x) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County
Sheriff’s Office et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District Of
Texas, Austin Division.
y) Cause No. 20-1964-C395; Robert Chody v. Michael Gleason, In the 395th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas.
z) EEOC Charge of Discrimination #451-2021-01357 – Jesse Gomez.
aa) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Robert
Chody and Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western
District Of Texas, Austin Division.
bb) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Robert
Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
cc) Kelli Bomer - EEOC Charge #451-2021-00920.
dd) Gary Haston - EEOC Charge #451-2021-01145.
ee) Civil Action No. 1:21-CV-480; Gloria Cowin, Individually and on behalf of the
Estate Of Patrick Dupre, v. Williamson County; In the United States District Court for
the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
ff) Civil Action No. Civil Action No. 21-481; Marquina Gilliam-Hicks v. Sean Feldman,
In his individual capacity, and Williamson County; In the United States District Court
for the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
gg) Legal claims of Donald L. Foiles, Jr.

 

53. Discuss security assessments or deployments relating to information resources
technology; network security information as described by Texas Gov’t Code Section
2059.055(b); and/or (3)  the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of
security personnel, critical infrastructure, or security devices. (Executive Session as
per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.089).

  

 



 

54. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties,
discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees
and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting deliberation and discussion
pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials (Executive
Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

  

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)   

 

55. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.   

 

56. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.   

 

57. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation,
settlement matters and other legal matters, including the following:

a)  Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the
County
b)  Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c)  Employee/personnel related matters
d)  Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters
related to county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the
governmental body within the attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e)  Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
f) Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In
the District Court of Williamson County, Texas.
g)  Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v.
Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division.
h)  Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis
County and City of Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
i) Claim of Regina Wright.
j) Cause No. 19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v. Stephen
Wade Freeman et al. v. Wayne Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of Williamson
County, Texas.
k) Case: 1:20-CV-255-LY; Jay Kreper v. Williamson County et al.; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
l) Case Number 1:20-cv-01068-LY; Javier Ambler, Sr., et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, , In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
m) Case 1:20-cv-00927-LY; Heather Vargas v. Williamson County, Texas; In The
United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.
n) Case No. 1:20-CV-00842; SonWest Co. v. J. TERRON EVERSTON, in his official
capacity as Williamson County Engineer, et al.;   In the United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
o)  Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-836; Elizabeth Firey v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.
p) Potential legal claims, demands and/or litigation against The Travelers Indemnity

  



Company (Travelers).
q) Case 1:21-cv-00388-RP; Ramsey Mitchell vs. Williamson County, Robert Chody,
Zachary Camden, Mark Luera, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
r) Civil Action No. 1:21-CV-74; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
s) Shamona Harris - EEOC Charge #451-2021-00812.
t) Legal matters and claims relating to the City of Austin purchasing property in
Williamson County for purposes of operating temporary or permanent housing of
homeless in Williamson County.
u) Notice of Charge of Discrimination - Bhavani Madisetti-Vemireddy TWCCRD
Charge No.: 1A21443/EEOC Charge No.: 31C-2021-00348C.
v) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson
County, Texas; Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
w) Cause No. D-1-Gn-21-000215; Mohammad Mahmood v. Williamson County
Constable Office; In the 353rd Judicial District of Travis County, Texas.
x) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County
Sheriff’s Office et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District Of
Texas, Austin Division.
y) Cause No. 20-1964-C395; Robert Chody v. Michael Gleason, In the 395th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas.
z) EEOC Charge of Discrimination #451-2021-01357 – Jesse Gomez.
aa) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Robert
Chody and Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western
District Of Texas, Austin Division.
bb) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Robert
Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
cc) Kelli Bomer - EEOC Charge #451-2021-00920.
dd) Gary Haston - EEOC Charge #451-2021-01145.
ee) Civil Action No. 1:21-CV-480; Gloria Cowin, Individually and on behalf of the
Estate Of Patrick Dupre, v. Williamson County; In the United States District Court for
the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
ff) Civil Action No. Civil Action No. 21-481; Marquina Gilliam-Hicks v. Sean Feldman,
In his individual capacity, and Williamson County; In the United States District Court
for the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
gg) Legal claims of Donald L. Foiles, Jr.

 

58. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or
employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews
of department heads and appointed officials.

  

 

59. Comments from Commissioners.   

 

60. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow   



60. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda Item on a meeting’s Agenda.  During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her remarks
and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period, regardless of the
number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period, shall be limited to
ten (10) minutes.  Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated among speakers
should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment Period.  Please note
that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the
agenda.

  

 

_________________________
Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson
County Courthouse, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 9th day of
July 2021 at 5:00 PM and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the
scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 3.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Brian Olson, Constable Pct. #4
Department: Constable Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Constable Precinct #4.

Background
This transfer will provide additional funds to cover printing expenses not previously budgeted.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100-0554-004212 Postage $1000
To: 0100-0554-004350 Printed Materials & Binding $1000

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/28/2021 04:45 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 06/29/2021 08:17 AM
Form Started By: Brian Olson Started On: 06/28/2021 11:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/29/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 4.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Building

Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Background
Need additional funds for Courthouse landscaping and additional funds for the remainder of the
FY for Furniture and Tools.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0509.004962 Janitorial Contract Services $10,000.00
To 0100.0509.004810 Lawn Service $10,000.00
From 0100.0509.005700 Vehicles > $5,000 $2,500.00
To 0100.0509.003001 Equipment & Tools  $2,500.00
From 0100.0509.005003 Equipment > $5,000 $700.00
To 0100.0509.003005 Office Furniture  $700.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/29/2021 03:31 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 06/29/2021 03:39 PM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 06/29/2021 11:03 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/29/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Building

Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Background
Need additional funds for the remainder of the FY for Overtime.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0509.005003 Equipment > $5,000 $5,621.66
To 0100.0509.001110 Overtime $4,600.00
To 0100-0509-002010 FICA $351.90
To 0100-0509-002020 Retirement $669.76

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/06/2021 10:12 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 07/06/2021 11:13 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 07/06/2021 10:09 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/06/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Line Item Transfer - Corrections
Submitted For: Mike Gleason  Submitted By: Peggy Braun, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Corrections
Department.

Background
Due to pandemic protocols, inmates were quarantined in individual cells. These inmates were
provided individualized toiletries. Out of an abundance of caution, the remainder of these
individual toiletries were destroyed rather than being moved to general population. As a result,
extra quantities are needed.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0570.003318 Janitorial Supplies $17,000.00
To 0100.0570.003009 Linens/Toiletries $17,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 02:43 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 07/07/2021 02:50 PM
Form Started By: Peggy Braun Started On: 07/07/2021 09:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Wendy Coco, WC Radio Communication System (RCS)
Department: WC Radio Communication System (RCS)
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for RCS - Radio
Communications System.

Background
This transfer is necessary to cover future tower maintenance through the end of FY 21.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
FROM: 0507-0507-003003 Radio Equipment $3500.00
FROM: 0507-0507-003100 Office Supplies $1500.00
FROM: 0507-0507-003110 Other Supplies $1000.00
FROM: 0507-0507-003523 Parts $2000.00
TO: 0507-0507-004545 Tower Maintenance $8000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 11:20 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 07/08/2021 11:48 AM
Form Started By: Wendy Coco Started On: 07/08/2021 10:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Assets for Auction Monthly Report 7.13.21
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department
monthly report of asset dispositions through Auction, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code 263.152,
for the period of 06/01/2021 through 06/30/2021.

Background
Please see the attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Assets for Auction Monthly Report 6.30.21 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/07/2021 10:15 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 02:44 PM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 06/18/2021 09:44 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 





















































Title: Renee Saucedo,2021-04-08T14:07:14Z

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: PC-DELL OPTIPLEX 7020

1. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 5

2. Description: PC- DELL OPTIPLEX 7010

2. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: PC- DELL OPTIPLEX 7040

3. Manufacturer ID #: N/A

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: PRINTERS- BROTHER DCP

4. Manufacturer ID #: U63885A5N810890

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

5. Description PRINTERS- BROTHER MFC

5. Manufacturer ID # U62064K9N477306, U63088E3N434633

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferring Dept.: CSCD - State Purchased

Transferring Dept. Contact Person Kathy Blankenship

Transferring Dept. Contact Ph#: 512-943-3517

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/AuthStaff Signature:

Melissa Ramos 5/13/2021 10:34 AM

Transferring Dept. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature

Receiving Depart. - Elected Offic./Dept.
Head/Auth Staff Signature:

 Asset Status Change

 Asset Status Change



Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 7/13/2021

 Asset Status Change

 Asset Status Change















































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Assets for Destruction Monthly Report 7.13.21
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department
monthly report of asset dispositions through Destruction, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code
263.152, for the period of 06/01/2021 through 06/30/2021.

Background
Please see the attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Assets for Destruction Monthly Report 6.30.21 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/07/2021 10:15 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 03:49 PM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 06/18/2021 09:45 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Assets for Transfer Monthly Report 7.13.21
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department
monthly report of asset dispositions through Transfer, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code
263.152, for the period of 06/01/2021 through 06/30/2021.

Background
Please see the attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Assets for Transfer Monthly Report 6.30.21 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/07/2021 10:16 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 03:50 PM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 06/18/2021 09:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 





























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 11.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

V/E Assets for Auction 7.13.21
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county
vehicle and equipment assets through Auction including One (1) 2011 Mercury Outboard
Motor, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code 263.152.

Background
Please see the attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
VE Assets for Auction 7.13.21 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/07/2021 02:32 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 03:50 PM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 06/18/2021 09:48 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Donation of Air Filters to Habitat for Humanity
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take necessary action to authorize the donation of surplus and unneeded
air filters from the Williamson County Facilities Department to Habitat for Humanity to benefit
Williamson County residents pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov. Code § 263.152 and support local
public health and safety.

Background
Williamson County Building Maintenance has close to 800 A/C filters of various sizes that
cannot be used within Williamson County buildings. The reason for this is that either Williamson
County does not have the building(s) anymore or the units in the existing buildings have been
changed out.  Many filters were returned for credit and the remaining ones are past the return
dates. The dollar amount of these remaining filters to be donated is $2820.00.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/07/2021 12:27 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 03:55 PM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 07/01/2021 10:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Approve the filing of FY22-23 CSCD Biennial Budgets 
Submitted For: Melissa Ramos  Submitted By: Melissa Ramos, Adult

Probation
Department: Adult Probation
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the filing of the FY2022-2023 Community Supervision
and Corrections Department (Adult Probation) Biennial Budgets.

Background
In accordance with LGC 140.004, the CSCD shall file a copy of the proposed budget with the Commissioners'
Court. The Williamson County CSCD budgets will be presented to the Williamson County Board of Judges for final
approval on July 27, 2021.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CSCD Budgets 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/06/2021 03:26 PM
Form Started By: Melissa Ramos Started On: 07/06/2021 02:36 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/06/2021 





























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

TVC Renewal 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce,

Commissioner
Pct. #2

Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Notice of Grant Award (NOGA) from the
Texas Veterans Commission for support of the Williamson County Veterans Treatment Court.

Background
This is a grant renewal from the TVC that supports mental health services for veterans
participating in the Veterans Treatment Court program.  Veterans and their families can receive
mental health services at no cost through this grant. The grant provides $30,000 in mental
health services, with no match required from the County.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Award 
NOGA 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/02/2021 04:22 PM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 07/02/2021 12:50 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/02/2021 



Page 1 of 3

Remaining Award
$0.00

Reimbursements Paid
$0.00

Award Amount
$30,000.00

Scope/Award Description

Grantee Organization
Williamson County

Application
AP-VTC-21-017

State Program
PG-VTC-21-0001

Issue Date
7/1/2021

Project Type
Continuation

Grantor/Cognizant Agency
Texas Veterans Commision

Award Title
Wlliamson County VTC Services

Project Period
7/1/2021 To 6/30/2022

Status
Grantee Accepted

Grant ID
GT-VTC21-007

Grantee Organization
Williamson County

ID
AD-VTC21--07

Award View - Wlliamson County VTC Services

Overview

Award Information

Details

Budget

Payment Financials

Proposed Uses Of Total Funds

# Budget Category Grantor Share

1 Salaries and Wages $0.00

2 Fringe Benefits $0.00

3 Travel $0.00

4 Supplies $0.00

5 Client Services $30,000.00

6 Other Direct Costs $0.00



Page 2 of 3

7 Total Direct Costs : $30,000

8 Total Allowable Indirect Cost (Total Direct Costs * 10%) : $0

9 Indirect Costs $0.00

10 Grand Total (Direct + Indirect Cost): $30,000

Past Amendment Requests

Change Request # Grant Name Award Status CreatedMonth

AR-0067 VTC_18_0608 AD-VTC18--15 Approved April2019

Performance

Expected KPI Driven Outcomes

Peformance Measure Project Target Actual Percent Complete

Number of Veterans served 65.00

Number of Dependents served 5.00

Number of Surviving Spouses served 0.00

Terms & Conditions

Terms And Conditions

ID Title Source Type Effective From Effective Till

TC-2294 Government Code
Section 434.017

Term 1/1/2018

Reporting Requirements

ID Report Name Frequency Reporting Start Date Reporting End Date

TC-2296 Quarterly Progress
Report

Quarterly 7/1/2021 6/30/2022

Payment Request Schedule

ID Report Name Frequency Reporting Start Date Reporting End Date

TC-2295 Monthly
Reimbursement

Monthly 7/1/2021 6/30/2022

Requests



Page 3 of 3

Amendment Requests

ID Type Purpose Status

Payment Requests

ID Type Net Amount This Action Invoice Period Start - Finish Status

Progress Reports

ID Title Award Report Period Start - Finish Status

Attachments

Attachments

Attachment Name Type Description Last Modified Owner

Notes

Title Description Created Date Created By



Page 1 of 1

Authorized Representative Title: 
Williamson County Judge

Authorized Representative Name: 

Total Awarded Amount:
$30,000.00

Grant Period End Date:
6/30/2022

Grant Period Start Date:
7/1/2021

Grantor Organization:
Texas Veterans Commision

Award Issue Date:
7/1/2021

Grantee Organization:
Williamson County

Grant ID:
GT-VTC21-007

Notice of Grant Award

NOGA

AWARD INFORMATION

AWARDING AGENCY

AWARD DETAILS

AWARD AMOUNT

Terms And Conditions

Description

The approved signature below serves as a formal acceptance by the Texas Veterans Commission (TVC) of the Grantee’s
Application, and addenda (if any) and the approval of this Notice of Grant Award creates a legally binding agreement between the
Grantee and TVC. The Program requirements (e.g., objectives, scope, budget, methodology) as stated in (1) the applicable
federal and/or state statute and regulations, (2) the original Request for Applications (RFA) including any addenda issued, (3) the
addenda to Grantee’s Application (if applicable), and (4) Grantee’s Application are incorporated into and made a part of this Notice
of Grant Award for all purposes, supersede any prior or contemporaneous understandings between the parties pertaining to the
subject matter herein whether oral or written, and collectively constitute the entire agreement between the parties. In the event of a
conflict in the language contained in the incorporated documents, conflicts shall be resolved by reference to the language
contained in the documents in the order listed above. Any changes to the approved Grant must follow TVC’s amendment process.

Bill Gravel, Jr.

__________________________________

brenda.staples
Cross-Out



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Appointment to Williamson County Child Welfare Board
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County

Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointing Deborah Marie Brusseau to the
Williamson County Child Welfare Board.

Background
The term for Ms. Brusseau will fill a vacant position whose term will end in October 2023.  Her
initial term would start in May 2021 and run through fiscal year 2023.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Request for Board Appointment 
Volunteer Application 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Andrea Schiele 07/06/2021 03:24 PM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 07/06/2021 03:18 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/06/2021 



 
 
April 30, 2021 

 

Judge Bill Gravell 
Williamson County Courthouse 
710 Main Street, Suite 101 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
 
The Honorable Judge Bill Gravell and Williamson County Commissioners, 
 
I am requesting the Commissioner’s Court approve the appointment of a new board member, Deborah 
Brusseau of Round Rock, to the Williamson County Child Welfare Board. If appointed, Ms. Brusseau will 
be filling a vacant position whose term will end in October 2023, therefore her initial term would start in 
May 2021 and run through fiscal year 2023.  I have included her application for your review. 
 
Please place this request for approval of Ms. Brusseau to the WCCWB on your agenda at your earliest 
convenience. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for your continued support, 
enabling the board to partner with Williamson County and Child Protective Services to serve the children 
in foster care from Williamson County! 
 
Sincerely, 
Kim 
 
Kim Gibbons  
WCCWB President 
kimlgibbons@gmail.com 
512-415-9609 

mailto:kimlgibbons@gmail.com










   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

WCCHD Data Sharing Ags
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County

Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Agreement Between Williamson
County and the Williamson County and Cities Health District for Public Health Data Sharing and
HIPAA Business Associate Agreement for sharing of information regarding communicable
diseases.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Data Sharing Agreements 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 08:21 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 07/07/2021 05:08 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 



Data Sharing Agreement 1 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND 

THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT 
FOR PUBLIC HEALTH DATA SHARING 

This Interlocal Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”) is made and entered 
into by and between WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas (hereinafter referred to as the “County”), and the WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND CITIES 
HEALTH DISTRICT, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (hereinafter referred to as 
“WCCHD”).  WCCHD and the County are herein referred to collectively as the “Parties” and 
individually as a “Party.” 

WHEREAS, Texas Government Code, Chapter 791, Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act, 
allows WCCHD and the County to contract with one another to perform governmental functions 
and services. 

WHEREAS, WCCHD and the County, each are a ''public health authority" as defined by 
the privacy rules adopted pursuant to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act 
(“HIPAA”). 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 121, Texas Local Public 
Health Reorganization Act, WCCHD is a public health district that performs public health 
functions on behalf of its members, including the County. 

WHEREAS, on March 13. 2020, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, issued a disaster 
proclamation certifying under Section 418.014 of the Texas Government Code that the novel 
coronavirus (COVID-19) poses an imminent threat of disaster for all counties in the State of 
Texas, and the disaster proclamation has been renewed for subsequent 30-day periods.  

WHEREAS, during the pendency of the COVID-19 disaster proclamation, WCCHD has 
received data and information regarding the occurrence of COVID-19 within Williamson 
County, including protected health information (PHI) as defined by the HIPAA privacy rules. 

WHEREAS, during the pendency of the COVID-19 disaster proclamation, the Parties have 
cooperated to share public health information regarding COVID-19, including PHI. 

WHEREAS, the Parties anticipate that sharing of public health information, including PHI, 
will continue to be necessary after the termination of the COVID-19 disaster proclamation. 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to contract with each other for sharing public health 
information regarding communicable diseases. 

WHEREAS, Section 81.046 of the Texas Health & Safety Code establishes the 
confidentiality of information regarding communicable diseases that is reported to a public health 
district. 



Data Sharing Agreement 2 

WHEREAS, for some of its functions, WCCHD is a Covered Entity as defined by the 
HIPAA privacy rules and Chapter 181 of the Texas Health & Safety Code, and is committed to 
complying with the HIPAA privacy rules and the Texas Health & Safety Code. 

 WHEREAS, the Parties hereby make a determination that entering into this Agreement 
would be mutually beneficial and not detrimental to the Parties.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

1. AUTHORITY 
 

 This Agreement is entered into by and between the Parties pursuant to the authority 
contained in Texas Government Code, Chapter 791, Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act.  The 
provisions of Chapter 791 of the Government Code are incorporated into this Agreement, and this 
Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the Act. 
 

2. DEFINITIONS 
 

 For the purposes of this Agreement, the following definitions shall apply: 
 
Data includes information regarding possible or suspected individuals with a communicable 
disease, including, without limitation, COVID-19. This may include direct identifiers and 
includes, but is not limited to: 

 
a) Dates of treatment, admission, and discharge, 
b) Name and address, 
c) Birth date, date of death, 
d) Age, 
e) Telephone numbers, fax numbers, 
f) Electronic mail addresses, 
g) Results of any tests administered, 
h) Symptoms, 
i) Treatment provided, and 
j) Other personal identifiers. 

 
Commercial Purposes:  The sale, lease, license, or other transfer of the Data to a for-profit 
organization or an insurance company and shall also include uses of the Data by any organization, 
to perform contract research, to produce or manufacture products for general sale, or to conduct 
research activities that result in any sale, lease, license, or transfer of the Data to a for-profit 
organization. 

  



Data Sharing Agreement 3 

3. TERM

3.1 The initial term of this Agreement shall be for three (3) years from the effective
date hereof.  After that initial term, this Agreement shall automatically renew for successive terms 
of three (3) years each with such renewals to occur on the expiration date of the preceding term.  

3.2 It is understood and expressly acknowledged by the Parties that Subsection 3.1 is 
subject to the provisions for early termination contained in Section 6.1 herein, and that this 
Agreement may be terminated for cause or convenience by either of the Parties in accordance with 
Section 6 herein, and that such termination may be effected at any time during the initial term or 
any successive renewal terms. 

4. AGREEMENTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

4.1 This Agreement sets forth the terms and conditions pursuant by which WCCHD 
will share Data with the County. 

4.2 At the request of the County, WCCHD will share with the County, Data within 
WCCHD’s possession, including protected health information (PHI), on an ongoing basis 
regarding all prior and prospective cases of patients exposed to, suspected, or confirmed to have a 
communicable disease, including COVID-19. 

4.3 The County will only use the Data shared pursuant to this Agreement for the 
purposes of controlling and preventing disease.  

4.4 The Data shall not be used for any Commercial Purposes. 

4.5 The County agrees to use appropriate data security measures and other safeguards 
to prevent the inappropriate use or disclosure of the Data in accordance with relevant laws and this 
Agreement. The parties hereby incorporate the terms of the Business Associate Agreement 
included as Attachment A. 

4.6 The Parties agree to comply with privacy standards adopted by the U.S. Department 
of Health and Human Services as they may be amended from time to time, 45 C.F.R. parts 160 
and security standards adopted by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as they may 
be amended from time to time, 45 C.F.R. parts 160, 162 and 164, subpart C, and the Health 
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health (HITECH) Act, Title XIII of Division 
A and Title IV of Division B of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 and 
regulations promulgated thereunder, and any applicable state confidentiality laws. 

4.7 Pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code § 181.006, PHI is not public information 
subject to disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act ("TPIA") found in Chapter 552 of 
the Texas Government Code. WCCHD and the County agree that the sharing of Data is an 
intergovernmental transfer of information, and not the release of public information. 

4.8 If either Party receives a request for the Data, including a subpoena or a TPIA 
request, it must inform the other Party within three days and at least five days before responding 



Data Sharing Agreement 4 

to the request. 

4.9 The Parties agree that there will be no payment to each other for labor services, 
expenses or any costs for the work to be performed under this Agreement. Each Party shall be 
responsible for its own costs and expenses, and neither Party shall be entitled to payment or 
reimbursement from the other Party for its services, provided however, the Parties will work 
together as necessary to obtain any available governmental reimbursement for services or projects 
under this Agreement, including reimbursement that may need to flow through one Party to the 
other. 

4.10 The Parties' obligations to protect Data provided under, or in accordance with, this 
Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

5. LIABILITY

5.1 The Parties expressly agree that nothing in this Agreement adds to or
changes the liability limits and immunities for a governmental unit provided by the Texas Tort 
Claims Act, Chapter 101, Civil Practice and Remedies Code, or other law.  The Parties expressly 
agree that, in the execution of this Agreement, neither Party waives, nor shall be deemed hereby 
to waive, any immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to it against claims arising in 
the exercise of its powers or functions or pursuant to the Texas Tort Claims Act or other applicable 
statutes, laws, rules, or regulations. 

6. TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION

6.1 Either Party has the right to terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, for 
convenience and without cause, at any time upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other Party. 

7. NOTICE

7.1 All notices, demands and requests, including invoices which may be given or which 
are required to be given by either Party to the other, and any exercise of a right of termination 
provided by this Agreement, shall be in writing and shall be deemed effective when sent, by 
certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the intended recipient at the 
address specified below: 

If to Williamson County: 
Name:  Hon. Bill Gravell, Williamson County Judge 
Address: 710 Main St.  

Georgetown, Texas 78626 

If to WCCHD: 
Name:  Derrick L. Neal, MPA, Executive Director 
Address:  355 Texas Ave.  

Round Rock, Texas 78664 



Data Sharing Agreement 5 

The Parties may change the person designated for receipt of notice from time to time by giving 
notice in writing to the other parties, identifying the new person designated for receipt of service 
and identifying his/her name, title, address for notice and phone number. 

8. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

8.1 If a dispute or claim arises under this Agreement, the Parties agree to first try to 
resolve the dispute or claim by appropriate internal means, including referral to each Party’s senior 
management.  If the Parties cannot reach a mutually satisfactory resolution, then any such dispute 
or claim will be sought to be resolved with the help of a mutually selected mediator. If the parties 
cannot agree on a mediator, WCCHD and County shall each select a mediator and the two 
mediators shall agree upon a third mediator. Any costs and fees, other than attorney fees, associated 
with the mediation shall be shared equally by the Parties. 

8.2 WCCHD and County hereby expressly agree that no claims or disputes between 
the Parties arising out of or relating to this Agreement or a breach thereof shall be decided by any 
arbitration proceeding, including without limitation, any proceeding under the Federal Arbitration 
Act (9 USC Section 1-14) or any applicable state arbitration statute. 

9. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

9.1 No Third Party Beneficiaries.  No term or provision of this Agreement is intended 
to, or shall, create any rights in any person, firm, corporation, or other entity not a party hereto, 
and no such person or entity shall have any cause of action hereunder. 

9.2 No Other Relationship.  No term or provision in this Agreement is intended to 
create a partnership, joint venture, or agency arrangement between the Parties. 

9.3 Current Revenues.  Pursuant to Section 791.011(d)(3) of the Texas Government 
Code, each Party performing services or furnishing services pursuant to this Agreement shall do 
so with funds available from current revenues of the Party.   

9.4 Amendment.  Amendment of this Agreement may only be by mutual written 
consent of the Parties. 

9.5 Governing Law and Venue.  The Parties agree that this Agreement and all disputes 
arising thereunder shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and that exclusive venue 
for any action arising under this Agreement shall be in Williamson County, Texas.  



Data Sharing Agreement 6 

9.6 Force Majeure.  Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement to the 
contrary, no failure, delay or default in performance of any obligation hereunder shall constitute 
an event of default or a breach of this Agreement if such failure to perform, delay or default arises 
out of causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Party otherwise 
chargeable with failure, delay or default; including but not limited to acts of God, acts of public 
enemy, civil war, insurrection, riots, fires, floods, explosion, theft, earthquakes, natural disasters 
or other casualties, strikes or other labor troubles, which in any way restrict the performance under 
this Agreement by the Parties. 

9.7 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties 
regarding the subject matter contained herein.  The Parties may not modify or amend this 
Agreement, except by written agreement approved by the governing bodies of each Party and duly 
executed by both Parties. 

9.8 Approval.  This Agreement has been duly and properly approved by each Party’s 
governing body and constitutes a binding obligation on each Party. 

9.9 Assignment.  Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, a Party may not 
assign this Agreement or subcontract the performance of services without first obtaining the 
written consent of the other Party. 

9.10 Non-Appropriation and Fiscal Funding.  The obligations of the Parties under this 
Agreement do not constitute a general obligation or indebtedness of either Party for which such 
Party is obligated to levy, pledge, or collect any form of taxation.  It is understood and agreed that 
either Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at the end of either Party’s fiscal year 
if the governing body of Party does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by Party’s 
budget for the fiscal year in question.  Party may effect such termination by giving other the other 
Party written notice of termination at the end of its then-current fiscal year. 

9.11 Non-Waiver.  A Party’s failure or delay to exercise a right or remedy does not 
constitute a waiver of the right or remedy.  An exercise of a right or remedy under this Agreement 
does not preclude the exercise of another right or remedy.  Rights and remedies under this 
Agreement are cumulative and are not exclusive of other rights or remedies provided by law. 

9.12 Paragraph Headings.  The various paragraph headings are inserted for convenience 
of reference only, and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement or any 
section thereof. 

9.13 Severability.  The Parties agree that in the event any provision of this Agreement is 
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction that part of the Agreement is severable and 
the decree shall not affect the remainder of the Agreement. The remainder of the Agreement shall 
be and continue in full force and effect. 

9.14 Open Meetings Act.  The Parties hereby represent and affirm that this Agreement 
was adopted in an open meeting held in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act (Tex. Gov. 
Code, Ch. 551), as amended.  



Data Sharing Agreement 7 

9.15 Compliance with All Laws. The Parties agree and will comply with any and all 
local, state or federal requirements with respect to this Agreement. 

9.16 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts which, 
when taken together, shall be considered as one original. 

9.17 Effective Date.  This Agreement is made to be effective on the latest date 
accompanying the signatures below. 

APPROVED by the Williamson County and Cities Health District in its meeting held on 
the _____ day of ________________, 2021, and executed by its authorized representative. 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT 

By: ________________________________________ 
Derrick Neal, Executive Director 

Date Signed:   ________________________ 

APPROVED by the Commissioners Court of Williamson County in its meeting held on 
the _____ day of      , 2021, and executed by its authorized 
representative. 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

By: _________________________________ 
Bill Gravell, County Judge 

Date Signed:  ____________________________ 

1st July

July 5, 2021



ATTACHMENT A 

HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT 

This HIPAA Business Associate Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between 
Williamson County & Cities Health District (“Covered Entity”) and Williamson County, Texas 
(“Business Associate”) (collectively, the “Parties”), effective as of the Effective Date.   

1. Business Associate(s) Obligations.  Business Associate may receive from Covered Entity,
or create or receive on behalf of Covered Entity, health information that is protected under
applicable state and/or federal law, including without limitation, protected health information
(“PHI”) and electronic protected health information (“EPHI”).  All references to PHI herein shall
be construed to include EPHI.  Business Associate agrees not to use or disclose (or permit the use
or disclosure of) PHI in a manner that would violate the Privacy Standards, Security Standards or
the HITECH Act, as applicable (collectively referred to hereinafter as the “Confidentiality
Requirements”) if the PHI were used or disclosed by Covered Entity in the same manner.

2. Use of PHI.  Except as otherwise required by law, Business Associate shall use PHI in
compliance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.504(e).  Furthermore, Business Associate shall use PHI (i) for
the purposes described in Section 2.1, (ii) for Data Aggregation Services (as hereinafter defined),
and (iii) as necessary for the proper management and administration of Business Associate or to
carry out its legal responsibilities, provided that such uses are permitted under federal and state
law.  Use, creation and disclosure of de-identified health information, as that term is defined in
45 CFR § 164.514, by Business Associate is permitted.

2.1 Covered Entity and Business Associate agree that the PHI contemplated under 
this Agreement will be utilized for the following purposes: 

(i) Conducting disease and outbreak investigations;
(ii) Estimating disease case counts and incidence rates;
(iii) Analyzing disease data to monitor trends;
(iv) Conducting research to determine factors for disease; and
(v) Monitoring those individuals who are affected by a communicable disease.

2.2 Oral or written presentations containing or derived from PHI from Covered Entity 
and that are intended for release or disclosure to the public, including but not limited to 
compilations, intended publications, articles, or studies of the results of any analyses completed 
by Business Associate, or at the direction of Business Associate, will be submitted by Business 
Associate to Covered Entity for review and approval prior to release or publication of the same. 
This Section 2.2 does not apply to oral or written presentations containing only (i) aggregate data 
concerning health conditions required to be reported by applicable statutes or regulations, or (2) 
de-identified health information, as that term is defined in 45 CFR § 164.514. 

3. Disclosure of PHI.  Subject to any limitations in this Agreement, Business Associate may
disclose PHI to any third-party persons or entities as necessary to perform its obligations under
the Business Arrangement and as permitted or required by applicable federal or state law.



HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 2 

3.1 Business Associate shall not and shall provide that its directors, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, and agents, do not disclose PHI to any other person (other than 
members of their respective workforce as specified in subsection 3.1(ii) below), unless disclosure 
is required by law or authorized by the person whose PHI is to be disclosed.  Any such disclosure 
other than as specifically permitted in the immediately preceding sentences shall be made only if 
such disclosee has previously signed a written agreement that:  

(i) Binds the disclosee to the provisions of this Agreement pertaining to PHI,
for the express benefit of Covered Entity, Business Associate and, if
disclosee is other than Business Associate, the disclosee;

(ii) Contains reasonable assurances from disclosee that the PHI will be held
confidential as provided in this Agreement, and only disclosed as required
by law for the purposes for which it was disclosed to disclosee; and

(iii) Obligates disclosee to immediately notify Business Associate of any
breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to the extent disclosee has
obtained knowledge of such breach.

3.2 Business Associate shall not disclose PHI to any member of its workforce and shall 
provide that its subcontractors and agents do not disclose PHI to any member of their respective 
workforces, unless Business Associate or such subcontractor or agent has advised such person of 
Business Associate’s obligations under this Agreement, and of the consequences for such person 
and for Business Associate or such subcontractor or agent of violating them.  Business Associate 
shall take and shall provide that each of its subcontractors and agents take appropriate disciplinary 
action against any member of its respective workforce who uses or discloses PHI in contravention 
of this Agreement. 

3.3 In addition to Business Associate’s obligations under Section 9, Business Associate 
agrees to mitigate, to the extent commercially practical, harmful effects that are known to Business 
Associate and are the result of a use or disclosure of PHI by Business Associate or Recipients in 
violation of this Agreement.  

4. Access to and Amendment of PHI.  Business Associate shall (i) provide access to, and
permit inspection and copying of, PHI by Covered Entity; and (ii) amend PHI maintained by
Business Associate as requested by Covered Entity. Business Associate shall respond to any
request from Covered Entity for access by an individual within seven (7) days of such request and
shall make any amendment requested by Covered Entity within twenty (20) days of the later of
(a) such request by Covered Entity or (b) the date as of which Covered Entity has provided
Business Associate with all information necessary to make such amendment.  Business Associate
may charge a reasonable fee based upon Business Associate’s labor costs in responding to a
request for electronic information (or the fee approved by the Texas Medical Board for the
production of non-electronic media copies). Business Associate shall notify Covered Entity
within five (5) days of receipt of any request for access or amendment by an individual. Covered
Entity shall determine whether to grant or deny any access or amendment requested by the
individual. Business Associate shall have a process in place for requests for amendments and for
appending such requests and statements in response to denials of such requests to the Designated
Record Set, as requested by Covered Entity.



HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 3 

5. Accounting of Disclosures. Business Associate shall make available to Covered Entity in
response to a request from an individual, information required for an accounting of disclosures of
PHI with respect to the individual in accordance with 45 CFR § 164.528, as amended by Section
13405(c) of the HITECH Act and any related regulations or guidance issued by HHS in
accordance with such provision.

6. Records and Audit.  Business Associate shall make available to the United States
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) or its agents, its internal practices, books, and
records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, created, or received by Business
Associate on behalf of Covered Entity for the purpose of determining Covered Entity’s
compliance with the Confidentiality Requirements or the requirements of any other health
oversight agency, in a time and manner designated by the Secretary.

7. Implementation of Security Standards; Notice of Security Incidents. Business
Associate will use appropriate safeguards to prevent the use or disclosure of PHI other than as
expressly permitted under this Agreement. Business Associate will implement administrative,
physical and technical safeguards that reasonably and appropriately protect the confidentiality,
integrity and availability of the PHI that it creates, receives, maintains or transmits on behalf of
Covered Entity. Business Associate acknowledges that the HITECH Act requires Business
Associate to comply with 45 C.F.R. §§164.308, 164.310, 164.312 and 164.316 as if Business
Associate were a Covered Entity, and Business Associate agrees to comply with these provisions
of the Security Standards and all additional security provisions of the HITECH Act.

Furthermore, to the extent feasible, Business Associate will use commercially reasonable 
efforts to secure PHI through technology safeguards that render such PHI unusable, unreadable 
and indecipherable to individuals unauthorized to acquire or otherwise have access to such PHI in 
accordance with HHS Guidance published at 74 Federal Register 19006 (April 17, 2009), or such 
later regulations or guidance promulgated by HHS or issued by the National Institute for Standards 
and Technology (“NIST’) concerning the protection of identifiable data such as PHI. Lastly, 
Business Associate will promptly report to Covered Entity any successful Security Incident of 
which it becomes aware. At the request of Covered Entity, Business Associate shall identify: the 
date of the Security Incident, the scope of the Security Incident, Business Associate’s response to 
the Security Incident and the identification of the party responsible for causing the Security 
Incident, if known. 

8. Data Breach Notification and Mitigation.

8.1 HIPAA Data Breach Notification and Mitigation. Business Associate agrees to
implement reasonable systems for the discovery and prompt reporting to Covered Entity of any 
“breach” of “unsecured PHI” as those terms are defined by 45 C.F.R. § 164.402.  Specifically, a 
breach is an unauthorized acquisition, access, use or disclosure of unsecured PHI, including EPHI, 
which compromises the security or privacy of the PHI/EPHI.  A breach compromises the security 
or privacy of PHI/EPHI if it poses a significant risk of financial, reputational, or other harm to the 
individual whose PHI/EPHI was compromised (hereinafter a “HIPAA Breach”).  The parties 
acknowledge and agree that 45 C.F.R. § 164.404, as described below in this Section 8.1, governs 
the determination of the date of discovery of a HIPAA Breach.   In the event of any conflict 



HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 4 

between this Section 8.1 and the Confidentiality Requirements, the more stringent requirements 
shall govern.  

8.2 Discovery of Breach.  Business Associate will, following the discovery of a HIPAA 
Breach, notify Covered Entity immediately and in no event later than five (5) business days after 
Business Associate discovers such HIPAA Breach, unless Business Associate is prevented from 
doing so by 45 C.F.R. §164.412 concerning law enforcement investigations. For purposes of 
reporting a HIPAA Breach to Covered Entity, the discovery of a HIPAA Breach shall occur as of 
the first day on which such HIPAA Breach is known to Business Associate or, by exercising 
reasonable diligence, would have been known to Business Associate. Business Associate will be 
considered to have had knowledge of a HIPAA Breach if the HIPAA Breach is known, or by 
exercising reasonable diligence would have been known, to any person (other than the person 
committing the HIPAA Breach) who is an employee, officer or other agent of Business Associate. 

8.3 Reporting a Breach.  No later than seven (7) business days following a HIPAA 
Breach, Business Associate shall provide Covered Entity with sufficient information to permit 
Covered Entity to comply with the HIPAA Breach notification requirements set forth at 45 C.F.R. 
§ 164.400 et seq.  Specifically, if the following information is known to (or can be reasonably
obtained by) Business Associate, Business Associate will provide Covered Entity with:

(i) contact information for individuals who were or who may have been
impacted by the HIPAA Breach (e.g., first and last name, mailing address,
street address, phone number, email address);

(ii) a brief description of the circumstances of the HIPAA Breach, including the
date of the HIPAA Breach and date of discovery;

(iii) a description of the types of unsecured PHI involved in the HIPAA Breach
(e.g., names, social security number, date of birth, addressees), account
numbers of any type, disability codes, diagnostic and/or billing codes and
similar information);

(iv) a brief description of what Business Associate has done or are doing to
investigate the HIPAA Breach, mitigate harm to the individual impacted by
the HIPAA Breach, and protect against future HIPAA Breaches; and

(v) appoint a liaison and provide contact information for same so that Covered
Entity may ask questions or learn additional information concerning the
HIPAA Breach.

Following a HIPAA Breach, Business Associate will have a continuing duty to inform Covered 
Entity of new information learned by Business Associate regarding the HIPAA Breach, including 
but not limited to the information described in items (i) through (v), above.  



HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 5 

9. Termination.

9.1 This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date.

9.2 Upon the termination of the applicable Business Arrangement, either Party may
terminate this Agreement by providing written notice to the other Party. 

9.3 Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, Business Associate agrees: 
(i) to return to Covered Entity or to destroy all PHI received from Covered

Entity or otherwise through the performance of services for Covered Entity,
that is in the possession or control of Business Associate or the agents of
Business Associate. Business Associate agrees that all paper, film, or other
hard copy media shall be shredded or destroyed such that it may not be
reconstructed, and EPHI shall be purged or destroyed concurrent with NIST
Guidelines for media sanitization at http://www.csrc.nist.gov/; or

(ii) in the case of PHI which is not feasible to “return or destroy,” to extend the
protections of this Agreement to such PHI and limit further uses and
disclosures of such PHI to those purposes that make the return or destruction
infeasible, for so long as Business Associate maintains such PHI. Business
Associate further agrees to comply with other applicable state or federal
law, which may require a specific period of retention, redaction, or other
treatment of such PHI.

10. Miscellaneous.

10.1 Notice. All notices, requests, demands and other communications required or
permitted to be given or made under this Agreement shall be in writing, shall be effective upon 
receipt or attempted delivery, and shall be sent by (i) personal delivery; (ii) certified or registered 
United States mail, return receipt requested; (iii) overnight delivery service with proof of delivery; 
or (iv) facsimile with return facsimile acknowledging receipt. Notices shall be sent to the addresses 
below. Neither party shall refuse delivery of any notice hereunder.  

Covered Entity: 

Williamson County & Cities Health District 
Attn: Executive Director, Health Authority 
355 Texas Avenue 
Round Rock, Texas 78664 

Business Associate: 

Williamson County 
Attn: Hon. Bill Gravell, Williamson County Judge 
710 Main St.  
Georgetown, Texas 78626  



HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 6 

10.2 Waiver.  No provision of this Agreement or any breach thereof shall be deemed 
waived unless such waiver is in writing and signed by the Party claimed to have waived such 
provision or breach.  No waiver of a breach shall constitute a waiver of or excuse any different or 
subsequent breach.  

10.3 Assignment.  Neither Party may assign (whether by operation or law or otherwise) 
any of its rights or delegate or subcontract any of its obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior written consent of the other Party.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Covered Entity shall have 
the right to assign its rights and obligations hereunder to any entity that is an affiliate or successor 
of Covered Entity, without the prior approval of Business Associate.  

10.4 Severability.  Any provision of this Agreement that is determined to be invalid or 
unenforceable will be ineffective to the extent of such determination without invalidating the 
remaining provisions of this Agreement or affecting the validity or enforceability of such 
remaining provisions.  

10.5 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the complete agreement between 
Business Associate and Covered Entity relating to the matters specified in this Agreement, and 
supersedes all prior representations or agreements, whether oral or written, with respect to such 
matters.  In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the terms of the 
Business Arrangements or any such later agreement(s), the terms of this Agreement shall control 
unless the terms of such Business Arrangements are more strict with respect to PHI and comply 
with the Confidentiality Requirements, or the parties specifically otherwise agree in writing. No 
oral modification or waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be binding on either 
Party; provided, however, that upon the enactment of any law, regulation, court decision or 
relevant government publication and/or interpretive guidance or policy that the Covered Entity 
believes in good faith will adversely impact the use or disclosure of PHI under this Agreement, 
Covered Entity may amend the Agreement to comply with such law, regulation, court decision or 
government publication, guidance or policy by delivering a written amendment to Business 
Associate which shall be effective thirty (30) days after receipt.  No obligation on either Party to 
enter into any transaction is to be implied from the execution or delivery of this Agreement.  This 
Agreement is for the benefit of, and shall be binding upon the parties, their affiliates and respective 
successors and assigns.  No third party shall be considered a third-party beneficiary under this 
Agreement, nor shall any third party have any rights as a result of this Agreement.  

10.6 Governing Law.  Both Parties agree that Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the substantive laws of the State of Texas.  Both Parties expressly 
consent to the jurisdiction of the state and federal courts located in Texas. The Parties further agree 
that the exclusive venue for the resolution of any dispute relating to the subject matter of this 
agreement shall be in the state courts located in Williamson County, Texas and in the federal courts 
in Travis County, Texas. 

10.7 Nature of Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create (i) a 
partnership, joint venture or other joint business relationship between the parties or any of their 
affiliates, or (ii) a relationship of employer and employee between the parties. Business Associate 
is not an agent of Covered Entity. This Agreement does not express or imply any commitment to 
purchase or sell goods or services.  



HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 7 

10.8 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 
document. In making proof of this Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for 
more than one such counterpart executed by the party against whom enforcement of this 
Agreement is sought. Signatures to this Agreement transmitted by facsimile transmission, by 
electronic mail in portable document format (“.pdf’) form, or by any other electronic means 
intended to preserve the original graphic and pictorial appearance of a document, will have the 
same force and effect as physical execution and delivery of the paper document bearing the original 
signature.  

10.9 Definitions.  For the purposes of this Agreement, the following definitions shall 
apply: 

(i) “Business Associate(s)” shall have the meaning given to the term
“Associate” under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR
Section 160.103.

(ii) “Covered Entity” shall have the meaning given to such term under the
Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR Section 160.103.

(iii) “Data Aggregation Services” shall mean the combining of PHI or EPHI by
Business Associates with the PHI or EPHI received by Business Associate
in its capacity as a business associate of another covered entity, to permit
data analyses that relate to the health care operations of, payment to, and
treatment of patients by the respective covered entities.

(iv) “Electronic Protected Health Information” or “EPHI” shall have the
meaning given to such term under the HIPAA Rule, including but not
limited to 45 CFR Parts 160, 162, and 164, and under HITECH.

(v) “Privacy Rule” shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45
C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164.

(vi) “Security Rule” shall mean the HIPAA regulation that is codified at 45
C.F.R. Part 164.

(vii) “Protected Health Information” or “PHI” means any information, whether
oral or recorded in any form or medium:  (i) that relates to the past, present,
or future physical or mental condition of an individual; the provision of
health care to an individual; or the past, present, or future payment for the
provision of health care to an individual; and (ii) that identifies the
individual or with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the
information can be used to identify the individual, and shall have the
meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, including, but not
limited to, 45 CFR Section 164.501.  [45 CFR §§160.103 and 164.501.

(viii) The Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health
(“HITECH”) Act shall mean Division A, Title XIII of the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Pub. L. 111-5).  The U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services (“HHS”) interim final rule at 74



HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 8 

Fed. Reg. 42,740 implements the security breach notice provisions of 
HITECH.  

(ix) Any other capitalized term not otherwise defined in this Section 13.10 or
this Agreement shall have the meanings set forth in the Privacy Standards,
Security Standards or the HITECH Act, as applicable.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed the Agreement as of the latest 
date set forth below (“Effective Date”). 

FOR COVERED ENTITY: 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY & CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT 

By: ________________________________________ 
Derrick Neal, Executive Director 

_________________________ 
Date 

FOR BUSINESS ASSOCIATE: 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

By: _________________________________ 
Bill Gravell, County Judge 

_________________________ 
Date 

July 5, 2021



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Renew Texas State Library Contract for Storage and Imaging Services for FY2022
Submitted For: Nancy Rister  Submitted By: Nancy Rister, County

Clerk
Department: County Clerk
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
To discuss and take appropriate action on the renewal of contract with Texas State Library for
the County Clerk for microfilm storage and creation for FY 2021-2022.

Background
Renewal of annual contract.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
TSL Contract FY2022 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 07/06/2021 03:58 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 02:54 PM
Form Started By: Nancy Rister Started On: 07/06/2021 03:31 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 



SLRM Contract Number: 6‐22‐1246 
Page 1 of 4 

 

Contract for Storage & Imaging Services for Fiscal Year 2022 
Texas State Library and Archives Commission 

State and Local Records Management 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS – COUNTY OF TRAVIS 
 

SLRM Contract Number:  6‐22‐1246 
WillCo Contract Number: Not Provided 

 

This Contract is entered into by and between the Texas State Library and Archives Commission, the 
Performing Agency, and Williamson County Clerk, the Receiving Agency, pursuant to the authority granted in, 
and in compliance with, the provisions of the Interagency Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code, Title 7, 
Chapter 771. 

 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTING PARTIES  

Receiving Agency 
Name:  Williamson County Clerk 
Agency Code:  1246.01 
Contact Person:  Nancy Rister 
Contact Phone:  (512) 943‐1549   
Contact Email:   nrister@wilco.org 
 

Performing Agency 
Name:  Texas State Library and Archives Commission 
Agency Code: 306 
TINS No:  33063063060013 
Contact Person:  Zach Bruton 
Phone:  (512) 475‐5151 

 
II. STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED 

The Performing Agency will perform records storage and imaging related services in levels not to 
exceed the total billable amounts in Section IV of this Contract.  Billable fees for records storage and 
imaging related services will be assessed monthly based on actual services performed.  Fees for 
services under this Contract are outlined in Appendix 1. 

 
Information regarding the eligibility for storage and imaging, record preparation, transferring and 
transporting records, requesting or returning stored records, and the final disposition of stored 
records is available on the Performing Agency’s website in the “Records Management” Section. 

 

The Performing Agency certifies that it has authority to provide and invoice for these services as 
granted in Texas Government Code, Chapter 441, § 441.006, § 441.017, and § 441.182. 

   



SLRM Contract Number: 6‐22‐1246 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 
 

 
III. FEE SCHEDULE CALCULATION 

All fees charged under this Contract are formulated on a cost recovery model and are reviewed and 
approved by the Texas State Library and Archives Commission. Reimbursable costs under this 
Contract will be calculated for Records Center Services in accordance with Texas Government Code 
as cited in Section II and as listed in attached Fee Schedules, effective September 1, 2021.  
 

IV. CONTRACT AMOUNT 
The maximum amount of this Contract is $275,000.00 and can only be increased or decreased by an 
executed addendum to this Contract.  Of the total amount of this Contract, 
$10,000.00 of this amount is designated for storage services and $265,000.00 is designated for imaging 
services. 

 

The total amount of this Contract is an estimate based on prior services provided by the Performing 
Agency for services requested by the Receiving Agency.  It is the responsibility of both the Performing 
and Receiving Agencies to amend this Contract as the scope of services changes during the Contract 
term. 

 

V. INVOICING FOR SERVICES 
The Performing Agency will submit invoices to the Receiving Agency on a monthly basis and will 
provide support documentation for any change in the storage, circulation, and/or imaging charges 
incurred during the invoicing period.  This documentation will be provided at no additional charge. 
Any additional reports requested by the Receiving Agency will be charged as “Other Services” and will 
be discussed and agreed upon by both parties prior to the start of the work. 

 

Invoices will be submitted to the Receiving Agency as PDF files via email to the contact listed below. 
The Receiving Agency is responsible for informing the Performing Agency at ar@tsl.texas.gov if the 
billing email address changes or some other method of submission is necessary for the invoices. 

 
The Receiving Agency’s email address for receiving invoices is: nrister@wilco.org.  
 

Questions concerning billing and accounting transactions related to this Contract should be directed 
to the attention of: 

 

Texas State Library and Archives Commission 
State and Local Records Management 
Attention:  Accounting 
Box 12516 
Austin, TX 78711‐2516 
Email:  ar@tsl.texas.gov 

   



SLRM Contract Number: 6‐22‐1246 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 
 
VI. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 

Payment for services performed under this Contract will be processed monthly in accordance with  the 
Interagency Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 771, § 771.008. 

 

If the Receiving Agency is paying other than via an Interagency Transaction Voucher processed 
through the Texas Comptroller’s Uniform Statewide Accounting System (USAS), the Receiving Agency 
will remit payment to the following address: 

Texas State Library and Archives Commission 
Accounts Receivable 
Box 12516 
Austin, TX 78711‐2516 

 
VII. CANCELLATION OF CONTRACT 

This Contract may be canceled by either party provided the following conditions are met.  To 
terminate this Contract, either party must submit a written notice of intent to terminate the contract 
to the other party at the address listed in Section I of this Contract at least 30 days prior to the 
intended termination date.  The termination notice must reference the State and Local Records 
Management (SLRM) Contract Number and must be dated and signed by the agency head or the 
authorized records management officer.  The date of actual Contract termination must be mutually 
agreed to in writing by both parties to allow for the appropriate and efficient disposition of all records 
in storage or micro‐conversion in process at the time of cancellation notice.  Payment for storage 
services performed will be the responsibility of the Receiving Agency until all records are removed 
from storage, and payment for imaging services will be due for all imaging services performed prior to 
the agreed termination date.  All fees will be calculated as outlined in the attached fee schedules. 

 
VIII. TERM OF CONTRACT 

This Contract begins September 1, 2021 and terminates on August 31, 2022. 



SLRM Contract Number: 6‐22‐1246 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 

The undersigned parties bind themselves to the faithful performance of this Contract and herby 
certify that (1) the services specified are necessary and essential and are properly within the 
statutory functions and programs of the affected agencies of state government; (2) the proposed 
arrangements serve the interest of efficient and economical administration of those agencies; (3) 
the services, supplies or materials contracted for are not required to be supplied under contract to 
the lowest responsible bidder, and (4) the contract neither requires, nor permits, either party to 
exceed its duties and responsibilities or the limitations of its appropriated funds.  It is mutually 
understood that this Contract will not become effective until signed by both parties below. 

 

RECEIVING AGENCY 

Williamson County Clerk 
 

By:     
Bill Gravell 

County Judge 
 

Date:  _____________ 
 

 
PERFORMING AGENCY 
Texas State Library and Archives Commission 

 

By:     
Donna Osborne 
Chief Operations and Fiscal Officer 

 

Date:  _____________ 
 
By:     

  Sarah Swanson 
  General Counsel 
 

  Date: _____________ 

 
By:     

  Craig Kelso 
  Division Director ‐ SLRM 

  Date: _____________ 
 

 
 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 
 

An electronic copy of this entire document, including any attachments, addenda, and/or exhibits 
must be submitted to the Receiving Agency for approval.  The Receiving Agency must sign and 
return an electronic copy to: ar@tsl.texas.gov



 

04‐09‐2021 

TEXAS STATE LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES COMMISSION 
State & Local Records Management Division 

RECORDS STORAGE SERVICES 
FEE SCHEDULE (FY 2022) 

 

 

The following fees will be charged for services provided to state agencies or local governments by the 
Texas State Library and Archives Commission in the State Records Center at the Shoal Creek Boulevard 
and Promontory Point locations in Austin, Texas. 

 

RECORDS STORAGE SERVICES 
(NIGP CODE) 

Unit  Fee 

1. Records Center Stack Storage (962‐95‐01)  Cubic Ft (CF)*  $ 0.20 

2. Oversize Documents (962‐95‐02)  Call for quote   

3. Map Storage (962‐95‐03)  Call for quote   

4. Microfilm storage – 16 mm roll (962‐95‐04)  Each  $ 0.07 

5. Microfilm storage – 35 mm roll (962‐95‐05)  Each  $ 0.14 

6. Microfiche storage (962‐95‐06)  Per sheet  $ 0.0015 

7. Microfilm storage – Quarantine 16 mm roll (962‐95‐07)  Each  $0.21 

8. Microfilm storage – Quarantine 35 mm roll (962‐95‐08)  Each  $0.42 

9. Microfilm storage – Quarantine Microfiche (962‐95‐09)  Each  $0.0045 

10. Disaster Recovery – storage (990‐28‐01)  CF  $ 3.50 

11. Disaster Recovery – circulation (990‐28‐02)  CF  $ 5.00 

  Monthly Fees are assessed on the total volume of cubic feet of hard copy or microforms stored at any  
  point during a month.  
 *NOTE: $0.20 per cubic foot equals $0.24 per standard record storage box.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   



 

04‐09‐2021 

 
 

TEXAS STATE LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES COMMISSION 
State & Local Records Management Division 

RECORDS STORAGE SERVICES 
FEE SCHEDULE (FY 2022) 

 
 

ACTIVITIES  SERVICES  Unit  Fee 

12. Accessions (958‐82‐01)  Each   $ 1.10 

13. Disposal and destruction (958‐82‐02)  Each  $ 2.75 

14. Permanent Withdrawal (958‐82‐03)  Each   $ 2.75 

15. Circulation (958‐82‐04)  Each   $ 1.75 

16. Rush Circulation (958‐82‐05)  Each  $ 3.50 

17. Regular Deliveries/Pickups (in City of Austin) (958‐82‐06)  Each  $11.00 

18. Rush Deliveries/Pickups (in City of Austin) (958‐82‐07)  Each   $22.00 

19. Special Deliveries /Pickups surcharge (in City of Austin) 
(958‐82‐07) 

Each*  $ 0.50 

20. Delivery mileage charge (outside City of Austin)  
(958‐82‐09) 

Per mile  $ 1.25 

21. Scan on demand (digital scan/transmission of 
documents/microfilm/microfiche) (958‐82‐10) 

Note: circulation and research fees also applied for pull and refile (Items 
15 and 26) 

Per page/Per 
frame 

 $ 0.20 

22. Scan on demand oversize documents (digital 
scan/transmission of documents) (958‐82‐11) 

Note: circulation and research fees also applied for pull and refile (Items 
15 and 26) 

Per page  $1.00 

  *Applied only when additional staff time is needed to remove from a location or place in location 30 or  
  more items while at an agency.   
 

OTHER SERVICES  Unit  Fee 

23. Data entry – per line (958‐82‐12)  Per line   $ 0.50 

24. Relabel – box or file (958‐82‐17)  Each  $2.00 

25. Document Preparation (if required for scan on demand) 
(958‐82‐13) 

Per hour*  $40.00 

26. Research – box, file, microform assistance (958‐82‐14)  Per hour*  $40.00 

27. Special reports – research and generation (958‐82‐15)  Per hour*  $40.00 

28. Minimum monthly charge (958‐82‐16)  Each  $15.00 

  *Charged in 15‐minute increments.  



 

04‐09‐2021 

Records Storage Service Descriptions 

1. Records Center Stack Storage: The monthly fee is $0.20 per cubic foot. The industry standard is to assess a 
standard record storage box with the lid at 1.2 cubic feet each; this is equal to $0.24 per month. Storage of 
containers other than the standard container includes either 36 or 48” roll plan (RP36, RP48).  

2. Oversize Documents: If documents are too large or too fragile to be housed in roll plan boxes, please contact 
the Records Center Manager to discuss alternatives. Charges will be based on the amount of space taken up on 
shelves. Arrangements for other types of storage and pricing will be taken on a case‐by‐case basis.  

3. Map Storage:  Oversized maps that can be stored on shelves, map cabinets, or oversized flat boxes will be 
accepted on a case‐by –case basis as room is available. Pricing will vary based on the amount of floor space or 
shelf space taken up by the maps. Please contact the State Records Center Manager for additional information.   

4‐6. Microform Storage: Reels and Microfiche are stored in one of the microfilm vaults at the State Records 
Center. The rate of $0.07 is for a 16mm reel, that fee is doubled for 35mm. The cost of storing each sheet of 
microfiche is $0.0015.  

7. Microfilm Storage – Quarantine 16 mm roll: Film that is identified as having oxidation, vinegar syndrome, or 
other degradation issues will be removed from storage. Film will be segregated into a vault designated for 
quarantined film. The owner of the film will have the option of duplicating the film or leaving the film in 
quarantine vault. 16 mm microfilm stored in this area will be charged a rate of $0.21 per roll, per month.  

8. Microfilm Storage – Quarantine 35 mm roll: Film that is identified as having oxidation, vinegar syndrome, or 
other degradation issues will be removed from storage. Film will be segregated into a vault designated for 
quarantined film. The owner of the film will have the option of duplicating the film or leaving the film in 
quarantine vault. 35 mm microfilm stored in this area will be charged a rate of $0.42 per roll, per month.  

9. Microfilm Storage – Quarantine Microfiche: Film that is identified as having oxidation, vinegar syndrome, or 
other degradation issues will be removed from storage. Film will be segregated into a vault designated for 
quarantined film. The owner of the film will have the option of duplicating the film or leaving the film in 
quarantine vault. Microfiche stored in this area will be charged a rate of $0.0045 per sheet, per month.  

10. Disaster Recovery Vault Storage: The fee is assessed for the total volume of cubic feet stored in the disaster 
recovery vault that is not processed into and/or out of disaster recovery vault storage during each month, but 
remains in storage for the entire month. 

11. Disaster Recovery Vault Circulation Services: The fee is assessed for the total volume of cubic feet processed 
into and/or out of the disaster recovery vault storage during each month, and includes such processing for records 
that are stored for less than one month. 

12. Accession Services: The fee is assessed for accessioning items for storage including these activities: receive 
request to store; create new items in tracking software; assign locations; generate and print labels; affix labels; 
and add to shelves.  
The charge is per item (box, reel, etc.). 

13. Disposal and Destruction Services: The fee is assessed for removing items from storage including these 
activities: verify request against retention schedule; staff pull from shelves; staff verify boxes pulled; palletize; 
shrink wrap; staff present at vendor pick up for secure destruction; and staff mark items as destroyed in tracking 
software. The charge is per item (box, reel, etc.). 

14. Permanent Withdrawal Services: The fee is assessed for permanent withdrawal of items from storage 
including these activities: pull from shelf; send to customer; and mark items as permanently returned to customer 
in tracking software. Includes items transferred from agency to agency or to transfer ownership to the State 
Archives. The charge is per item (box, reel, etc.). 

15.1 Circulation Services: The fee is assessed for circulating items to/from storage including these activities: 
process request from customer to borrow or return borrowed items ‐ stored box, file folder from box, or 
microfilm/microfiche; generate paper request; pull from/return to shelf; send to customer; and mark item 
in/out in tracking software. The charge is per item (box, file, reel, etc.) each time the item is handled. 



 

04‐09‐2021 

15.2 Microfiche Circulation: Microfiche circulation will be calculated either by batch pull (pulling one set = 1 pull 
fee) or by individual fiche within a set if the request is for anything other than a full batch (e.g. 5 single fiche pulled 
from on large set or several different sets = 5 pull fees). 

16. Rush Circulation Services: The fee is assessed for circulating items from storage that are requested to be 
retrieved prior to the next standard delivery/pick up cycle. These activities include: process request from 
customer to borrow items ‐ stored box, file folder from box, or microfilm/microfiche; generate paper request; 
pull from a shelf; stage at records center for pick up by customer or send to customer; and mark item out in 
tracking software. The charge is per item (box, file, reel, etc.) each time the item is handled. In addition to the 
Rush circulation charge, if the item(s) is to be delivered to the customer the Rush Delivery charge will be applied 
as well (Item 18). 

17. Regular Deliveries/pickups (in City of Austin): Records requested will typically be delivered within one 
business day or customer can schedule one trip per week. Fee is assessed each way for each stop (individual, 
department, floor, building, etc.). 

18. Rush Deliveries/Pickups (in City of Austin): Applies to RUSH requests that were retrieved and delivered prior 
to the next standard delivery/pick up cycle. In addition, a Rush Circulation Service fee is also applied for Rush 
requests (Item 16). 

19. Special Deliveries/Pickups surcharge (in City of Austin): This fee is added to each item over 30 items that 
requires additional time of State Records Center staff at the pickup/delivery site because items are not staged 
properly in a dock or prior agreed upon staging area. Some examples of when the surcharge would be applied 
are: when SRC staff are required to remove boxes from shelves; boxes or files are scattered across a facility 
requiring staff to wait to have items brought to them or go to multiple locations to pick up; boxes are stacked 
out of order; when returning boxes staff are requested to place boxes on a shelving unit or to stack boxes in 
anyway other than how they are on the carts.   

20. Delivery Mileage Charge (outside City of Austin): Applies to actual mileage for pickups or deliveries outside 
the City of Austin city limits. This is in addition to the Regular or Expedited delivery/pickup charges. 

21. Scan on Demand: Applies to a per page or per frame of microforms for the State Records Center to scan a 
document and digitally transmit that document to the customer. NOTE: Circulation and research charges also 
apply to the scan on demand service. (Items 15, 16 and 26). 

22. Scan on Demand oversize documents: Applies to a per page fee for the State Records Center to scan a 
document and digitally transmit that document to the customer. Circulation and research charges also apply to 
the scan on demand service. (Items 15, 16 and 26). 

23. Data Entry: The State Records Center has implemented a new automated inventory system that allows 
customers access to the system from their office. As a service to our customers the SRC will continue to data 
enter accession information or accept email and phone requests for circulation of items and then enter those 
requests into the system for a charge of $0.50 per line. If customers choose to do their own data entry, the 
charge will be waived. Creation of labels will not incur a charge. 

24. Relabel: When boxes or files at the state records center are mislabeled and the owning agency requests new 
labels for their boxes or files. Examples of mislabeling might include misspelling names, mismatched alpha 
numeric codes, or removing PII from labels. This fee will not be assessed for damaged barcodes that are 
reprinted using the same information that was on the damaged barcode or for boxes transferred from one 
agency to another agency.   

25. Document Preparation (if required for scan on demand): Document preparation involves repairing and 
arranging documents in the proper order, removing fasteners, stamping/coding, etc. Charges calculated in 15‐
minute increments with a minimum charge of $10.00. 

26. Research – box, file, microform assistance: hourly charge of $40.00 per hour to research box contents on 
customer’s behalf; to search multiple boxes for particular files; to find individual images on reels of microfilm or 
sheets of microfiche to fulfill a scan on demand request. Charges calculated in 15‐minute increments with a 
minimum charge of $10.00. 
   



 

04‐09‐2021 

27. Special reports – research and generation: hourly charge of $40.00 per hour to research and create custom 
reports for customers. Standard reports can be generated by customers through the records tracking system for 
free. Charges calculated in 15‐minute increments with a minimum charge of $10.00. 

28. Monthly Minimum Storage Fee: A minimum monthly storage fee of $15.00 will be charged at the end of 
each month for any customer that has a total storage cost of less than that amount.  

Other Services: Other services are available and will be discussed with customers and estimates quoted before 
beginning work. Other services could include hourly charges to re‐box materials if received in poor condition 
(including per box charge for new boxes); and storage of oversized and/or odd shaped records that will not fit in a 
standard records center box. Please call for quote. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Definitions 

The following words and terms, when used in these sections, have the following meanings, unless the context 
clearly indicates otherwise. Terms not defined in these sections have the meanings defined in the Government 
Code, § 441.031‐441.039 and § 441.051‐441.062 for state agencies and state universities. For local 
governments, terms not defined in these sections have the meaning defined in the Local Government Code 
Chapters 201‐205. 

Agency: A state executive, judicial, or legislative department, institution, board, or commission, including an 
eleemosynary institution.  

Cubic Foot (CF): The industry standard is to assess a standard record storage box with the lid at 1.2 cubic feet.  

Customer: Includes state agencies and units of local government. 

Disaster recovery services: The temporary off‐site storage and regular rotation of a security backup copy of 
records for the purpose of recovering information in the event of a disaster. 

Local Government: A county, including all district and precinct offices of a county, municipality, public school 
district, appraisal district, or any other special‐purpose district or authority. 



 

04‐09‐2021 

 
TEXAS STATE LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES COMMISSION 

State & Local Records Management Division 
IMAGING MICROFILM SERVICES 

FEE SCHEDULE (FY 2022) 

 

 

The following fees will be charged for services provided to state agencies or local governments by 
the Texas State Library and Archives Commission in the State Records Center at Shoal Creek 
Boulevard in Austin, Texas. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MICROFILMING IMAGING AND DUPLICATING SERVICES  Unit  Fee 

1. Frames Filmed (Rotary Camera/16 mm)  
(915‐68‐01) 

Per Frame  $ 0.07 

2. Frames Filmed (Digital Archive/16 mm) (915‐68‐01)  Per Frame  $ 0.07 

3. Frames Filmed (Digital Archive/35mm) (915‐68‐02)  Per Frame  $0.17 

4. Original Reels Processed (5 Mil) (915‐68‐03)  Each   $18.50 

5. Original Reels Processed (2.5 Mil) (915‐68‐04)  Each   $24.00 

6. Original Reels Processed (35 mm) (915‐68‐05)  Each   $18.50 

7. Reels Duplicated Silver (2.5 Mil – 16 mm)  
(915‐68‐06) 

Each   $35.00 

8. Reels Duplicated Silver (35 mm Direct) (915‐68‐07)  Each   $40.50 

9. Reels Duplicated Silver (35 mm Print) (915‐68‐08)  Each   $40.50 

10. Reels Duplicated Silver (5 Mil) (915‐68‐09)  Each   $29.50 

11. Reels Duplicated Diazo (2.5 Mil – 16 mm)  
(915‐68‐10) 

Each   $26.25 

12. Reels Duplicated Diazo (5 Mil – 35 mm) (915‐68‐11)  Each   $31.50 

13. Reels Duplicated Diazo (5 Mil – 16 mm) (915‐68‐12)  Each 
 $26.50 

 

14. Jackets Loaded (915‐68‐13)  Each  $2.50 

15. Jackets Duplicated Diazo (915‐68‐14)  Each   $2.00 

16. Magazine Loaded (915‐68‐15)  Each  $3.00 

17. Document Preparation (958‐82‐13)  Per hour*  $40.00 

18. Postage (915‐58‐01)  Each   actual cost 

19. Regular Deliveries/Pickups (in City of Austin)  
(958‐85‐06) 

Each  $11.00 

20. Expedited Deliveries/Pickups (in City of Austin) 
(958‐82‐07) 

Each  $22.00 

21. Delivery mileage charge (outside City of Austin) 
(958‐82‐09) 

Per Mile  $ 1.25 

22. Minimum order for filming services (915‐68‐16)  Each  $150.00 

23. Scan on demand (digital scan/transmission of 
documents/microfilm/microfiche) (958‐82‐10) 

Note: circulation and research fees also applied for pull and 
refile (See Items 15 and 26 on Records Storage Services Fee 
Schedule) 

Per page/per 
frame 

$0.20 
 



 

04‐09‐2021 

Imaging Microfilm Service Descriptions 

1. Source Document Microfilming: Imaging Services films documents on rotary cameras using 16mm film. The charges 
include film processing; quality control editing according to client requirements; methylene blue testing; proper 
targeting and certification; density and resolution readings; and computer‐generated container labels and transmittal 
Information that provide the records series title, roll number, and beginning and ending contents of each roll. 

2‐3. Digital Archiving Services: Digital archiving converts digital images to archival microfilm for permanent storage and 
vital/essential record protection in the case of disaster (including technology obsolescence). Input file formats can vary, 
and the agency should contact Imaging Services prior to beginning project to discuss options. Files can be sent to the Texas 
State Library using CD‐ROMs, a portable hard drive, or through a secure SFTP site. Output format is archival 16mm or 35 
mm silver halide microfilm. The charges include film processing; quality control editing according to client requirements; 
methylene blue testing; proper targeting and certification; density and resolution readings; and computer‐generated 
container labels as well as transmittal information that provide the records series title, roll number, and beginning and 
ending contents of each roll. 

4‐6. Original Reels Processed: For reels of film produced by agencies and sent to Imaging Services for processing. The 
charges include film processing; quality control editing according to client requirements; methylene blue testing; 
proper targeting and certification; density and resolution readings; and computer‐generated container labels. 

7‐13. Reels Duplicated: A secondary silver film or diazo copy for agency use or distribution. The charges include quality 
control editing according to client requirements.  

14. Jackets Loaded: Jacket services include cutting film, loading film into jacket sleeves or channels, adding to the 
jacket and manually labeling each jacket.  

15. Jackets Duplicated: Microfiche diazo copy of jacket.  

16. Magazine Loaded: Charges for services to load a roll of microfilm into a magazine/cartridge and add a leader or 
remove a roll from a magazine/cartridge. The magazine/cartridge of the customer’s choice will be provided at cost to 
the customer as well. The $3 is for loading/unloading and adding a leader only.  

17. Document Preparation: Document preparation involves repairing and arranging documents in the proper order, 
purging documents not requiring filming, removing fasteners, stamping/coding, inserting targets, etc. *Charges 
calculated in 15 minute increments with a minimum charge of $10.00. 

18. Postage and Handling: Actual charges will be added for postage and handling to return Source documents and 
reels to the customer. Customer can request special services such as Delivery Confirmation. 

19. Regular Deliveries/Pickups (in City of Austin): Records requested will be delivered typically within one business day 
or customer can schedule one trip per week. Fee is assessed each way for each stop (individual, department, floor, 
building, etc.). 

20. Expedited Deliveries/Pickups (in City of Austin): Applies to same‐day RUSH requests. 

21. Delivery Mileage Charge (outside City of Austin): Applies to actual mileage for pickups or deliveries outside the 
City of Austin city limits. This is in addition to the Regular or Expedited delivery/pickup charges. 

22. Minimum Order of Filming Services: of $150.00 will be charged at the end of each month for any customer that 
has a total film service cost of less than that amount. 

23. Scan on Demand: Applies to a per page or per frame of microforms for the State Records Center to scan a 
document and digitally transmit that document to the customer. NOTE: Circulation and research charges also apply to 
the scan on demand service. (See Records Storage Services fee schedule Items 15, 16 and 26). 

Other Services: Other services are available and will be discussed with customers and estimates quoted before beginning 
work. Other services could include hourly charges to research microform contents on customer’s behalf; to search 
multiple reels for particular images; to re‐box customer’s materials if received in poor condition, or not in acid free 
containers (including per box charge for new boxes); and hourly rates charged for custom reports (standard reports will 
be available at no charge). Please call for quote. 
   



 

04‐09‐2021 

Definitions 

The following words and terms, when used in these sections, have the following meanings, unless the context clearly 
indicates otherwise. Terms not defined in these sections have the meanings defined in the Government Code, § 
441.031‐441.039 and § 441.051‐441.062 for state agencies and state universities. For local governments, terms not 
defined in these sections have the meaning defined in the Local Government Code Chapters 201‐205. 

Agency: A state executive, judicial, or legislative department, institution, board, or commission, including an 
eleemosynary institution.  

Customer: Includes state agencies and units of local government. 

Local Government: A county, including all district and precinct offices of a county, municipality, public school district, 
appraisal district, or any other special‐purpose district or authority. 

Microfilm: Roll microfilm, microfiche, computer output microfilm (COM), and all other formats produced by and 
method of microphotography or other means of miniaturization on film.



 

04‐09‐2021 

 

TEXAS STATE LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES COMMISSION 
State & Local Records Management Division 

IMAGING DIGITAL SERVICES 
  FEE SCHEDULE (FY 2022) 
 
The following fees will be charged for services provided to state agencies or local governments by the Texas State Library and 
Archives Commission in the State Records Center on Shoal Creek Boulevard in Austin, Texas. 

 

Standard Rotary Equipment Image Capture   Imaging up to 8.5 x 14        

1. B & W 200 DPI (920‐30‐01)     Per Image   $     0.030  

2. B & W 300 DPI (920‐30‐02)     Per Image   $     0.032  

3. B & W 400 DPI (920‐30‐03)     Per Image   $     0.035  

4. B & W 600 DPI (920‐30‐04)     Per Image   $     0.040  

5. Color 300 DPI (920‐30‐05)     Per Image   $     0.040  

6. Color 400 DPI (920‐30‐06)     Per Image   $     0.045  

7. Color 600 DPI (920‐30‐07)     Per Image   $     0.050  

Large Format and Flatbed Image Capture  Imaging up to 42 inches wide    

8. 200 DPI (920‐30‐08)     Per Image   $     0.900  

9. 300‐600 DPI (920‐30‐09)     Per Image   $     1.000  

Transparency Media Capture      Not Available 
 

Image Processing  OCR/Searchable PDF       

10. 200 DPI (920‐30‐10)     Per Image   $     0.030  

11. 300 DPI (920‐30‐11)     Per Image   $     0.030  

12. 400 DPI (920‐30‐12)     Per Image   $     0.030  

13. 600 DPI (920‐30‐13)     Per Image   $     0.040  

Microform Conversion          

14. Microfilm to Digital (920‐30‐14)     Per Image   $     0.100 

15. Microfiche to Digital (920‐30‐15)     Per Image   $     0.120 

Index Field ‐ Type 1  Automated Process 
 

  

16. 15 Characters (958‐82‐18)     Per Field   $     0.030  

17. 16‐30 Characters (958‐82‐19)     Per Field   $     0.030 

18. 31‐45 Characters (958‐82‐20)     Per Field   $     0.030  

19. 46‐225 Characters (958‐82‐21)    Per Field   $     0.030  

Index Field 2 ‐ Type 2  Manual capture within doc       

20. 15 Characters (958‐82‐22)     Per Field   $     0.045  

21. 16‐30 Characters (958‐82‐23)     Per Field   $     0.055  

22. 31‐45 Characters (958‐82‐24)     Per Field   $     0.075  

23. 46‐100 Characters (958‐82‐25)    Per Field   $     0.110 

24. 101‐255 Characters (958‐82‐26)    Per Field   $     0.160 

Special Document Handling          

25. Storage in Climate‐Controlled Center While Imaging  
(962‐95‐10) 

 
Per Day  No Charge 

Capture From Special Formats          

26. Photographic Prints (920‐30‐16)     Per Image  Contact 
Imaging  

27. Photographic Negatives (920‐30‐17)     Not Available 
 

28. Newspaper (920‐30‐18)     Per Image  Contact 
Imaging  

29. X‐Rays (920‐30‐19)     Not Available 
 

30. Manuscripts (920‐30‐20)     Per Image  Contact 
Imaging  

31. Drawings (920‐30‐21)     Per Image  Contact 
Imaging  

32. Bound Books (920‐30‐22)     Per Image  Contact 



 

04‐09‐2021 

Imaging 

Enhancing Images          

33. Simple Enhancements (920‐30‐23)     Per Image   $     0.020  

34. Major Enhancements (920‐30‐24) 
 

Per Image   $     0.040  

 
Delivery Media By Storage Type          

35. USB/Portable Hard Drive (Kept by customer) (920‐34‐01)     Per Drive   At Cost  

36. USB/Portable Hard Drive (Returned at end of project) 
 (920‐34‐01) 

   Per Drive   No 
Charge  

37. Media By Data Exchange (920‐34‐01)     Per Gigabyte   No 
Charge  

38. Imaging Repository Hosting/Repository Maintenance  
(920‐34‐01) 

    Not Available    

Personnel          

39. Document Preparation (958‐82‐13)                Per Hour   $   40.000  

40. Re‐Preparation Services (958‐52‐18)     Per Hour   $   40.000  

41. Project Manager/Project Planning (958‐82‐19)         No 
Charge  

Transportation          

42. Pickup/Delivery (958‐82‐06)  Inside Austin 
City Limits 

Per Trip   $   11.000  

43. Pickup/Delivery (958‐82‐09)  Outside Austin 
City Limits 

Per Mile   $     1.250  

44. Postage and Handling (915‐58‐01) 
 

Per Shipment    At Cost 

Destruction          

45. Paper (958‐82‐02)     Per Box   $     2.750  

46. Microforms (958‐82‐02) 
 

Per Reel/Set of Fiche   $     2.750 

Other Services       

47. Special Projects (920‐30‐25)    Per Project  Contact 
Imaging  

48. Minimum Order (920‐30‐26)    Per Project    $  150.00 

49. Scan on demand (digital scan/transmission of 
documents/microfilm/microfiche) (958‐82‐10) 
Note: circulation and research fees also applied for pull and refile (See Records 
Storage Services Fee Schedule Items 15, 16 and 26). 

  Per Page/Per Frame    $    0.200 

50. Scanned Images Returned with Microfilm (920‐30‐25)  
Note: Discount only applied to Items 1‐7 above, all other digitization fees are at 
standard rate. (See Imaging Microfilm Services Schedule Items 2 and 3 for cost of 
DAW film per frame). 

  Per Image  $ 0.020 
discount 

Location of Scanning ‐ At State Records Center only       

Storage /Circulation of Source Material after Imaging    See Storage Fee 
Schedule 

 

 
 
 
 
       

 
   



 

04‐09‐2021 

Imaging Digital Service Descriptions 
1‐7. Standard Rotary Equipment Imaging Capture: These are rates related to rotary scanned images at various grades 
of DPI. If the documents can be fed through a rotary scanner, these rates apply.  
8‐9. Large Format and Flatbed Image Capture: This rate applies for documents that cannot be fed through a rotary 
scanner. Examples may include oversized (greater than 8.5x14) maps or building plans and fragile or damaged 
documents that may not pass through the rotary scanner without incurring damage. 
10‐13. Image Processing (OCR/Searchable PDF): This rate applies when the produced images must be made 
searchable, through Optical Character Recognition (OCR). This technology is not exact and should not be relied on for 
full searching of the text. 
14. Microfilm Conversion: For the conversion of microfilm from 16mm or 35mm reel film to a digital format.  
15. Microfiche Conversion:  For the conversion of Microfiche (sheet film) to a digital format.  
16‐19. Automated Index Fields: Indexes (titles) autogenerated (no data entry required). 
20. Manual Index Field, up to 15 Characters: No more than 15 characters per field, data entered by TSLAC’s Imaging 
staff.  
21. Manual Index Field, 16‐30 Characters: Between 16 and 30 characters per field, data entered by TSLAC’s Imaging 
staff. 
22.  Manual Index Field, 31‐45 Characters: Between 31 and 45 characters per field, data entered by TSLAC’s Imaging 
staff.  
23. Manual Index Field, 46‐100 Characters: Between 46 and 100 characters per field, data entered by TSLAC’s Imaging 
staff.   
24. Manual Index Field, 101‐255 Characters: From 101 and the maximum allowable character count of 255 per field, 
data entered by TSLAC’s Imaging staff. 
25. Storage in Climate‐Controlled Center While Imaging: For projects originally created as imaging production projects 
and not for storage in the State Records Center. While media is with TSLAC waiting to be imaged, there is no charge for 
the storage of the material. Delivery/Pickup charges still apply, see items 42‐44.  
26‐32. Capture from Special Formats: For physical media that is not on standard paper stock or paper that is larger 
than 42 inches wide, please contact the TSLAC Imaging Unit to discuss your needs to determine if TSLAC can assist you. 
Items listed in the section are examples of the most common requests and is not intended to represent the only types 
of media TSLAC will consider.  
33. Image Enhancement, Simple Enhancements: This rate includes alterations made to an image by an imaging 
operator to adjust: Bit Depth, Resolution, Tonal Dynamic Range, Contrast and Color Space. It is also applied for re‐
centering, skewing, adjusting borders and any image or document editing done after the image is created. Simple 
Enhancements are when three or less of the various techniques are required and can be done in a single pass of the 
document to create the final image.  
34. Image Enhancement, Major Enhancement: This rate includes alterations made to an image by an imaging operator 
to adjust: Bit Depth, Resolution, Tonal Dynamic Range, Contrast and Color Space. It is also applied for re‐centering, 
skewing, adjusting borders and any image or document editing done after the image is created. Major Enhancements 
are when three or more techniques are applied or multiple passes of three or less techniques are required to create 
the final image.  
35. USB/Hard Drive: The imaging supervisor will bill the customer for the USB/Hard Drive purchased by TSLAC, 
assuming the drive(s) is not going to be returned to the State Records Center.  
36. USB/Hard Drive: Media is exchanged via a removable drive(s), but the drive(s) is returned to the SRC.   
37. Media By Data Exchange – The State Records Center has an application for secure, electronic transmission of large 
files to or from agency customers. The application does not require customers purchase software to access their 
material. Or if the customer prefers to use their own secure FTP site that can be arranged. Data exchange method 
should be established during setup of the project.  
38. Imaging Repository Hosting/Repository Maintenance: All images will be returned to the agency prior to being 
deleted from TSLAC’s servers.  
39. Document Preparation: Document preparation involves repairing and arranging documents in the proper order, 
purging documents not requiring filming, removing fasteners, stamping/coding, inserting targets, etc. Charges 
calculated in 15‐minute increments with a minimum charge of $10.00 
40. Re‐preparation Services: Returning documents to their original state – i.e. re‐stapling, clipping and/or binding, re‐
foldering – of the documents to return them to their pre‐imaged condition.  



 

04‐09‐2021 

41. Project Manager/Project Planning – No additional charges are accessed for reviewing details of imaging project 
with the customer, working with the customer to develop and finalize their Statement of Work for the project. 
Creating price quotes, time estimates and other general project formalization from the contracting phase through the 
final delivery of images.  
42. Regular Deliveries/Pickups (in City of Austin): Records requested will be delivered typically within one business 
day or customer can schedule one trip per week. Fee is assessed each way for each stop (individual, department, floor, 
building, etc.).  
43. Delivery Mileage Charge (outside City of Austin): Applies to actual mileage for pickups or deliveries outside the 
City of Austin city limits. This is in addition to the Regular or Expedited delivery/pickup charges.  
44. Postage and Handling: Actual charges will be added for postage and handling to return Source documents and 
reels to the customer. Customer can request special services such as Delivery Confirmation.  
45. Paper Disposition – Mark for disposition, verify vs. manifest, add to pallets, wrap and weigh pallets and send to 
state shred vendor.  
46. Microform Disposition ‐ Mark for disposition, verify vs. manifest, add to secure shred bins, wrap and weight bins 
and send to state shred vendor. 
47. Special Projects: Other services are available and will be discussed with customers and estimates quoted before 
beginning work. Other services might include damaged/delicate record digitization, large scale indexing initiatives, 
and/or scanning stored records on demand. 
48. Minimum Order of Digital Imaging Services: of $150.00 will be charged at the end of each month for any customer 
that has a total scanning service cost of less than that amount.  
49. Scan on Demand: Applies to a per page or per frame of microforms for the State Records Center to scan and 
digitally transmit that document to the customer. NOTE: Circulation and research charges also apply to the scan on 
demand service. (See Records Storage Services fee schedule Items 15, 16 and 26). 
50. Scanned Images Returned with Microfilm: Beginning in FY2022, to improve efficiencies when converting paper to 
microfilm, Imaging Services will begin digitally scanning paper and creating microfilm using the Digital Archive Writer. 
After the original and any duplicates of the film are complete and quality checked, the digital images will be destroyed 
unless the agency has made prior arrangements to also accept the digital images. The digital images will be offered at a 
discount of $0.02 per frame from the cost of items 1‐7. Any other digital fees will be at the normal rate. See the 
Imaging Microfilm Services fee schedule for current per frame rates for DAW microfilm.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Definitions  
The following words and terms, when used in these sections, have the following meanings, unless the context clearly 
indicates otherwise. Terms not defined in these sections have the meanings defined in the Government Code, § 
441.031‐441.039 and § 441.051‐441.062 for state agencies and state universities. For local governments, terms not 
defined in these sections have the meaning defined in the Local Government Code Chapters 201‐205.  
Agency: A state executive, judicial, or legislative department, institution, board, or commission, including an 
eleemosynary institution.  
Customer: Includes state agencies and units of local government.  
Local Government: A county, including all district and precinct offices of a county, municipality, public school district, 
appraisal district, or any other special‐purpose district or authority. 
Index: An index is a list of data, such as group of files or database entries. It is typically saved in a plain text format that 
can be quickly scanned by a search algorithm. 
 
 

 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Winston Financial Services Benefits Portal - Termination Notice
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding termination of Master Service
Agreement with Winston Financial Services, Inc. for Hosted Solution Service - Web Based
Benefit Enrollment System, on behalf of Williamson County Human Resources Department and
authorize County Judge to sign letter providing 60-day notice of termination, effective January 4,
2022.

Background
A solicitation was issued and awarded to a new vendor. This termination notice of a Master
Service Agreement with the incumbent firm Winston Financial Services which is utilized by
Williamson County Human Resources Department is necessary as it is required per contract
terms. The department point of contact is Shelley Loughrey.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Winston Financial Services MSA 
Termination Letter 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/08/2021 08:58 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 09:03 AM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 07/01/2021 09:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 

































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Jail Food Service RFP Advertisement
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Erica Smith, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise
and receive sealed proposals for Jail Food Service.

Background
The County is seeking a Vendor to provide Food Service for the Williamson County Jail
Facility.  The awarded Contractor shall be responsible for furnishing all labor, materials,
food/beverage products, maintenance services, and other required miscellaneous items to
provide food service for the Williamson County Jail.  Current contract has been extended to
October 30th, 2021 to allow adequate time to complete the RFP process.  Department contact
is Kurt Showalter.  Expenditures for this procurement will be charged to 01.0100.0570.003306.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/07/2021 12:30 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 03:51 PM
Form Started By: Erica Smith Started On: 06/28/2021 03:59 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Use Agreement SO Butler
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County

Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement between Williamson County
and the Butler Family Partnership, Ltd. (BFP) relating to the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office’s
use of BFP's real property for purposes of training.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Use Agreement - Butler Family Partnership WCSO Training 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/06/2021 11:05 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 07/06/2021 10:51 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/06/2021 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

ESOC Executive Conference Room A/V Installation TIPS 200105
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the service contract between
Williamson County and Technology for Education LLC d/b/a TFE Connect for the installation of
audio and video equipment in the ESOC Executive Conference Room in the amount of
$16,138.00, pursuant to the terms of TIPS Contract #200105 and authorizing execution of the
agreement.

Background
This agreement will benefit the ESOC. The scope of this project includes installation of
audio/video equipment, removal and rewiring of existing wires, training and project management
by TFE Connect.  The attached quote has exact information as to all that is provided in this
agreement. The department point of contact is Richard Semple.  The Funding source line item
is 01.0100.0503.004509.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
TFE ESOC redacted addendum 
TFE AV ESOC Redacted Quote 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/07/2021 10:20 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 03:48 PM
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/08/2021 09:03 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 09:04 AM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 06/30/2021 01:18 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 



1  

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

 

 
 COUNTY ADDENDUM  

FOR 
SERVICES CONTRACT 
(EQUIPMENT INSTALL) 

(ESOC Exec Conf Room Upgrades) 
(TIPS Contract  

  

Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures 
of public funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that such procurement 
is subject to the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to Tex. 
Const. art. XI, § 7, the Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, 
the Texas Transportation Code, the Texas Health & Safety Code, and Opinions of 
the Texas Attorney General relevant to local governmental entities. 

 
THIS CONTRACT is made and entered into by and between Williamson County, 

Texas (“The County”), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting herein by and 
through its governing body, and Technology for Education LLC d/b/a TFE Connect, a 
Texas LLC (“TFE”). The County agrees to engage TFE to assist in providing certain 
operational services pursuant to the following terms, conditions, and restrictions: 

 
I.  

Incorporated Documents: This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement 
between the parties and may not be modified or amended other than by a written 
instrument executed by all parties. Documents expressly incorporated (as if copied in 
full) into this Agreement include the following: 

 
A. TFE Quote#:  
B. TIPS Contract  
C. This Williamson County Contract Addendum; and 
D. Any necessary insurance certificates. 

 
 The County reserves the right and discretion (pursuant to public policy and Texas 
Constitutional principles) to determine applicable provisions where there is any conflict 
between this Contract and any of the above-referenced contract documents/exhibits or 
incorporated documents. 
  



2  

II. 
 

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in the contract relevant 
to this addendum will be deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers 
of The County, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson 
County Judge. 

 
III. 

 
Compliance with All Laws: TFE expressly agrees and will comply with any and 

all local, state or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered. 
 

IV. 
 

Good Faith: TFE expressly agrees to act in good faith in the performance of the 
contract relevant to this addendum. 

 
V. 

 
Payment: Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of 

the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the 
later of (1) the date The County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the 
performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the 
Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest 
charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by The County in accordance with Texas 
Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall 
accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of The County’s fiscal year 
in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal 
to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street 
Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a 
Saturday or Sunday. 

 
VI. 

 
Termination for Convenience: This agreement may be terminated at any time at 

the option of either party, without future or prospective liability for performance upon 
giving fourteen (14) days written notice thereof. In the event of termination, The County 
will only be liable for its pro rata share of services rendered and goods actually received. 

 
VII. 

 
Right to Audit: TFE expressly agrees that The County or its duly authorized 

representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this 
Contract, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, 



3  

documents, papers and records of TFE which are directly pertinent to the services to be 
performed under this Contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, 
excerpts, and transcriptions. TFE expressly agrees that The County shall have access 
during normal working hours to all necessary TFE facilities and shall be provided 
adequate and appropriate workspace in order to conduct audits in compliance with the 
provisions of this section. The County shall give TFE reasonable advance notice of 
intended audits. In no circumstances will TFE be required to create or maintain 
documents not kept in the ordinary course of TFE’s business operations, nor will TFE be 
required to disclose any information, including but not limited to product cost data, 
which it considers confidential or proprietary. 

 
VIII. 

 
Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and 

formal legal action being taken on the contracts relevant to this contract. 
 

IX. 
 
 County Judge or Presiding Officer Authorized to Sign Contract: The presiding 
officer of The County’s governing body who is authorized to execute this instrument by 
order duly recorded may execute this addendum on behalf of The County. 
 

WITNESS the signatures of all parties in duplicate originals to be effective as of 
the date of the last party’s execution below. 

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY: TFE: 

 
 
 
 

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature 
Date:  , 2021 Date:  , 2021 
 
 
 

Joanna.Herrera
Signature

Joanna.Herrera
Typewritten Text
Joanna Herrera, PMP

Joanna.Herrera
Typewritten Text
June 29



To: Williamson County

Date: June 23, 2021

Attn: Account Manager:   Joanna Herrera

RE: ESOC Exec Conf Room AV Design Engineer:   Dan Stout, CTS

Qty Part # Description Price Each Extended

1 RCS-1824 Middle Atlantic Essex Floor Rack 559.00$                        559.00$                        

1 PD-915R Middle Atlantic Power Distribution 130.00$                        130.00$                        

1 75UT640S0UA LG 75" FPD 2,236.00$                     2,236.00$                     

2 43UT640S0UA LG 43" FPD 724.00$                        1,448.00$                     

1 TS525TU Chief Large Flat Panel Swing Arm Mount 442.00$                        442.00$                        

2 TS325TU Chief Medium Flat Panel Swing Arm Mount 328.00$                        656.00$                        

1 NOTE  Owner To Provide Backing for Displays -$                               -$                               

1 PROGRAMMING TFE Room Control and programming redesign -$                               -$                               

1 MISC TFE HDMI Interconnects, Passthrough, and Plates 765.00$                        765.00$                        

1 RENO TFE Remove and Rewire Existing 1,765.00$                     1,765.00$                     

1 TFE-FREIGHT Freight, Shipping 272.00$                        272.00$                        

1 TFE-MISC Miscellaneous Installation Costs 408.00$                        408.00$                        

2 hrs. TFE-TRAINING Training 120.00$                        240.00$                        

1 TFE-MGMNT Project Management 158.00$                        158.00$                        

1 TFE-LABOR Labor, Installation and Testing 7,059.00$                     7,059.00$                     

Total 16,138.00$                

Terms and Conditions

* Pricing is based on an eight (8) hour workday, Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM. 

* If required, customer will provide all installation personnel with access badges, keys, and/or escorts in  order to perform the work in a timely manner.

* Customer will have a designated Project Manager to answer any/all questions that might arise during  the project installation.

* Customer will provide an area, of adequate size, for storage of materials.

* Return trips for operational verification of other vendors’ equipment will be at billable rates should there be no fault found with the cabling installation.

* Any customer requested work and/or materials beyond the original scope of work described in this proposal are subject to additional charges.  An authorized signature is 

 required before any additional work will be performed.  Due to time constraints, any changes in the scope of work may require additional time to complete the project.

* TFE will not rough-in any cable until site is determined ready by TFE. (ie. paint, electrical, secure facility, ect.)

* Cable color is specified by TFE unless previously agreed upon between customer and TFE.

* Customer is responsible for any applicable sales and/or use tax.

Scope

Pricing valid for 60 Days
Page 1 of 1



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Jester Annex A/V Installation with TFE
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the service contract between
Williamson County and Technology for Education, LLC d/b/a/ TFE Connect for the installation of
audio and video equipment in the Jester Annex Divisible Rooms in the amount of $36,423.00,
pursuant to the terms of TIPS Contract #200105 and authorizing execution of the agreement.

Background
The installation of the audio and video equipment will benefit the Jester Annex Divisible Rooms
with Epson laser projectors, screens, wireless microphone systems, speakers, amplifiers and
wall controls for better presentation purposes.  The attached quote has more details as to the
service provided.  The department point of contact is Richard Semple.  The line item being
charged for this purchase is 01.0100.0503.004509.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
TFE Jester Annex Redacted Quote 
TFE Jester Annex Redacted Addendum 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/07/2021 12:28 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 03:55 PM
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/08/2021 09:06 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 11:21 AM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 07/02/2021 08:08 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 





 

                              

 

Should you have any questions or require further assistance please contact me at your convenience. 
 

Sincerely, 
Dan Stout, CTS 
TFE | Audi  Vi eo Design Engineer 
312-607-7717 
dan.stout@tfeconnect.com 

 



1  

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

 

 
 COUNTY ADDENDUM  

FOR 
SERVICES CONTRACT 
(EQUIPMENT INSTALL) 

(Divisible Rooms – Jester Annex) 
(TIPS Contract ) 

  

Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures 
of public funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that such procurement 
is subject to the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to Tex. 
Const. art. XI, § 7, the Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, 
the Texas Transportation Code, the Texas Health & Safety Code, and Opinions of 
the Texas Attorney General relevant to local governmental entities. 

 
THIS CONTRACT is made and entered into by and between Williamson County, 

Texas (“The County”), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting herein by and 
through its governing body, and Technology for Education LLC d/b/a TFE Connect, a 
Texas LLC (“TFE”). The County agrees to engage TFE to assist in providing certain 
operational services pursuant to the following terms, conditions, and restrictions: 

 
I.  

Incorporated Documents: This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement 
between the parties and may not be modified or amended other than by a written 
instrument executed by all parties. Documents expressly incorporated (as if copied in 
full) into this Agreement include the following: 

 
A. TFE Quote#: ; 
B. TIPS Contract  
C. This Williamson County Contract Addendum; and 
D. Any necessary insurance certificates. 

 
 The County reserves the right and discretion (pursuant to public policy and Texas 
Constitutional principles) to determine applicable provisions where there is any conflict 
between this Contract and any of the above-referenced contract documents/exhibits or 
incorporated documents. 
  



2  

II. 
 

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in the contract relevant 
to this addendum will be deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers 
of The County, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson 
County Judge. 

 
III. 

 
Compliance with All Laws: TFE expressly agrees and will comply with any and 

all local, state or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered. 
 

IV. 
 

Good Faith: TFE expressly agrees to act in good faith in the performance of the 
contract relevant to this addendum. 

 
V. 

 
Payment: Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of 

the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the 
later of (1) the date The County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the 
performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the 
Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest 
charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by The County in accordance with Texas 
Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall 
accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of The County’s fiscal year 
in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal 
to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street 
Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a 
Saturday or Sunday. 

 
VI. 

 
Termination for Convenience: This agreement may be terminated at any time at 

the option of either party, without future or prospective liability for performance upon 
giving fourteen (14) days written notice thereof. In the event of termination, The County 
will only be liable for its pro rata share of services rendered and goods actually received. 

 
VII. 

 
Right to Audit: TFE expressly agrees that The County or its duly authorized 

representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this 
Contract, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, 



3  

documents, papers and records of TFE which are directly pertinent to the services to be 
performed under this Contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, 
excerpts, and transcriptions. TFE expressly agrees that The County shall have access 
during normal working hours to all necessary TFE facilities and shall be provided 
adequate and appropriate workspace in order to conduct audits in compliance with the 
provisions of this section. The County shall give TFE reasonable advance notice of 
intended audits. In no circumstances will TFE be required to create or maintain 
documents not kept in the ordinary course of TFE’s business operations, nor will TFE be 
required to disclose any information, including but not limited to product cost data, 
which it considers confidential or proprietary. 

 
VIII. 

 
Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and 

formal legal action being taken on the contracts relevant to this contract. 
 

IX. 
 
 County Judge or Presiding Officer Authorized to Sign Contract: The presiding 
officer of The County’s governing body who is authorized to execute this instrument by 
order duly recorded may execute this addendum on behalf of The County. 
 

WITNESS the signatures of all parties in duplicate originals to be effective as of 
the date of the last party’s execution below. 

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY: TFE: 

 
 
 
 

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature 
Date:  , 2021 Date:  , 2021 
 
 
 

Joanna.Herrera
Typewritten Text
Joanna Herrera, PMP

Joanna.Herrera
Typewritten Text
June 30

Joanna.Herrera
Signature



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Williamson County Justice Center Renovations (P515) HCS Change Order No. 1
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Wendy Danzoy, Building

Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on accepting a report on the Williamson County
Justice Center Renovation Project (P515) HCS, Inc. Change Order #01 in the amount of
($21,163.32.)   This change order is being funded by owners’ contingency from within the
original project budget.

Background
Background
This change order is to cover a leaky valve replacement, carpet replacement in CA from DA
Area, Pre-Trial Office wall demolition, tile changes, sewer yardline correction and electrical
additions per ASLI-01.  There is a time extension of 21 days. On November 17, 2020, the
Williamson County Commissioners Court granted Tom Stanfield, Williamson County Facilities
Senior Project Manager, with general authority to approve change orders up to $30,000 in
relation to Williamson County Justice Center Renovations (P515), pursuant to Local
Government Code 262.031.  This report is being provided for purposes of notifying the court of
such change order and to place it in the minutes of the Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
HCS CO1 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/06/2021 11:07 AM
Form Started By: Wendy Danzoy Started On: 07/06/2021 10:30 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/06/2021 





CONSTRUCTION FORM AISD/COR-B (Rev. June '07)
AUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

PART NO.

B 1
 A/E

Contractor

Date of issuance

 

Trades: Amount Amount Amount
Lugos Plumbing $2,000.53    HCS Inc. 10% O&P $200.05   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $60.02 $2,260.60

   HCS Inc. 10% O&P $0.00   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Hours Rate
HCS Inc. Supervision 1 $65 $65.00
HCS Inc. Proj. Mgmt. 1 $85 $85.00
HCS Subtotal: $150.00 15% Markup $22.50 $177.00

3% B&I $4.50

PROPOSED TOTAL (ADDITION) (DELETION) TO CONTRACT AMOUNT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Contractor Name (typed or printed) 

Contractor Signature Date

Project No.
Leaky Valve
Interim Change Auth. No. (if any)

Steinbomer

HCS Inc.

1/13/21

Steven Rosow

0

ROUTING INFORMATION: See "ROUTING INFORMATION" at bottom of Part A of CHANGE ORDER REQUEST.

CONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER 
REQUEST (COR)

The above proposal is submitted for consideration.  The undersigned contractor understands and agrees that THIS IS A PROPOSAL and is validated only when 
included in a fully executed CHANGE ORDER to the Contract issued by Williamson County, and thereafter no additional time and/or amount adjustments to the 
Contract will be given for the Work covered by this COR beyond that shown above.

$2,437.60

Project Title
Contractor to provide below detailed cost breakdown for proposed modification(s) of the work as described in Part A of the COR.  Breakdown to 
incorporate quantities, unit costs, and extensions for materials and labor, including allowable markups for all additions/deductions to/from 
contract sum.  (Additional data necessary to support itemized figures must be attached and identified below.)  Contractor to submit proposal to 
Architect/Engineer within ____ days, and in no case more than 15 days.

COST BREAKDOWN SUMMARY / OR COST BREAKDOWN BELOW:

PROPOSED REQUEST FOR (ADDITION) (DELETION) OF CALENDAR DAYS TO CONTRACT TIME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Williamson County Justice Renovation

tom.stanfield
Approved











NO.
3

 A/E

Contractor
1/28/21

Date of issuance
Changes made by Williamson County D. Team

Trades: Amount Amount Amount
Wilicks Construction $2,070.00  HCS Inc. 10% O&P $207.00   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $62.10 $2,339.10
Southstone Dev $1,382.88  HCS Inc. 10% O&P $138.29   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $41.49 $1,562.65

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Hours Rate
HCS Inc. Supervision $65 $0.00
HCS Inc. Proj. Mgmt. $85 $0.00
HCS Subtotal: $0.00 15% Markup $0.00 $0.00

3% B&I $0.00

PROPOSED TOTAL (ADDITION) (DELETION) TO CONTRACT AMOUNT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Contractor Name (typed or printed) 

Contractor Signature Date

Project No.
Wall Demo Adult Probation
Interim Change Auth. No. (if any)

Steinbomer

HCS Inc. T1499-2020

2/1/21

Steven Rosow, Regional Sr. Project Manager, HCS Inc.

2

CONTRACTOR
CHANGE PROPOSAL  (CP)

The above proposal is submitted for consideration.  The undersigned contractor understands and agrees that THIS IS A PROPOSAL and is validated only when 
included in a fully executed CHANGE ORDER to the Contract issued by Williamson County, and thereafter no additional time and/or amount adjustments to the 
Contract will be given for the Work covered by this CP beyond that shown above.

$3,901.75

Project Title
Contractor to provide below detailed cost breakdown for proposed modification(s) of the work as described in Part A of the COR.  Breakdown to 
incorporate quantities, unit costs, and extensions for materials and labor, including allowable markups for all additions/deductions to/from 
contract sum.  (Additional data necessary to support itemized figures must be attached and identified below.)  Contractor to submit proposal to 
Architect/Engineer within ____ days, and in no case more than 15 days.

COST BREAKDOWN SUMMARY / OR COST BREAKDOWN BELOW:

PROPOSED REQUEST FOR (ADDITION) (DELETION) OF CALENDAR DAYS TO CONTRACT TIME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Williamson County Justice Renovation

tom.stanfield
Approved



Wilicks Construction LLC    February 01, 2021 
Proposal #2062 
Reference: Williamson County Justice Center COR 02 

Wilicks Construction LLC is pleased to present a lump sum proposal for the following scope of 
work:  

Remove exist wall up to 8-in. below ceiling grid. 

Semi-permanently close door: replace handles with GC provided blanks and deadbolt 
keyed from each side. 

Replace existing door with solid door if available from demo in other areas. 
Labor:     $828  
Material  $1242  
Total:      $2070

Base Bid Total: $2070 
Customer agrees to pay the amount of any present, new or increased taxes or 
governmental charges upon labor or the production, shipment, sale, installation or use of 
equipment which becomes effective after the date of this agreement. If customer claims any 
such taxes do not apply to Invoice covered by this agreement, customer shall provide 
Wilicks Construction LLC with a tax exemption certificate acceptable to the applicable 
taxing authorities. Prices are guaranteed for 90 days.  

Signature____________________________   Print____

Please call if you have any questions or require any additional information. 
Sincerely, 
Wilicks Construction LLC  
Stephen Williams 
Owner 

Wilicks Construction LLC 
12400 W HWY 71 Ste. 350-239 

Austin, TX 78738 
Office 409-429-8616 



Southstone Development Group, LLC
1914 East 6th St Unit 6339
Austin, Texas 78762
Phone: (512) 745-6598

Project: 200935  - WC Justice Center Renovations
405 Martin Luther King Jr St
Georgetown, Texas 78626

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #001: CE #001 - Tape, Float and
Paint at demoed wall

TO:  HCS Inc. Commercial General Contractor
365 Wayside Dr.
Waco, Texas 76705

FROM:  Southstone Development Group, LLC
1914 East 6th St Unit 6339
Austin, Texas 78762

PCO NUMBER/REVISION:  001 / 0  CONTRACT: 1 - WC Justice Center Renovations Prime
Contract  

REQUEST RECEIVED FROM:  CREATED BY:  Alexander Canalini (Southstone
Development Group, LLC)

STATUS:  Pending - In Review  CREATED DATE:  3/17/2021

REFERENCE:  PRIME CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER: 

#001 - CE #001 - Tape, Float and Paint at
demoed wall  

FIELD CHANGE:  No

LOCATION:  ACCOUNTING METHOD:  Amount Based 

SCHEDULE IMPACT:  PAID IN FULL:  No 

EXECUTED: No SIGNED CHANGE ORDER
RECEIVED DATE:
TOTAL AMOUNT:  $1,382.88

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #001 - Tape, Float and Paint at demoed wall

CHANGE REASON: Client Request

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows)
CE #001 - Tape, Float and Paint at demoed wall
Tape, float, and tape to match existing at the demolished wall.

ATTACHMENTS:

# Cost Code Description Type Amount
1 Division 9-9001 - Painting / Pintura PCO#1 Commitment $1,382.88

Grand Total: $1,382.88

HCS Inc. Commercial General Contractor Southstone Development Group, LLC
365 Wayside Dr. 1914 East 6th St Unit 6339
Waco, Texas 76705 Austin, Texas 78762

ProcoreArchitectSignHere ProcoreArchitectSignedDate ProcoreOwnerSignHere ProcoreOwnerSignedDate ProcoreGeneralContractorSignHere ProcoreGeneralContractorSignedDate

SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE

Southstone Development Group, LLC Page 1 of 1 Printed On: 3/17/2021  11:10 AM 

PCO #001

Material - $553.15     Labor - $829.73

Steven Rosow
Text Box











NO.
5

 A/E

Contractor
1/22/21
Date of issuance

Changes made by Williamson County D. Team

Trades: Amount Amount
(1) M&C Electric $4,552.61  HCS Inc. 10% O&P $136.58 $5,144.45
(2) M&C Electric $561.25  HCS Inc. 10% O&P

Amount
$455.26  HCS Inc. 3% B&I

$56.13  HCS Inc. 3% B&I $16.84 $634.22
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

These Totals are Included in Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
#1 Total Material $1,821.04

Total Labor $2,731.57

#2 Total Material $387.41
Total Labor $258.28

HCS Inc. Supervision 1 $65 $65.00
HCS Inc. Proj. Mgmt. 1 $85 $85.00
HCS Subtotal: 2 $150.00 15% Markup $22.50 $177.00

3% B&I $4.50

PROPOSED TOTAL (ADDITION) (DELETION) TO CONTRACT AMOUNT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Contractor Name (typed or printed) 

Contractor Signature Date

Project No.
 Electical Changes via ASI #1
Interim Change Auth. No. (if any)

Steinbomer

HCS Inc. 1499-2020

2/4/21

Steven Rosow

2

CONTRACTOR CHANGE PROPOSAL 
REQUEST (CPR)

The above proposal is submitted for consideration.  The undersigned contractor understands and agrees that THIS IS A PROPOSAL and is validated only when 
included in a fully executed CHANGE ORDER to the Contract issued by Williamson County, and thereafter no additional time and/or amount adjustments to the 
Contract will be given for the Work covered by this CP beyond that shown above.

$5955.67

Project Title
Contractor to provide below detailed cost breakdown for proposed modification(s) of the work as described in Part A of the COR.  Breakdown to 
incorporate quantities, unit costs, and extensions for materials and labor, including allowable markups for all additions/deductions to/from 
contract sum.  (Additional data necessary to support itemized figures must be attached and identified below.)  Contractor to submit proposal to 
Architect/Engineer within ____ days, and in no case more than 15 days.

COST BREAKDOWN SUMMARY / OR COST BREAKDOWN BELOW:

PROPOSED REQUEST FOR (ADDITION) (DELETION) OF CALENDAR DAYS TO CONTRACT TIME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Williamson County Justice Renovation

tom.stanfield
Approved

tom.stanfield
Line

tom.stanfield
Line



M & C Electric Inc.     Wilco Justice Refrigerator Plug
ASI 1PO Box 231

Taylor, TX 76574
Office 512-906-0023
Fax 512-926-8022
TECL# 24004
1/28/21

General Contractor-  HCS

Provide dedicated circuit to panel L1 for refrigerator 
receptacle

Six Hundred Forty Five dollars and Sixty Nine cents ($561.25)

$224.50
$336.75

Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas, 78711, 
1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599; website: www.license.state.tx.us/complaints

Material:
Labor:

Total: $561.25



M & C Electric Inc.      Williamson County Security Circuit
PO Box 231  ASI 1
Taylor, TX 76574
Office 512-906-0023
Fax 512-926-8022
TECL# 24004
2/1/21

General Contractor-  HCS

Provide dedicated circuit from emergency panel LE1 on the roof to new court room doors

Four Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Two dollars and Sixty One cents ($4,552.61)

Material: $2,731.57
$1,821.04

$4,552.61

Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas, 78711, 
1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599; website: www.license.state.tx.us/complaints

Labor:

Total:









NO.
7

 A/E

Contractor
1/28/21
Date of issuance

Changes made by Williamson County D. Team

Trades: Amount Amount
P10 Floorscapes $7908.00

          Amount
HCS Inc. 10% O&P  $790.80  HCS Inc. 3% B&I $237.24 $8936.04

$0.00   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $0.00 $0.00  HCS Inc. 10% O&P 
  HCS Inc. 10% O&P $0.00   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Hours Rate
HCS Inc. Supervision 0 $65 $0.00
HCS Inc. Proj. Mgmt. 0 $85 $0.00
HCS Subtotal: $0.00 15% Markup $0.00 $0.00

3% B&I $0.00

PROPOSED TOTAL (ADDITION) (DELETION) TO CONTRACT AMOUNT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Contractor Name (typed or printed) 

Contractor Signature Date

ROUTING INFORMATION: See "ROUTING INFORMATION" at bottom of Part A of CHANGE ORDER REQUEST.

CONTRACTOR CHANGE PROPOSAL 
REQUEST (CPR)

The above proposal is submitted for consideration.  The undersigned contractor understands and agrees that THIS IS A PROPOSAL and is validated only when included in 
a fully executed CHANGE ORDER to the Contract issued by Williamson County, and thereafter no additional time and/or amount adjustments to the Contract will be given for 
the Work covered by this COR beyond that shown above.

$8936.04

Project Title
Contractor to provide below detailed cost breakdown for proposed modification(s) of the work as described in Part A of the COR.  Breakdown to incorporate 
quantities, unit costs, and extensions for materials and labor, including allowable markups for all additions/deductions to/from contract sum.  (Additional 
data necessary to support itemized figures must be attached and identified below.)  Contractor to submit proposal to Architect/Engineer within ____ days, 
and in no case more than 15 days.

COST BREAKDOWN SUMMARY / OR COST BREAKDOWN BELOW:

PROPOSED REQUEST FOR (ADDITION) (DELETION) OF CALENDAR DAYS TO CONTRACT TIME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Williamson County Justice Renovation

4/19/21

Steven Rosow

0

Project No.
Change RR Base Price Difference
Interim Change Auth. No. (if any)

Steinbomer

HCS Inc. 1499-2929

tom.stanfield
Approved



Proposal Base

Date April 16, 2021

Contractor: P10 Floorscapes
11701 Bee Cave Rd. Suite 208
Austin, TX 78738

Client: HCS Inc.
500 Shell Stone Trail
Georgetown, TX 78628

Project: WILCO
405 Martin Luther King Dr.

Georgetown, TX 78626

Description:  
This proposal includes all materials and labor to complete the following scope of work unless 

otherwise specified:

WILCO
Proposal Base

Services to include:
ADD: Newly selected grey cove base 

Original build up base credited  

TOTAL $  $7,908.00

Respectfully Submitted By,

Nick Provopulos     M: 512.801.7710

We look forward to doing business with you.
Please notify Paramount in writing if we are to proceed with this work.

Sign X ___________________________________           Date__________________        
HCS Inc.
Authorized Signature

 $10,224.00   

$2,316.00 



NO.
8

 A/E

Contractor
1/28/21
Date of issuance

Trades: Amount Amount Amount
Lugo's Plumbing $21,000.00   HCS Inc. 10% O&P $2,100.00   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $630.00 $23,730.00

  HCS Inc. 10% O&P $0.00   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $0.00            $0.00
  HCS Inc. 10% O&P $0.00   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Hours Rate
HCS Inc. Supervision 0 $65 $0.00
HCS Inc. Proj. Mgmt. 0 $85 $0.00
HCS Subtotal: $0.00 15% Markup $0.00 $0.00

3% B&I $0.00

PROPOSED TOTAL (ADDITION) (DELETION) TO CONTRACT AMOUNT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Contractor Name (typed or printed) 

Contractor Signature Date

ROUTING INFORMATION: See "ROUTING INFORMATION" at bottom of Part A of CHANGE ORDER REQUEST.

CONTRACTOR CHANGE PROPOSAL 
REQUEST (CPR)

The above proposal is submitted for consideration.  The undersigned contractor understands and agrees that THIS IS A PROPOSAL and is validated only when included in 
a fully executed CHANGE ORDER to the Contract issued by Williamson County, and thereafter no additional time and/or amount adjustments to the Contract will be given for 
the Work covered by this COR beyond that shown above.

$23,730.00

Project Title
Contractor to provide below detailed cost breakdown for proposed modification(s) of the work as described in Part A of the COR.  Breakdown to incorporate 
quantities, unit costs, and extensions for materials and labor, including allowable markups for all additions/deductions to/from contract sum.  (Additional 
data necessary to support itemized figures must be attached and identified below.)  Contractor to submit proposal to Architect/Engineer within ____ days, 
and in no case more than 15 days.

COST BREAKDOWN SUMMARY / OR COST BREAKDOWN BELOW:

PROPOSED REQUEST FOR (ADDITION) (DELETION) OF CALENDAR DAYS TO CONTRACT TIME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Williamson County Justice Renovation

4/10/21

Steven Rosow

15

Project No.
Relocate SS Line
Interim Change Auth. No. (if any)

Steinbomer

HCS Inc. 1499-2929

tom.stanfield
Approved



LUGO'S PLUMBING                       
REMODELING AND NEW 

CONSTRUCTION                                .

Job Name: WCJC Date: 4/6/21
Re:
Description:
Sanitary Sewer / replacement

Description Qty. Ea Unit PRICE Total UNIT HRS HRS

4" Sewer line 175 LF ($ 20.00)   ($ 3,500.00) ( 30.00)        
Remove existing line 175 LF ( 28.00)        
Excavation equipment 1 LS ($ 2,500.00) ($ 2,500.00) ( 30.00)        
 clean outs 3 ea ($ 700.00) ($ 2,100.00) ( 8.00)          
Materials haul of 20 YD ($ 60.00)   ($ 1,200.00) ( -  )           
Mobilization 1 LS ($ 5,000.00) ($ 5,000.00)
Sand/peegravel 1 LS ($ 600.00) ($ 600.00)   

ea ($ -  )       ($ -  )         0 ( -  )           
Material ($ 14,900.00) TOTAL HRS ( 96.00)        

SALES TAX ($ -  )           X ($ 35.00)      
($ 14,900.00) ($ 3,360.00) 

LABOR ($ 3,360.00)   
Burden ($ -  )            
Material ($ 14,900.00) 
15% O&P ($ 2,740.00)   

sub total ($ 21,000.00) 

 TOTAL ($ 21,000.00) 

Alternate No 1



Lugo’s Plumbing Service LLC Texas State
Remodeling and New Construction Board of Plumbing Examiners
500 N Ave E 929 East 41st St
Elgin, TX 78621 Austin TX 78751
License Nbr: M39443 Office Nbr: 512.936.5200
Phone Nbr: 512.507.4677 Plumbing and Utilities Fax Nbr: 512.584.0637

JOB:

Williamson County Justice Center

LUGOS PLUMBING WILL SUPPLY THE NECESSARY MATERIAL, LABOR AND

EQUIPMENT TO COMPLETE APPROXIMATELY 175LF OF  SANITARY SEWER LINE

REPLACEMENT ON THE MENTIONED PROJECT FOR THE NET SUM $21,000.00 THIS

PRICE IS IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE ASSESSMENT/INSPECTION

PERFORMED

WE INCLUDED:

A DETAIL INSPECTION WAS PERFORMED AND WE FIND SEVERAL COLLAPSED AND

BLOCKED AREAS IN THE EXISTING LINE.

REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING S.S.  LINE IN THE WEST SIDE OF THE BUILDING

AS SHOWING IN THE ATTACHED PLAN.

WE EXCLUDED:

ALTERNATE LIFT STATION ( if necessary)

Add approximately $15,000.00 depending on engineers lift station design

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL

SINCERELY,

Salvador Lugo





NO.
10

 A/E

Contractor
1/28/21
Date of issuance

 

Trades: Amount Amount Amount
Arch. Division 8 -$5,894.00    HCS Inc. 10% O&P $0.00   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $0.00 -$5,894.00

   HCS Inc. 10% O&P $0.00   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $0.00 $0.00
   HCS Inc. 10% O&P $0.00   HCS Inc. 3% B&I $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Hours Rate
HCS Inc. Supervision 0 $65 $0.00
HCS Inc. Proj. Mgmt. 0 $85 $0.00
HCS Subtotal: $0.00 15% Markup $0.00 $0.00

3% B&I $0.00

PROPOSED TOTAL (ADDITION) (DELETION) TO CONTRACT AMOUNT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Contractor Name (typed or printed) 

Contractor Signature Date

ROUTING INFORMATION: See "ROUTING INFORMATION" at bottom of Part A of CHANGE ORDER REQUEST.

CONTRACTOR CHANGE PROPOSAL 
REQUEST (CPR)

The above proposal is submitted for consideration.  The undersigned contractor understands and agrees that THIS IS A PROPOSAL and is validated only when included in 
a fully executed CHANGE ORDER to the Contract issued by Williamson County, and thereafter no additional time and/or amount adjustments to the Contract will be given for 
the Work covered by this COR beyond that shown above.

-$5,894.00

Project Title
Contractor to provide below detailed cost breakdown for proposed modification(s) of the work as described in Part A of the COR.  Breakdown to incorporate 
quantities, unit costs, and extensions for materials and labor, including allowable markups for all additions/deductions to/from contract sum.  (Additional 
data necessary to support itemized figures must be attached and identified below.)  Contractor to submit proposal to Architect/Engineer within ____ days, 
and in no case more than 15 days.

COST BREAKDOWN SUMMARY / OR COST BREAKDOWN BELOW:

PROPOSED REQUEST FOR (ADDITION) (DELETION) OF CALENDAR DAYS TO CONTRACT TIME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Williamson County Justice Renovation

4/29/21

Steven Rosow

0

Project No.
Door Credit
Interim Change Auth. No. (if any)

Steinbomer

HCS Inc. 1499-2929



 

 
2425 Brockton St San Antonio Tx 78217  

Phone: (210) 826-6616   

DOORS     •     AUTOMATIC DOORS     •    FRAMES     •     HARDWARE SALES     •     REPAIRS     •     INSTALLATION 

 

 Date: 2/23/2021 Change Proposal No: 1 
  
 Customer: HCS Inc.   PAGES: 2 
  
Project Name: Williamson Co. Justice Center Remodel  
  

Architectural Division 8 proposes to furnish the above listed party (Hereinafter called “Contractor”) the following materials and / 
or labor for the above listed structure for their consideration. 

 

CHANGE PROPOSAL 
PR# 1 

 

 -1 Single Door #203 HALL 227 to D.A. OFFICE 203 90 LH 

 1 Single Door #203 HALL 227 to D.A. OFFICE 203 90 LH 

 

 -1 3070 1 3/4 WD 5507 QM RIWO FG STAVE AL18 LH (HN; LITE_CUTOUT; ML; VT1) 

 -1 SQ 16 CRS 700 SGL 3070 Weld LH (45R; A01_MSZ1-; PREP_MUTES; S; FW3SF2) 

 -3 Hinges 5BB1 4 1/2 x 4 1/2 652 IV 

 -1 Lockset 45H-7A16H PREM LH 626 BE 

 -3 Door Silencer SR64 GRY IV 

 

 -1 Single Door #209 HALL 227 to OFFICE 209 90 RH 

 1 Single Door #209 HALL 227 to OFFICE 209 90 RH 

 

 -1 3070 1 3/4 WD 5507 QM RIWO FG STAVE AL18 RH (HN; LITE_CUTOUT; ML; VT1) 

 -1 SQ 16 CRS 700 SGL 3070 Weld RH (45R; A01_MSZ1-; PREP_MUTES; S; FW3SF2) 

 -3 Hinges 5BB1 4 1/2 x 4 1/2 652 IV 

 -1 Lockset 45H-7A16H PREM RH 626 BE 

 -3 Door Silencer SR64 GRY IV 

 

 -1 Single Door #211 HALL 227 to OFFICE 211 90 RH 

 1 Single Door #211 HALL 227 to OFFICE 211 90 RH 

 

 -1 3070 1 3/4 WD 5507 QM RIWO FG STAVE AL18 RH (HN; LITE_CUTOUT; ML; VT1) 

 -1 SQ 16 CRS 700 SGL 3070 Weld RH (45R; A01_MSZ1-; PREP_MUTES; S; FW3SF2) 

 -3 Hinges 5BB1 4 1/2 x 4 1/2 652 IV 

 -1 Lockset 45H-7A16H PREM RH 626 BE 

 -3 Door Silencer SR64 GRY IV 

 

 -1 Single Door #218 HALL 227 to SECRETARY 218 90 RH 

 1 Single Door #218 HALL 227 to SECRETARY 218 90 RH 

 

 -1 3070 1 3/4 WD 5507 QM RIWO FG STAVE AL18 RH (HN; LITE_CUTOUT; ML; VT1) 

 -1 SQ 16 CRS 714 SGL 3070 Weld RH (45R; A01_MSZ1-; PREP_MUTES; S; FW3SF2) 

 -3 Hinges 5BB1 4 1/2 x 4 1/2 652 IV 

 -1 Lockset 45H-7A16H PREM RH 626 BE 

 -3 Door Silencer SR64 GRY IV 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
2425 Brockton St San Antonio Tx 78217  

Phone: (210) 826-6616   

DOORS     •     AUTOMATIC DOORS     •    FRAMES     •     HARDWARE SALES     •     REPAIRS     •     INSTALLATION 

 

 -1 Single Door #219 HALL 227 to CONFERENCE 219 90 LH 

 1 Single Door #219 HALL 227 to CONFERENCE 219 90 LH 

 

 -1 3070 1 3/4 WD 5507 QM RIWO FG STAVE AL18 LH (HN; LITE_CUTOUT; ML; VT1) 

 -1 SQ 16 CRS 714 SGL 3070 Weld LH (45R; A01_MSZ1-; PREP_MUTES; S; FW3SF2) 

 -3 Hinges 5BB1 4 1/2 x 4 1/2 652 IV 

 -1 Lockset 45H-7A16H PREM LH 626 BE 

 -3 Door Silencer SR64 GRY IV 

 

 -1 Single Door #230B HALL 227 to HALL 263 90 LH 

 1 Single Door #230B HALL 227 to HALL 263 90 LH 

 

 -1 3070 1 3/4 WD 5507 QM RIWO F STAVE AL18 LH (HN; ML) 

 1 3070 1 3/4 WD 5507 QM RIWO FG STAVE AL18 LH (HN; LITE_CUTOUT; ML; VT1) 

 

 -1 Single Door #254 HALL 227 to WITNESS 254 90 RH 

 1 Single Door #254 HALL 227 to WITNESS 254 90 RH 

 

 -1 3070 1 3/4 WD 5507 QM RIWO FG STAVE AL18 RH (HN; LITE_CUTOUT; ML; VT1) 

 -1 SQ 16 CRS 700 SGL 3070 Weld RH (45R; A01_MSZ1-; PREP_MUTES; S; FW3SF2) 

 -3 Hinges 5BB1 4 1/2 x 4 1/2 652 IV 

 -1 Lockset 45H-7A16H PREM RH 626 BE 

 -3 Door Silencer SR64 GRY IV 

 

 -1 Single Door #261 WAITING 261 to SUPPORT ROOM 262 90 RHR 

 1 Single Door #261 WAITING 261 to SUPPORT ROOM 262 90 RHR 

 

 -1 3070 1 3/4 WD 5P11 QM 45P RIWO F FD AL18 RHR (HN; ML) 

 -1 SQ 16 CRS 700 SGL 3070 Weld CU LH (45R; A01_MSZ1-; H1; S; FW3SF2) 

 -3 Hinges 5BB1 4 1/2 x 4 1/2 652 IV 

 -1 Lockset 45H-7R16H PREM RHR 626 BE 

 -1 Closer 4040 XP RW/PA AL LC 

 -1 Kickplate 8400 10" x 34" B-CS US32D IV 

 -1 Door Seal 188SBK 1 x 36" 2 x 84" ZE 

 

 

 

 Section Totals 

 

 Finish Hardware (2,864.00) 

 

 Hollow Metal Frames (838.00) 

 

 Wood Doors (2,192.00) 

  

 

 Grand Total (5,894.00) 

 

 
                 Terms: QUOTE VOID AFTER 30 DAYS  
 
  

tom.stanfield
Approved



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Authorize issuance of RFP T4821 Williamson County Integrated Pest Management Services
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Kim Chappius,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise
and receive sealed proposals for Williamson County Integrated Pest Management Services
under RFP #T4821.

Background
Williamson County is seeking qualified firms to submit proposals for Integrated Pest
Management Services for various facilities maintained by Williamson County, as detailed in the
specifications. Initial contract term to start October 1, 2021 through September 30,
2023, contingent upon FY22 budget approval. Point of Contact: Christi Stromberg/Shantil
Moore. Funding Source: 01.0100.0509.3319.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/07/2021 02:31 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 03:59 PM
Form Started By: Kim Chappius Started On: 07/06/2021 03:04 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 25.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Final plat for the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Section 3A subdivision – Pct 3
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam

Boatright,
Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Highlands at
Mayfield Ranch Section 3A subdivision – Precinct 3.

Background
This is the next section of the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch development.  It consists of 7
single-family lots, 1 open space lot and no new public roads.  Roadway and drainage
construction is not yet complete, but a financial security in the amount of $23,149.23 has been
posted with the County to cover the cost of the remaining construction.
 
Timeline
2021-05-07 – initial submittal of final plat application
2021-06-04 – 1st review complete with comments
2021-06-11 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2021-06-26 – 2nd review complete with comments clear except completing construction
2021-07-07 – receipt of final plat with all signatures and a financial security received for the
remaining construction 
2021-07-08 – final plat placed on the July 13, 2021 Commissioners Court agenda for
consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
final plat - Highland at Mayfield Ranch 3A 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 08:22 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 07/07/2021 11:13 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Preliminary plat for the Cole subdivision – Pct 2
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam

Boatright,
Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Cole
subdivision – Precinct 2.

Background
This proposed subdivision consists of 1 lot and no new public roads. 

Timeline
2021-05-27 – initial submittal of preliminary plat application
2021-06-23 – 1st review complete with comments
2021-06-29 – 2nd submittal of preliminary plat
2021-07-08 – 2nd review complete with comments cleared
2021-07-08 – preliminary plat placed on the July 13, 2021 Commissioners Court agenda for
consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
preliminary plat - Cole 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 08:23 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 07/07/2021 11:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 



PRELIMINARY PLAT

COLE SUBDIVISION

PLAT NOTES:

1. NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS ENCROACHED BY SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD

AREAS INUNDATED BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN AS

IDENTIFIED BY THE U.S. FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

BOUNDARY MAP COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE

DATE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY TEXAS.

2. THIS DEVELOPMENT IS CONSIDERED EXEMPT FROM ON-SITE

STORMWATER DETENTION CONTROLS BASED ON WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SUBDIVISION REGULATION B11.2, WHICH STATES THAT A PROPOSED

DEVELOPMENT MAY BE CONSIDERED EXEMPT FROM PROVIDING ON-SITE

STORMWATER DETENTION IF THE PLAT HAS THREE OR LESS LOTS FOR

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USE, WITH LESS THAN 20% IMPERVIOUS

COVER PER LOT.

3. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE ADJACENT

PROPERTY OWNERS.

OWNER: TRACEY COLE

146 MEADOWLARK CIR

GEORGETOWN, TX 78626

ENGINEER: WAELTZ & PRETE, INC.

211 N. A.W. GRIMES BLVD.

ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78665

(512)505-8953

FIRM TX. REG. #F-10308

ACREAGE: 1.901 ACRES

PATENT SURVEY: B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 417

SURVEYOR: DIAMOND SURVEYING, INC.

116 SKYLINE ROAD

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512)931-3100

T.B.P.E.L.S FIRM NO. 10006900

NUMBER OF BLOCKS: 1

NUMBER OF LOTS: 1

SUBMITTAL DATE: MAY 27, 2021

LINEAR FEET OF NEW STREETS: NONE

BENCHMARK: TBD

                         1/2" IRON ROD SET

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND

R.O.W.              RIGHT-OF-WAY

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

ADJOINER LINE

EASEMENT AND BUILDING 

SETBACK LINE

FENCE LINE

O.R.W.C.T. OFFICIAL RECORDS

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.W.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

P.R.W.C.T. PLAT RECORDS

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND

SCALE: 1"=100'

Waeltz & Prete, Inc.

CIVIL ENGINEERS

211 N. A.W. GRIMES BLVD.

Round Rock, TX. 78665

PH (512) 505-8953

FIRM TX. REG. #F-10308

ENGINEER:

VICINITY MAP

1" = 2000'

0

HORIZONTAL SCALE

50 200100

SURVEYOR:

<>116 SKYLINE ROAD, GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628
(512) 931-3100

DIAMOND SURVEYING, INC.

T.B.P.L.S. FIRM NO. 10006900

C

R

 

2

5

8

PROJECT

LOCATION

P

V

T

 

R

D

 

9

0

7

C

R

 

2

5

8

S
U

N
S

E
T

 
R

I
D

G

E

T

E

S

O

R

O

 
P

K

W

Y
V

A

L

L

E

 
D

E

L

S
U

N
N

Y
 
S

L
O

P
E

 
R

D

R
O

C
K

H

O

U

S

E

D

R

SHEET 1 OF 1

UNINCORPORATED AREA -

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LIBERTY HILL

ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWENTY FEET WIDE EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY TO PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. VOL. 516, PG. 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARNETT GROUP REMNANT PORTION OF CALLED 312.461 ACRES DOC. NO. 2005089363 NO. 2005089363 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDA DALE WATTS CALLED 5.487 ACRES DOC. NO. 199933344 NO. 199933344 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACEY COLE CALLED 1.901 ACRES DOC. NO. 2020134221 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDA DALE WATTS CALLED 15.0347 ACRES DOC. NO. 199933343 NO. 199933343 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK CHRISTOPHER KUHANECK,  MICHAEL JAMES KUHANECK,  AND JEANNE MARIE MARKS CALLED 1.00 ACRE DOC. NO. 2014036419 NO. 2014036419 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMENDED LARRY R.  JOHNSON SUBDIVISION CAB. G SL. 167G SL. 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVT. RD. 907

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74°39'56"E 397.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°41'40"W 397.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S20°45'58"E 208.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20°37'31"W 222.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' PRIVATE GRAVEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORGAN, ANDREW H & LESLIE & CONNIE & C R WOODARD CALLED 13.731 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYLAN JAMES WOODS CALLED 15.28 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYLAN JAMES WOODS CALLED 15.207 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRTY FEET WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT VOL. 818, PG. 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
&



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Indigent/Abandoned Burial
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County

Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve order for interment by cremation of
deceased (Sandra L. McDaniel) who passed away in Justice of the Peace, Pct. 2 of Williamson
County, TX where there has been no inquest by the Justice of the Peace and the county has
discretion to inter, pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code § 711.002(e), and authorize Weed
Corley Fish Funeral Homes & Cremation Services to move forward with interment.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Order for Interment 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 11:41 AM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 07/08/2021 11:28 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 



 

 - 1 - 

STATE OF TEXAS   §  
     § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §  
  
 
 

ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

AUTHORIZING INTERMENT 
OF DECEDENT’S REMAINS 

(Sandra L. McDaniel) 
 

 
 
 Pursuant to the Laws and Rules of the State of Texas, the Texas Health & 

Safety Code, Chapter 711, Section 711.002(e), and the common law granting the 

County authority to regulate the public health and safety, the Commissioners 

Court of Williamson County finds that: 

 Sandra L. McDaniel (SSN xxx-xx-9867) passed away on June 26, 2021 at 

the age of 76 in Justice of the Peace, Pct. 2 of Williamson County, Texas while 

residing at:  Cottonwood Creek Nursing and Rehabilitation, Cedar Park, Texas. 

 The Court finds that there has been investigation to obtain information 

regarding next of kin and the ability to pay for interment expenses. However, all 

attempts to contact any known next of kin of the deceased’s family have failed to 

identify any responsive or known next of kin with the ability to pay for necessary 

expenses. In the facts presented in this case, the deceased’s body has either 

become abandoned or those with the ability to pay are unable to do so. 

 The Court finds that this case involves either an abandoned body or is 

qualified on the facts of this case for indigent burial; therefore, the county has 



 

 - 2 - 
 

discretion to cover the costs of interment. 

 The Court further finds that there has been no inquest ordered in this case, 

and there is no person with duty to inter as set forth in Chapter 711 of the Texas 

Health & Safety Code; therefore, the duty to inter the remains or falls to 

Williamson County at this time. 

 IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT the deceased body shall be 

interred (i.e., permanent disposition of remains by cremation, entombment, burial, 

or placement in a niche). 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Weed Corley Fish Funeral Homes 

& Cremation Services is granted authority to cremate the deceased. 

Signed and entered this _____ day of July, 2021. 

 

  __________________________ 
  Valerie Covey 
  Presiding Officer 
  Williamson County 

 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Indigent/Abandoned Burial
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County

Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve order for interment by cremation of
deceased (Robin K. Hubbard) who passed away in Justice of the Peace, Pct. 1 of Williamson
County, TX where there has been no inquest by the Justice of the Peace and the county has
discretion to inter, pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code § 711.002(e), and authorize Weed
Corley Fish Funeral Homes & Cremation Services to move forward with interment.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Order for Interment 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 11:42 AM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 07/08/2021 11:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 



 

 - 1 - 

STATE OF TEXAS   §  
     § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §  
  
 
 

ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

AUTHORIZING INTERMENT 
OF DECEDENT’S REMAINS 

(Robin K. Hubbard) 
 

 
 
 Pursuant to the Laws and Rules of the State of Texas, the Texas Health & 

Safety Code, Chapter 711, Section 711.002(e), and the common law granting the 

County authority to regulate the public health and safety, the Commissioners 

Court of Williamson County finds that: 

 Robin K. Hubbard (SSN xxx-xx-6304) passed away on June 15, 2021 at the 

age of 67 in Justice of the Peace, Pct. 1 of Williamson County, Texas while 

admitted at:  Park Valley Inn Health Center, Round Rock, TX 78681. 

 The Court finds that there has been investigation to obtain information 

regarding next of kin and the ability to pay for interment expenses. However, all 

attempts to contact any known next of kin of the deceased’s family have failed to 

identify any responsive or known next of kin with the ability to pay for necessary 

expenses. In the facts presented in this case, the deceased’s body has either 

become abandoned or those with the ability to pay are unable to do so. 

 The Court finds that this case involves either an abandoned body or is 

qualified on the facts of this case for indigent burial; therefore, the county has 



 

 - 2 - 
 

discretion to cover the costs of interment. 

 The Court further finds that there has been no inquest ordered in this case, 

and there is no person with duty to inter as set forth in Chapter 711 of the Texas 

Health & Safety Code; therefore, the duty to inter the remains or falls to 

Williamson County at this time. 

 IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT the deceased body shall be 

interred (i.e., permanent disposition of remains by cremation, entombment, burial, 

or placement in a niche). 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Weed Corley Fish Funeral Homes 

& Cremation Services is granted authority to cremate the deceased. 

Signed and entered this _____ day of July, 2021. 

 

  __________________________ 
  Valerie Covey  
  Presiding Officer 
  Williamson County  

 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 29.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Indigent/Abandoned Burial
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County

Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve order for interment by cremation of
deceased (Eric Svenson) who passed away in Justice of the Peace, Pct. 2 of Williamson
County, TX where there has been no inquest by the Justice of the Peace and the county has
discretion to inter, pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code § 711.002(e), and authorize Weed
Corley Fish Funeral Homes & Cremation Services to move forward with interment.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Order for Interment 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 11:43 AM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 07/08/2021 11:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 



 

 - 1 - 

STATE OF TEXAS   §  
     § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §  
  
 
 

ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

AUTHORIZING INTERMENT 
OF DECEDENT’S REMAINS 

(Eric Svenson) 
 

 
 
 Pursuant to the Laws and Rules of the State of Texas, the Texas Health & 

Safety Code, Chapter 711, Section 711.002(e), and the common law granting the 

County authority to regulate the public health and safety, the Commissioners 

Court of Williamson County finds that: 

 Eric Svenson (SSN xxx-xx-1248) passed away on June 22, 2021 at the age of 

69 in Justice of the Peace, Pct. 2 of Williamson County, Texas. Mr. Svenson’s last 

known address is 301 Inspiration Dr., Liberty Hill, TX 78642. 

 The Court finds that there has been investigation to obtain information 

regarding next of kin and the ability to pay for interment expenses. However, all 

attempts to contact any known next of kin of the deceased’s family have failed to 

identify any responsive or known next of kin with the ability to pay for necessary 

expenses. In the facts presented in this case, the deceased’s body has either 

become abandoned or those with the ability to pay are unable to do so. 

 The Court finds that this case involves either an abandoned body or is 

qualified on the facts of this case for indigent burial; therefore, the county has 



 

 - 2 - 
 

discretion to cover the costs of interment. 

 The Court further finds that there has been no inquest ordered in this case, 

and there is no person with duty to inter as set forth in Chapter 711 of the Texas 

Health & Safety Code; therefore, the duty to inter the remains or falls to 

Williamson County at this time. 

 IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT the deceased body shall be 

interred (i.e., permanent disposition of remains by cremation, entombment, burial, 

or placement in a niche). 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Weed Corley Fish Funeral Homes 

& Cremation Services is granted authority to cremate the deceased. 

Signed and entered this _____ day of July, 2021. 

 

  __________________________ 
  Valerie Covey  
  Presiding Officer 
  Williamson County  

 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 31.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

City of Austin
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County

Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on requesting the Williamson County Attorney to
file a lawsuit to enjoin and restrain the City of Austin pursuant to Chapter 203 of the Texas
Property Code in relation to the City of Austin’s purchase of the property located at 10811
Pecan Park Boulevard, Building 2, Austin, Texas for purposes of operating and using such
property in Williamson County for temporary or permanent housing of individuals in Williamson
County, as well as seek any other relief available at law or in equity.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Andrea Schiele 06/29/2021 08:56 AM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 06/29/2021 08:55 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/29/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 32.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

DSRIP Resolution 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce,

Commissioner
Pct. #2

Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on resolution supporting an extension of the
Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) program through the Medicaid 1115
Transformation Waiver.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
DSRIP Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/29/2021 03:33 PM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 06/29/2021 01:34 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/29/2021 



State of Texas  
County of Williamson  

Know all men by these presents: 
 

That on the 13th day of July 2021, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas met 
in duly called session at the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, 
Texas, with the following members present:  
 

Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge 

Terry Cook, Commissioner Precinct One 

Cynthia Long, Commissioner Precinct Two 

Valerie Covey, Commissioner Precinct Three 
Russ Boles, Commissioner Precinct Four 

 

And at said meeting, among other business, the Court considered the following:  

 
RESOLUTION 

 IN SUPPORT OF Extension of DSRIP Program 

WHEREAS, in December 2011, the United States Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) 

approved a five-year healthcare funding program through the Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver 

(1115 Waiver) and extended it for an additional five-year period in December 2017; and 

WHEREAS, that approved program included the Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) 

Program that used regional partnerships to enhance healthcare options for uninsured Texans and expand 

access to care for Williamson County residents; and 

WHEREAS, Williamson County’s most vulnerable residents have benefited immensely from the DSRIP 

Program through regional partnerships with local hospital systems, Williamson Counties and Cities 

Health District, Bluebonnet Trails Community Services and safety net providers, drawing down 

millions of dollars in federal funds since the Program’s inception that were used to meet the health care 

needs of uninsured/under-insured by providing timely access to care; and  

WHEREAS, in January 2021, CMS approved a ten-year $100 billion extension to the 1115 Waiver 

transitioning the DSRIP Program to a new Public Health Provider Charity Care Pool and Directed 

Payment Program for Behavioral Health Services; and  

WHEREAS, on April 16, 2021, CMS rescinded the 1115 Waiver leaving the current waiver in 

effect until is expiration on September 30, 2022, while expiring the DSRIP Program on September 

30, 2021; and  

WHEREAS, if the DSRIP Program is not extended to September 30, 2022 or the DSRIP transition 

programs included within the now-rescinded 1115 Waiver are not approved, Williamson County will lose 

hundreds of thousands of dollars in health care and mental health support funding; 

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Health and Human Services and CMS are encouraged to 

expeditiously approve an extension of the DSRIP Program through at least September 30, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the Texas Health and Human Services Commission is encouraged to quickly negotiate with 
CMS to extend the DSRIP Program to at least September 30, 2022 or seek an alternative structure that 
will allow the programs currently authorized by the DSRIP Program in Williamson County to continue 
unabated; and  

WHEREAS, it is requested that the State of Texas and the Biden Administration work collaboratively for 
a speedy resolution to the DSRIP Program expiration, to allow Williamson County to continue to expand 
access to care for vulnerable residents; and 



 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Williamson County Commissioners Court supports 
an extension of the DSRIP program and encourages other Texas County Commissioners Courts, the Texas 
Association of Counties, the Conference of Urban Counties, and the County Judges, Sheriffs and 
Commissioners Associations to adopt resolutions and statements of support requesting an extension of 
this valuable program through at least September 30, 2022.   
 
RESOLVED THIS 13TH DAY OF JULY 2021.  
 
 
_________________________________ 
Judge Bill Gravell, Jr. – County Judge  
 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 33.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Veritas Well-Being
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce,

Commissioner
Pct. #2

Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an agreement between Williamson County
and Veritas Well-Being, PLLC for a not-to-exceed amount of $30,000 for treatment services for
the Williamson County Veterans Treatment Court.

Background
Veritas Well-Being provides individual, group and family counseling for participants of the
Williamson County Veterans Treatment Court and immediate dependents.  Funding for the
Master's Level Clinician comes from a grant from the Texas Veterans Commission.  Veterans
and their immediate families are able to receive prompt access to behavioral health treatment at
no cost. These services include mental health assessments; individual, family and group
counseling; creation of individualized care plans; therapeutic groups and training, and guidance
to the project team on how to best serve the VTC participants.  The evidence-based, best
practice mental health services provided help veterans on their road to recovery and  to become
more productive members of the community by maintaining employment, becoming financially independent, and
obtaining stable housing.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/29/2021 03:34 PM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 06/29/2021 02:01 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/29/2021 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 34.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

District Court Legal Support Engagement Letter
Submitted By: Ronald Morgan, All District Courts
Department: All District Courts
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the engagement of attorney Beth M. Johnson to provide
legal support to Williamson County District Judges in the performance of their duties as they relate to family law
matters on an as-needed basis and subject to available budgetary funding; and exempt these services from the
competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for
personal or professional services, as set forth under Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code § 262.024(a)(4).

Background
In adjudicating complex family law cases judges often rely on expert legal support.  The services of attorney Beth
M. Johnson are being recommended to support Williamson County District Judges in the performance of their
duties as they relate to such family law matters.  Ms. Johnson has extensive experience and has been published in
the field of family law; given this, she is highly qualified to provide the services desired.  Services shall be
contracted on an as-needed basis.  Total annual fees are not expected to exceed $15,000 per year or funds
allocated. 

Department Contact is Ronald Morgan, Director of Williamson County District Court Administration.  These services
shall be funded out of the District Court Budget (0435), Professional Services line (004100).

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Johnson Engagement Letter 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/02/2021 10:38 AM
Form Started By: Ronald Morgan Started On: 07/01/2021 04:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/02/2021 



 
 

Page 1 of 1 

306 East College Street 
Terrell, Texas 75160  

(214) 414-9155 
beth@bethmjohnson.com 
www.bethmjohnson.com 

 
June 29, 2021 

 
 
Mr. Ron Morgan 
VIA E-mail to: ronald.morgan@wilco.org 
Director of District Court Administration 
Williamson County 
405 Martin Luther King Jr. St. 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
 
 
Re: Williamson County, Texas General Legal Consultation; In re Olivia Azeb Derie, Cause No. 17-2069-

FC3, in the 395th Judicial District Court in Williamson County, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Morgan, 

 
This will confirm our proposal for Beth. M. Johnson to provide general legal consultation to the 

Williamson County District Courts on family law issues relating to the above-referenced cause. 
 
1. Beth M. Johnson will bill in increments of tenths of an hour at a rate of $250/hr. 
2. Beth M. Johnson will submit bills monthly, and you agree to pay bills within thirty (30) days 

of receipt. 
3. Related expenses will be included on invoices. 

 
If the County agrees to the foregoing terms, please return a signed copy to beth@bethmjohnson.com. 
 
I look forward to assisting you with this matter. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 /s/ Beth M. Johnson  
Beth M. Johnson 

 
AGREED TO BY: 
 
 
  Date:   
 
 
By:   
 Williamson County, Texas 

mailto:beth@bethmjohnson.com
http://www.bethmjohnson.com/
mailto:ronald.morgan@wilco.org
mailto:beth@bethmjohnson.com


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 35.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement with Sonterra West HOA for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Mike Gleason  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle
Reimbursement Agreement with Sonterra West HOA for off duty contracting of County Sheriff
Deputies to be effective July 13, 2021 (Jarrell).

Background
This agreement will give permission for Sonterra West HOA to contract County Sheriff Deputies
in a private capacity and the County to invoice them for deputies' vehicle usage. This agreement
will begin on July 13, 2021 and will terminate on September 30, 2021.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Sonterra West HOA 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 04:01 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 07/07/2021 03:24 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 36.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

SO Donation Rev BA 07.13.21
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County

Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to
acknowledge additional revenue for a Sheriff’s Office donation.

Background
During the Junior Deputy Academy event, the Williamson County Sheriff's Office Community
Liaison Division received $40.00 in cash donations. This donation will be used for the next
Junior Deputy Academy in July.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367400 Donations $40.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/01/2021 11:28 AM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 06/30/2021 12:33 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/01/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 37.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

SO Donation Exp BA 07.13.21
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County

Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to
acknowledge additional expenditures for a Sheriff’s Office donation.

Background
During the Junior Deputy Academy event, the Williamson County Sheriff's Office Community
Liaison Division received $40.00 in cash donations. This donation will be used for the next
Junior Deputy Academy in July.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0560.003674 Use of Donations $40.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/01/2021 11:29 AM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 06/30/2021 12:34 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/01/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 38.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Historic Courthouse Renovations
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on utilizing Vaughan Construction for Historic
Courthouse Door Renovations utilizing Choice Partners cooperative contract 15/041JN-16 in
the not-to-exceed amount of $168,350.00 and authorize the execution of the agreement.

Background
The work involved is to repair or rebuild historic doors; clean, repair, rebuild, or replace historic
hinges, latches, and other hardware; reconfigure and/or relocate electronic security features to
facilitate proper door closure and latching for security and reduce wear-and-tear on the (4) sets
of entry doors on the main level of the historic Williamson County Courthouse. The funding
source 100.1000.004509 and the department point of contact Dwayne Gossett, approved for
FY21 budget.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Signed Agreement 
vendor proposal 
itemized estimates 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/08/2021 09:23 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 11:24 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 07/08/2021 08:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 



















 

www.vaughnconstruction.com 

10355 Westpark Drive 

Houston, Texas 

77042-5312 

 

Telephone: 

(713) 243-8300 

 

Facsimile: 

(713) 243-8350 

June 28th, 2021 
 
 
Williamson County Facilities  
Project Management  
3101 SE Inner Loop   
Georgetown, TX 78626 
(512) 943-1636 
 
 
Attention:  Dwayne Gossett   
 
Reference:  Proposal – WILCO Historic Courthouse Doors Renovation  
 
Choice Partners Contract Number:  15/041JN-16  
 
We respectfully submit a proposal of $168,350 (One Hundred Sixty-Eight Thousand Three Hundred and Fifty dollars 
and 00/100 to provide the following scope: 
 

Summary of Base Cost: 
RS Means Total “O&P”:      $165,501.72 
Contractor Coefficient:                    0.98 
Subtotal:        $162,191.69 
Non Pre-Priced Item:       $           0.00 
Bond Cost:                               $    6,158.31 
Total Base Cost:       $168,350.00 

 
Assumptions and Clarifications: 

 
• All work to be performed during normal business hours 7am to 3:30pm, Monday thru Friday.  
• Proposal does not include any grass replacement. 
• Proposal does not include protection of vehicles 
• Proposal does not include locating or removing asbestos or other hazardous materials 
• Proposal does not include masonry repair 
• Proposal assumes water supply to be provided by Wilco 
• Vaughn has the right to purchase and manage a project specific Contractor Controlled Insurance 

Program. 
 

Scope of Work based on: 
 

• Work to be completed per walk through with Williamson County (Dwayne Gossett) drawings N/A 
 

 
 General Qualifications: 

 
• Excludes Contractor Contingency  
• Excludes Sales Tax  
• Excludes Building Permit Costs  
• Excludes asbestos abatement and or lead removal  
• Excludes building code changes, life safety code changes, or other regulatory changes that may occur 

beyond what is currently designed  
• Excludes provisions for, or any impacts from, any errors or omissions in the contract documents prepared 

and/ or issued by the Owner, Owner’s vendors/ separate contracts, Architect, Engineer, Consultant, or similar 
party.  

• This proposal is based on market conditions at the time of entering into the Agreement and agree that the 
risk of unforeseen increases in the cost of the work shall be borne by the party receiving benefit of the Work. 
Such events or causes shall include, but not be limited to, natural disasters such as hurricanes, earthquakes, 
floods or other severe weather events, taxes tariffs, labor strikes or labor shortages, highly adverse economic 
conditions, or sudden market fluctuations resulting in shortages of materials or increases in cost thereof. If 
the Cost of the Work or portion of the Cost of the Work increases as a result of an external cause, rendering 
the cost of performance different than contemplated by the Agreement, and the event or cause is beyond the 
control of Owner or Construction Manager, then the Contract Price shall be equitably adjusted by such 



 
 

increased cost, unless the Owner, Architect, and Construction Manager are able to cooperate in revising the 
Project scope and quality as required to reduce the Cost of the Work by an amount equal to the cost 
increase.  

• Excludes Holiday Work 
 

 
 
Our price is valid for ten (10) days 
 
We appreciate the opportunity, and please call me at 512-663-7461 with any questions.  
  
Very truly yours,        
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION     
 
 
Doug Boram     



Wilco Historic Courthouse Door Renovation

710 S Main St.
Texas 78626

Vaughn Construction - 15/041JN-16
Data Release : Year 2021 Quarter 2 Unit Cost Estimate

              
Quantity

              
LineNumber

              
Line 
Sour
ce

                           

              Description               
Crew

              
Daily 
Output

              
Labor 
Hours

              
Unit

              Total 
O&P

              Ext. 
Mat. O&P

              Ext. 
Labor O&P

              Ext. 
Equip. O&P

              Ext. 
Total O&P

              
Labor 
Type

              Data 
Release

              CCI Location               Notes

6 013113200260 Field personnel, superintendent, average 0 0 Week 3,725.00$       -$              22,350.00$   -$              22,350.00$        RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

supervision approved 
by WILCO

10 015436501200
Mobilization or demobilization, delivery charge for small equipment, 
placed in rear of, or towed by pickup truck A3A 4 2 Ea. 154.40$          -$              1,084.70$     459.30$        1,544.00$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

600 015629502300 Temporary, sidewalks, exterior plywood, 2 uses, 1/2" thick 1 Carp 750 0.01 S.F. 1.13$              330.00$        348.00$        -$              678.00$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

75 017413200052
Cleaning up, cleanup of floor area, continuous, per day, during 
construction A5 16 1.13 M.S.F. 56.76$            229.50$        3,785.25$     242.25$        4,257.00$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

600 017613200030 Temporary protection, flooring, peel away carpet protection 1 Clab 3200 0 S.F. 0.23$              72.00$          66.00$          -$              138.00$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

600 028719100420
Infectious control partition, temporary barriers, separation barrier, 2" 
x 4" @ 16", 1/2" plywood each side, 16' high, includes PPE 2 Carp 170 0.09 S.F. 9.84$              2,820.00$     3,084.00$     -$              5,904.00$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 080111100012
Door & window maintenance, remove weatherstripping, door or 
window 1 Carp 45 0.18 Ea. 7.75$              -$              77.50$          -$              77.50$               RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 080111100060 Door & window maintenance, remove lockset 1 Carp 20 0.4 Ea. 17.50$            -$              175.00$        -$              175.00$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 080111101130 Door & window maintenance, install door 2 Carp 13.07 1.22 Ea. 53.50$            -$              535.00$        -$              535.00$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 080111101140 Door & window maintenance, remove deadbolt 1 Carp 13.85 0.58 Ea. 25.25$            -$              252.50$        -$              252.50$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 080111101150 Door & window maintenance, remove panic bar 1 Carp 7.69 1.04 Ea. 45.25$            -$              452.50$        -$              452.50$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 080111101420
Door & window maintenance, remove door, plane to fit, reinstall 
door 1 Carp 9.6 0.83 Ea. 36.25$            -$              362.50$        -$              362.50$             RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 080114150100 Door & window maintenance, rehang double door 1 Carp 16 0.5 Pr. 21.75$            -$              217.50$        -$              217.50$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 080153810140
Windows, solid vinyl replacement, casement, insulated glass, one 
operating sash, 42 to 60 united inches 2 Carp 8 2 Ea. 400.72$          3,137.20$     870.00$        -$              4,007.20$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 087120103000 Door hardware, bolts, flush, standard, barrel, brass, 2" long 1 Carp 40 0.2 Ea. 14.52$            58.20$          87.00$          -$              145.20$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 087120103060 Door hardware, bolts, flush, standard, barrel, brass, 6" long 1 Carp 40 0.2 Ea. 36.53$            278.30$        87.00$          -$              365.30$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 087120153100 Door hardware, school, double, exterior, incl. panic device 1 Carp 2 4 Pr. 3,236.30$       30,613.00$   1,750.00$     -$              32,363.00$        RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 087120308100
Door hardware, door closer, surface mounted, standard duty, 
parallel arm, modern 1 Carp 6 1.33 Ea. 376.78$          3,187.80$     580.00$        -$              3,767.80$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 087120308150
Door hardware, door closer, surface mounted, heavy duty, parallel 
arm, modern 1 Carp 6 1.33 Ea. 447.62$          3,896.20$     580.00$        -$              4,476.20$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)



              
Quantity

              
LineNumber

              
Line 
Sour
ce

                           

              Description               
Crew

              
Daily 
Output

              
Labor 
Hours

              
Unit

              Total 
O&P

              Ext. 
Mat. O&P

              Ext. 
Labor O&P

              Ext. 
Equip. O&P

              Ext. 
Total O&P

              
Labor 
Type

              Data 
Release

              CCI Location               Notes

10 087120309000 Door hardware, door closer, minimum labor/equipment charge 1 Carp 4 2 Job 87.00$            -$              870.00$        -$              870.00$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 087120363042
Door Hardware, panic device, mortise Lock, single door, touch bar, 
wide style 0 0 -$                -$              -$              -$              -$                   RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 087120363060
Door Hardware, panic device, mortise Locks, single door, touch 
Bar, wide style, standard duty, US28 1 Carp 4 2 Ea. 1,402.60$       13,156.00$   870.00$        -$              14,026.00$        RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

10 087120363067
Door Hardware, panic device, mortise Locks, single door, touch 
Bar, wide style, standard duty, US26 1 Carp 4 2 Ea. 1,655.60$       15,686.00$   870.00$        -$              16,556.00$        RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

8 087120404020
Door hardware, lockset, keyless, pushbutton type, industrial, heavy 
duty, with deadbolt 1 Carp 9 0.89 Ea. 625.71$          4,695.68$     310.00$        -$              5,005.68$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

8 087120404030
Door hardware, lockset, keyless, pushbutton type, industrial, heavy 
duty, with deadbolt, key override 1 Carp 9 0.89 Ea. 615.59$          4,614.72$     310.00$        -$              4,924.72$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

0 087120421103
Door hardware, mortise lockset, commercial, wrought knobs and 
sectional trim, install 1 Carp 6.92 1.16 Ea. 310.58$          -$              -$              -$              -$                   RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

8 087120421110 U
Door hardware, mortise lockset, commercial, wrought knobs and 
sectional trim, keyed, entrance, office/apartment, grade 1 0 0 Ea. 655.76$          4,898.08$     348.00$        -$              5,246.08$          USER

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

8 087120911600
Door hardware, special hinges, double weight, 800 lb., steel base, 
removable pin, USP, 5" x 6" 0 0 Pr. 698.28$          5,586.24$     -$              -$              5,586.24$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

8 087125101300 U
Weatherstripping, doors, wood frame, interlocking, zinc, for 6' x 7' 
door 0 0 Opng. 237.74$          501.92$        1,400.00$     -$              1,901.92$          USER

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

8 087125101400
Weatherstripping, doors, wood frame, interlocking, bronze, for 6' x 
7' door 1 Carp 2 4 Opng. 252.42$          619.36$        1,400.00$     -$              2,019.36$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

1 087125109000
Weatherstripping, mechanical seals, minimum labor/equipment 
charge 1 Carp 3 2.67 Job 116.00$          -$              116.00$        -$              116.00$             RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

8 090170100240
Gypsum wallboard, repairs, cut square, patch, sand and finish, 
holes, 60" square 1 Carp 3.2 2.5 Ea. 128.81$          85.20$          945.28$        -$              1,030.48$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

1 090170109000 Gypsum wallboard, repairs, minimum labor/equipment charge 1 Carp 2 4 Job 189.70$          -$              189.70$        -$              189.70$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

600 099113800380
Paints & coatings, trim, exterior, molding, primer, brushwork, up to 
14" wide 1 Pord 640 0.01 L.F. 0.47$              48.00$          234.00$        -$              282.00$             RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

600 099113800390
Paints & coatings, trim, exterior, molding, finish coat, exterior latex, 
brushwork, up to 14" wide 1 Pord 640 0.01 L.F. 0.47$              48.00$          234.00$        -$              282.00$             RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

600 099113800400
Paints & coatings, trim, exterior, molding, primer + 1 coat exterior 
latex, brushwork, up to 14" wide 1 Pord 400 0.02 L.F. 0.79$              102.00$        372.00$        -$              474.00$             RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

1 099113809000 Paints & coatings, trim, exterior, minimum labor/equipment charge 1 Pord 2 4 Job 123.77$          -$              123.77$        -$              123.77$             RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

600 099123740190

Paints & coatings, walls & ceilings, interior, concrete, drywall or 
plaster, zero voc latex, primer or sealer coat, smooth finish, cut-in 
by brush 1 Pord 1150 0.01 L.F. 0.23$              12.00$          126.00$        -$              138.00$             RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

600 099123740200

Paints & coatings, walls & ceilings, interior, concrete, drywall or 
plaster, zero voc latex, primer or sealer coat, smooth finish, 
brushwork 1 Pord 1150 0.01 S.F. 0.29$              48.00$          126.00$        -$              174.00$             RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

600 099323100020
Paints & coatings, varnish 1 coat + sealer, on wood trim, brush, incl. 
no sanding, no VOC 1 Pord 400 0.02 S.F. 0.86$              144.00$        372.00$        -$              516.00$             RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

1 099323109000 Paints & coatings, varnish, minimum labor/equipment charge 1 Pord 4 2 Job 61.89$            -$              61.89$          -$              61.89$               RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

4 281511110030

Access control, card type, computerized access control system, 
processor, proximity reader and cards, does not include door 
hardware, lockset or wiring 0 0 -$                -$              -$              -$              -$                   RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

4 281511110080
Access control, card type, computerized card key system for 4 
doors, does not inculde door hardware, lockset or wiring 0 0 Ea. 3,079.13$       12,316.52$   -$              -$              12,316.52$        RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

8 281511110170
Access control, magnetic lock for electric access, 1200 pounds 
force 0 0 Ea. 227.05$          1,816.40$     -$              -$              1,816.40$          RR

Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)



              
Quantity

              
LineNumber

              
Line 
Sour
ce

                           

              Description               
Crew

              
Daily 
Output

              
Labor 
Hours

              
Unit

              Total 
O&P

              Ext. 
Mat. O&P

              Ext. 
Labor O&P

              Ext. 
Equip. O&P

              Ext. 
Total O&P

              
Labor 
Type

              Data 
Release

              CCI Location               Notes

8 281511111100 Access control equipment, accessories, electric door strike/bolt R19 5 4 Ea. 414.53$          779.68$        2,536.56$     -$              3,316.24$          RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

8 281511111120 Access control equipment, accessories, electromagnetic lock R19 5 4 Ea. 509.85$          1,542.24$     2,536.56$     -$              4,078.80$          RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

4 281511111140 Access control equipment, keypad for cardreader R19 4 5 Ea. 595.43$          788.24$        1,593.48$     -$              2,381.72$          RR
Year 2021 
Quarter 2

TEXAS / AUSTIN (786-
787)

              20,657.63$     112,110.48$ 52,689.69$   701.55$        
Summary of Base Cost: 
RS Means Total "O&P": 165,501.72$      
Contractor Coefficient: 0.98$                 
Subtotal: 162,191.69$      
Non Pre-Priced Item: -$                   
Bond Cost: 6,158.31$          
Total Base Cost: 168,350.00$  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 39.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

South Event Tarmac at the Williamson County Expo Center
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the GMP Proposal with awarded
RFP T3931 Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR), Chasco Constructors Ltd, LLc for the
construction of the South Event Tarmac at the Williamson County Expo Center, in the amount of
$1,000,878.00 with an Owner's Contingency in the amount of $50,122.00 and authorize the
execution of the agreement between Williamson County and CMAR. The funding source is
P566.

Background
The Williamson County Fair and Rodeo will be held during the fall of 2021 at the Expo Center,
and it is imperative that the Event Tarmac portion of the Project be completed by October 1,
2021, for the event.  The contractor, Chasco Constructors, informed the County that it must
receive a Notice to Proceed with construction of the Event Tarmac by July 15, 2021, in order to
complete same prior to October 1, 2021.  Due to time constraints, it is now necessary to
separately phase out the scopes of the construction services and execute this Guaranteed
Maximum Price Proposal as to only the Event Tarmac phase of construction services so that
such phase of construction can be commenced prior to the completion of the design for the
remainder scope of construction for the entire Project and, thereby, ensuring completion prior to
the said date of October 1, 2021.  It will be necessary for the County and Chasco to negotiate a
future amendment to this Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal in order to include any
remainder scope of construction services for the entire Project once the design for such services
has been completed.  Thus, a future amendment of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal
will be submitted to the Commissioners Court for consideration at a later date. The Point of
Contact is Angel Gomez.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
GMP Proposal 1 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/08/2021 09:31 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 11:26 AM



Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 07/08/2021 08:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE PROPOSAL 

 

 

 

Submittal #1 

July 06, 2021 

EXPO Center Various Improvements 

Bid Package 1 – Event Tarmac 

Project Number P562 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal 

EXPO Center Various Improvements 

Bid Package 1 – Event Tarmac 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 06, 2021 
 

            Table of Contents 

 

Tab 1:  Exhibit A – GMP Proposal……………………………. 1-3  

Tab 2:  Executive Project Summary…………………………... 4 

Tab 3: Project Team…………………………………………… 5-24   

Tab 4:  List of Documents…………………………………….... 25-27 

Tab 5:  Qualifications & Clarifications.……………………….. 28-29  

Tab 6:  GMP Proposal Cost Breakdown………………………. 30-40 

Tab 7: Master Project Schedule.………………………………. 41-42  

 

 



        Exhibit A – GMP Proposal





6/1/2021 
EXPO Center Various Improvements 

 

6. Liquidated Damages 

CMAR further agrees to pay, as Liquidated Damages, to County the sum of One Thousand 

Dollars ($ 1,000) per calendar day for failure to complete the work within the Contract Time 

in accordance with the Contract. 

 
7. Owner’s Contingency 

A not-to-exceed amount for the Owner's Contingency stated herein for reference: 

 

                        Fifty Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Two  Dollars ($ 50,122.00  

 

The Williamson County Expo Center Various Improvements Project consists of the following 

scopes of construction services, which were set forth and solicited in Williamson County 

Request for Proposals (RFP) T3931 Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) for Expo Center- 

Various Projects: 

 

1. Construct South Event Tarmac by October 1, 2021 (Event Tarmac). 

 1.1 All-weather surface, approximately 100,000 square feet 

 1.2 Lite poles with utilities, Hook-up for water and electrical 

 1.3 Landscape 

 

2. Widen Main Arena to increasing performance area by: 

 2.1  10 ft on the East and West sides 

 2.2 Lengthen performance area to 275 feet 

 2.3 Add perimeter stem wall for dirt control 

 2.4 Reconfigure bleachers for box seating and ADA compliance. 

 

3. Construct new West Arena Pre-Engineered Metal Building that is approximately 180 

feet by 325 feet that includes: 

 3.1 Women’s Restroom with 4 toilets (minimum) 

 3.2 Men’s Restroom with 3 toilets/urinals (minimum) 

 3.3 Two unisex shower rooms with toilet 

 3.4 Alternate to extend West Arena an additional 150 feet. 

 

4. Add two pavilions as RV Park Amenities with concrete foundation, table for 10 each, 

and pre-fabrication canopy. 

 

5. Upgrade infrastructure and drainage to accommodate all future scopes. 

 

6. Allowance for reconstruction of the existing EXPO Center Hall Roof. 

 

The Project also includes all utilities, drainage, parking, roadways, structures, landscaping and 

walkways necessary to complete the Project. 

 

 

 

 
2



3



          Executive Project Summary



TAB 2 - Executive Project Summary 

 

Project Summary 

The scope of work included in this GMP Proposal includes construction of the South Event Tarmac 

including: 

 All-weather surface, approximately 100,000 square feet 

 Lite poles with utilities, Hook-up for water and electrical 

 Landscaping 

General Materials 

 Asphalt paving – 9” flex base and 2” HMAC 

 18" concrete ribbon curb 

 24" curb and gutter 

 6' chain link fence 

 8' wide chain link gate 

 Bollards  

 Water line and connection 

 Yard hydrants 

 Light poles with electrical and water hook-ups  

 Electric pedestals 

 Pad mounted transformer, equipment rack, and receptacle 

 Landscaping 

Existing Structures and Site Conditions 

The Event Tarmac is located to the immediate south of the Existing Arena and access road.  The existing 

grades slope from 620’ at the NE corner to 617’ at the SW corner and the proposed Tarmac generally 

follows these grades for drainage.  There are no known unusual site or utility issues, or conditions effected 

by other governmental agencies. 

Schedule 

 Notice to Proceed is expected to be issues on July 14, 2021 

 Substantial Completion is expected by October 1, 2021 

4



Project Team             



TAB 3 – Project Team 

Chasco’s project team for Bid Package 1 – Event Tarmac is as follows: 

 Bill Bambrick – Vice President, Sr. Project Manager – Primary Management Contact 

Office:  512-244-0600 x 122 

Cell:  512-848-3327 

Email:  bill@chasco.com  

 

 Dave Esper – Sr. Project Superintendent – Field Oversight/Horizontal Construction 

Office: N/A 

Cell: 512-848-3329 

Email: dave@chasco.com 

 

 Clint Goertz – Project Superintendent – Jobsite Superintendent/Horizontal Construction  

Office: N/A 

Cell: 512-969-8916 

Email: clint.goertz@chasco.com 

 

 Scott Badgett – Vice President, Pre-Construction Manager/Estimating Support 

Office: 512-244-0600 x 111 

Cell: 512-844-6395 

Email: scott@chasco.com 

 

 Rick Risener – Chief Civil Estimator/Estimating Support 

Office:  512-244-0600 x 134 

Cell: 512-848-3342 

Email: rick@chasco.com 

 

 Jonathan Escalante – Safety Director 

Office: 512-244-0600 x 135 

Cell: 512-848-3636 

Email: jonathan@chasco.com 

 

 Chuck Glace – President/Executive Support 

Office: 512-244-0600 x 118 

Cell: 512-848-3315 

Email: chuck@chasco.com 

 

 Charles King – Vice President/CFO/Executive Support 

Office: 512-244-0600 x 132 

Cell: 512-431-6343 

Email: charlesk@chasco.com 

 

 Craig Hunter, CPA – Controller/Accounting Support 

Office: 512-244-0600 x 114 

Cell: 512-964-8447 

Email: craig.hunter@chasco.com 

 

Resumes are attached 

5



                      

Project Architect 

 

Victor Baxter, PLA 

 

 

 

Williamson County Expo Center – Various Improvements 
Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac 

  

 

Construction Manager 
Chasco Constructors 

Round Rock, TX 

Executive Support 
Chuck Glace, President 
Charles King, Vice President & CFO 
Craig Hunter, CPA Controller 
 

Consultants / 
Engineers 

Pre-Construction Team 
 

Manager of Pre-Construction Services  
and 

Building Estimator  
Scott Badgett 

Civil Estimator 
Rick Risener 

 

 

• Estimates 

• Budget 

• Schedule 

• Value Management 

• Staging / Logistics 

• Identify / Purchase Long-lead 
Items 

• Pre-qualify Subcontractors 

• Evaluate Constructability Issues 
 

• Site Management 

• Schedule 

• Cost Control 

• Safety 

• Punch List 

Subcontractors /  
Suppliers 

Construction Team 
Project Manager 

Bill Bambrick 
Sr. Project Superintendent 

Dave Esper 
Project Superintendent 

Clint Goertz 
Safety Director 

Jonathan Escalante 
 

6



 

 
R E S U M É   

 
 
 

 

Bill Bambrick 
VP & Senior Project Manager   
 
Education 
 
Drake University 1976 
 

University of Houston 1977 
 

Austin Community College 1987 
 
Work History and Background 
 
Bill has over 45 years in the construction industry spending the last 34 years with Chasco Constructors. As Vice President 
and Senior Project Manager Bill has extensive experience in all areas of construction including commercial and industrial 
buildings, Class A office, site work, utilities, bridges, roads & heavy/highway and airport work. He is very experienced with 
alternative delivery methods including CMR and Design/Build. 
 
Project Experience 

 

 The Wilco Annex is a two story 60,000 SF office building for Williamson 
County, TX.  The building is situated on a sloping site of very fat clay, so the 
slab was constructed as a structural pan slab with drilled piers with a 
perimeter grade beam to provide a voided crawl space. The two-story 
building is structural steel, the second floor is concrete on metal decking.  
The exterior of the building is finished with several different types of 
materials.  There are two machine room-less elevators.  The JP courtroom 
includes the judge’s bench, jury seating, court reporter and witness stand 
along with full gallery seating.  Included in the building are many areas that 
required high security with a wide assortment of protection, identification, 
surveillance and detection devices to ensure the safety of County employees 
and visitors.  Chasco self-performed all site work, utilities and concrete work 
and the project was completed on schedule and under budget. 

 

 Celebration Church is a new 90,000 SF church recently constructed in Georgetown, TX.  The facility has large 
childcare wing of 60,000 SF. The remaining 30,000 SF of the building includes the narthex (entry/ vestibule) and 
sanctuary. The narthex includes a bookstore and the “Blend”, a 
“bistro style” coffee service area that also serves premade 
snack items. The sanctuary accommodates seating for over 
2,600 guests and incorporates a state-of-the-art audio/visual 
system. The project had a 13-month schedule, but was 
completed early, in 12 months, despite having over 40 rain 
days. 

 
 

 Lexus of Lakeway, Austin, TX - The Lexus of Lakeway project was an 
extremely high-end car dealership built in Lakeway, Texas. This is the first car 
dealership allowed to be built within the City of Lakeway. The $21 million 
project consisted of a three-level main building of 86,000 SF, an 11,000 SF 
carwash/make ready building and all the associated site work. 

 

7



 

 

R E S U M É  (continued) 

Bill Bambrick, VP & Senior Project Manager   
 
 
 

 Chasco Family YMCA, Round Rock: 18,160 sf masonry and structural steel 
facility including an eight-lane junior Olympic indoor pool, therapy pool, hot 
tub, lazy river, vortex pool, water slide, splash pad, sauna, locker rooms with 
showers, family changing rooms and a 2,800-sf operable skylight. The project 
included demolition of a portion of the existing building while the remaining 
facility was operational.  
 
 

 Georgetown Recreation Center, Georgetown, TX: 67,952 SF of new 
construction and renovation to the exiting occupied and fully operational Rec. 
Center.  Scope of work included a gymnasium, multi-purpose & meeting 
rooms, elevated track, indoor & outdoor pools with water features, restroom & 
shower facilities, site utilities, detention pond and concrete construction.  CM-
at-Risk delivery. 

 
 

 Round Rock YMCA Gymnasium, Round Rock, TX: A 7,437 sf masonry and structural 
steel facility including full court and half court basketball goals, volleyball court and 
elevator. Total estimated project cost is $1.2 Million. CM-at-Risk delivery. 

 

 

 Twin Lakes YMCA, Cedar Park: A 36,400 sf tilt wall and structural steel facility 
including a gymnasium, work out facilities, locker rooms with showers, daycare, 
administrative offices and meeting rooms. The project also included an outdoor “fun 
pool” with many water features and a pool house. Parking facilities for the YMCA were 
simultaneously constructed under a separate contract with Williamson County. 
Combined project cost was $5.3 Million.  CM-at-Risk delivery. 

 
 

 Hutto Family YMCA, Hutto, Texas:  Chasco Constructors was the Construction Manager for the construction of the 
30,000 sf Hutto Family YMCA facility in Hutto, Texas.  The project consists of a 
natatorium, locker rooms, work out and aerobics areas as well as offices. Chasco 
provided a complete pre-construction program for this project to assist the YMCA and 
the City of Hutto with budgeting and constructability management in order to maximize 
the City’s budget while allowing the project to achieve all of the original programming 
goals for both the City and the YMCA.   
 
 
 

 
References 
 
Mr. Jeff Andresen, CEO    Ms. Susan McFarland, AIA 
YMCA of Greater Williamson County  Susan McFarland, Architect 
512-801-7736     512-288-3001 

 

Ms. Barbara Garrett    Tony Prete, PE 
Garrett Consulting Services   Waeltz & Prete, Inc. 
615-394-4977     512-505-8953 

8



 

R E S U M É   
 

 
 

Dave Esper 
Project Superintendent 
 

Additional Training & Certifications: 
OSHA 30hr  
2009 HAZ-COM 
Excavation  
First Aid & CPR 
 

Work History and Background 
 

Dave has over 30 years of construction experience with Chasco Constructors.  As a field 
foreman and Superintendent, Dave has extensive experience in earthwork, utilities, and 
civil concrete. He has constructed bridges and box culverts, major sedimentation, and 
filtration ponds, cast in place concrete walls over 30 feet in height as well as concrete tilt 
walls for commercial buildings.   
 

Project Experience 
 

 Superintendent on Homestead at Old Settlers PH 1 and 2 – This project is the 
first two sections of a Master Planned community located off Old Settlers Blvd, in 
East Round Rock, TX. It consists of 191 single family lots for Meritage Homes. 
The project has 9800 LF of 8"-12" PVC waterline, 8000 LF of 8" PVC WWL, 
wastewater bore, 41 EA-4' WW manholes, and 7600 LF of RCP & RCB storm 
sewer lines with a bridge class culvert crossing wetlands located on the property. 
Sitework consisted of approximately 180,000 CY of excavation and 130,000 CY 
of embankment with 31,300 SY of asphalt paving. CHASCO also subcontracted 
the dry utility, landscape, irrigation, & hardscape installation along with an entry 
monument and 1600 LF of post tension masonry wall. Along with the masonry 
wall, the project had approximately 12,000 SF of rock gravity wall.   
     

 Superintendent on Homestead at Old Settlers PH 3, 5, 6 and 10 - This project is 
the next four sections of a Master Planned community located off Old Settlers 
Blvd, in East Round Rock, TX. It consists of 195 single family lots for Meritage 
Homes. The project has 9500 LF of 8"-12" PVC waterline, 6500 LF of 8" PVC 
WWL, wastewater bore, 35 EA-4' WW manholes, and 6700 LF of RCP & RCB 
storm sewer lines with a bridge class culvert crossing wetlands located on the 
property. Sitework consisted of approximately 56,000 CY of excavation and 
82,000 CY of embankment with 32,500 SY of 1.5" to 3" asphalt paving. CHASCO 
also subcontracted the landscape, irrigation, & hardscape installation. The 
project also has 7500 SF of rock gravity wall.      
  

 
 

9



 

R E S U M É  (continued) 

 
 Superintendent on Kenney Fort Blvd Segment 4B - This project is a 6,520 LF 

four lane roadway with turn lanes and island medians for the City of Round Rock, 
Texas. The overall duration of the project was nine months and consisted of 
roadway demolition, 40,000 CY of excavation, 10,000 CY of general 
embankment, 5,000 CY of select fill embankment within the roadway, 15,500 CY 
of flex base for roadway and 10,600 TN of TY B asphalt paving with associated 
curb & gutter. Utility improvements consisted of steel casing for future waterlines, 
RCP SSL and a bridge class culvert, single barrel 10'x6'- 205 LF long. Project 
was completed on time and on budget 
 

 Superintendent on Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase 5 - This project is the 5th 
phase of the trail system that parallels brushy creek. The scope consisted of 
constructing approximately 3,600 LF of new concrete trail on two sides of brushy 
creek, just west of round rock.  The work included installation of three precast 
concrete boardwalk systems with pedestrian handrail that utilized CIP columns 
and piers, and precast caps, beams, and decks.  A 120 ft prefabricated steel 
truss bridge was installed to span the creek and connect two of the boardwalk 
systems.  Setting the bridge underneath ICRA electrical transmission lines 
presented a difficult challenge. 
 

 Superintendent on Crosswinds Subdivision Phase 2 – Included earthwork, 
utilities, streets, drainage, erosion control, ponds, and moisture conditioned lot 
construction for a 260-lot subdivision in Hays County. 

 
 Superintendent on Mourning Dove – Consisting of earthwork, utilities, and 

concrete for a new subdivision in Georgetown, Texas.  This project consists of 
site & lot grading, 30,000 CY of excavation, 28,000 CY of embankment, 2” 
asphalt paving, 8” flex base, 8” lime subgrade treatment, gravity retaining wall, 
misc. concrete construction, approximately 2900 LF of 18”-42” RCP CL III & IV, 
2500 LF of 8” wastewater, 2600 LF of 8” & 12” water, and all appurtenances.  
The project also includes a wet pond with 2’ clay liner, 1’ protective soil layer, and 
plantings & fish. 

 
 Superintendent on Department of Public Safety Emergency Vehicles Operation 

Course, Florence, TX Owner - Texas Department of Public Safety – CM at Risk 
contract. Over 1,000,000 SF of concrete skills pads and 6.2-mile 
asphalt/concrete road track for vehicle skills and training, a skid pan for 
hydroplaning maneuvers and a grid of intersecting “city” streets complete with 
signalized intersections. During construction of the original $23.8 million dollar 
project a $3.7 million dollar change order was issued to construct a vehicle 
maintenance building. The project won the Gold Award for Industrial and Special 
Paving from the American Concrete Paving Association for 2010. Total project 
cost was $27.5 Million. 
 

 
 
 
 

10



 

R E S U M É  (continued) 

 
 Superintendent on Hornsby Bend Compost Pad – Hornsby Bend Biosolids 

Management Facility Owner – City of Austin Water Department - Stipulated Sum 
contract. The project involved the construction of a 16-acre concrete pad for the 
processing of biosolids from the city’s wastewater treatment facilities into 
compost which is then sold as “Dillo Dirt”. Concrete drainage channels were 
constructed around the compost pad to capture and contain storm run-off. 
Release of the storm water was controlled by sluice gates in a containment 
basin. The compost pad project was part of a larger $36 million dollar project 
funded and by the Federal EPA under the American Recovery & Reinvestment 
Act and sponsored by the City of Austin Water Dept. The compost pad project 
was awarded the Gold Award for Industrial & Special Paving by the American 
Concrete Paving Association for 2011. Chasco finished the 24-month compost 
pad project in 15 months. Total cost for the compost pad project was $6.9 million. 

 

 Superintendent on Brushy Creek Regional Trail, Phase 3, Cedar Park, TX. This 
was a 2.6-mile section of 10’ wide concrete trail on the Brushy Creek Regional 
Trail System. The trail project from Parmer Lane to the Cedar Park YMCA 
consisted of clearing, grading, culverts, 10’ wide concrete trail, fencing, handrail 
and a wood boardwalk. There were also five 30’ to 90’ long engineered steel 
bridges with abutments and drilled piers that crossed Brushy Creek and its 
tributaries.  
 

 Superintendent on Pecan Park Office Buildings, Austin, TX – The Pecan Park 
development included the construction of 2 Class A office buildings with a total 
building area of 281,000 sf. Some of the major scopes of work included; 22 ac of 
clearing & grubbing, 2,195 tons of 18” sand layer, 1,463 tons of 12” gravel layer, 
1,463 cy of 24” clay liner, 31,350 sf of 20oz geotextile fabric, 20,198 cy of 
excavation, 33,710 cy of embankment, 56,230 sy of subgrade prep., 76 cy of 
gabions, 4,065 vlf of 18”-42” piers, 1,665 sf of concrete approach, 2,1600 sf of 
concrete dumpster pad, 38,772 sf of 4” concrete sidewalk, 11,910 sf of sidewalk 
with coloring & salt finish, 20,613 lf of 24” curb & gutter, 51 ea light pole bases, 
2,312 lf of 12” DI waterline with testing & chlorine, 41 lf of 20” steel encasement, 
305 lf of 8” PVC sewer with testing, 5,276 lf of 8”-42” HDPE, 445 lf of 30”-42” 
RCP Class 3, 33 lf of 4x3 box culvert, 108 lf of 5x3 box culvert, 3,385 sf of 
decomposed granite trail, 70,760 sf of fine grading of the slab, 2,406 lf of trench 
beams, 2,074 lf of slab on grade and 199,100 lbs of reinforcing steel.  
 

 Superintendent on Concordia University Texas, Austin, TX – Chasco constructed 
the Gymnasium/Fieldhouse and Infrastructure work for Concordia University 
campus relocation from Downtown Austin to the suburbs of Austin.  This 
$12,000,000.00 project endured environmental challenges during construction, 
as it is located in a Golden-cheek Warbler habitat and has several springs 
serving as the headwater for the Bull Creek Watershed.  

  
 
 Superintendent on Rollingwood Towne Center, Rollingwood, TX – The 

Rollingwood Towne Centre Entry project was an 80’ concrete and structural steel 
bridge traversing a local stream. The remainder of the site was composed of 
several hundred feet of structural rock retaining walls and heavy rock excavation. 

 

11



 

 Superintendent on City of Round Rock Historic District Improvements – New 
sidewalks, street and drainage improvements in historic downtown Round Rock, 
Texas.  Included a requirement to keep all shops open and other various 
downtown businesses in continuous operation throughout the project.  

 
 Superintendent on Inner Loop Bridge, Georgetown, Texas – 800 ft long, 36 ft 

wide TxDOT pre-stressed beam bridge spanning the San Gabriel River.  
 
 Superintendent on Rivery Blvd. Bridge, Georgetown, TX – The Rivery Blvd. 

Bridge is a 350’ long by 75’ wide four lane bridge with center median that runs 
35’ above the South San Gabriel River in Georgetown, Texas. From a logistical 
standpoint the construction of the bridge was particularly challenging due to the 
existing and drastically different topography on the river. The north side had a 
sheer cliff face providing no access to the river below. The south side had a more 
gradual slope down to the river but required over 100,000 CY of embankment to 
raise the roadway to the designed elevation. Access for placing the foundation 
piers and constructing the interior bridge bents had to all be completed from the 
south side of the river.  

 
 
 

References 
 
Mr. Ryan Bartholomew 
Lauren Concrete 
(512) 389-2112 
 
Mr. John Aldridge, P.E. 
City of Georgetown, Texas 
(512) 930-3555 

12



 

R E S U M É   
 

 

 

Clint Goertz 
Project Superintendent 
 

Additional Training & Certifications: 
OSHA 30hr  
Excavation  
First Aid and CPR 

 

Work History and Background 
 

Clint has over 4 years of construction experience with Chasco Constructors.  As a field 
foreman and Superintendent, Clint has extensive experience in earthwork, utilities, and 
civil concrete. He has constructed bridges and box culverts, major sedimentation, and 
filtration ponds, and cast in place concrete walls.   
 
 

Project Experience 
 

 Superintendent on Old San Antonio Road Bridge at Onion Creek - Replacement 
of a low water crossing on Onion Creek with a 650' long 34' wide 10 span 
concrete beams, and an 8" concrete deck with T223 traffic rail. The new bridge 
was constructed downstream of the low water crossing. the span across Onion 
Creek is 125' long with TX 54 girder beams. The remainder of the beam spans 
were TX 28. Road work on each end consisted of 9300 CY of select 
embankment, 11" flex base and 2" asphalt. The project was built with a 5-phase 
traffic control plan with the tie ins at each being done using a flagging operation. 

 
 Superintendent on Sweetwater Section 2B – Sweetwater village 2B is an 

expansion of the Sweetwater community off SH 71. This 37-acre phase includes 
382,000 CY of cut & fill, and 17,000 SF of retaining walls to accommodate 106 
lots. The streets and drainage include 19,000 SY of 1.5” HMAC on 8” -9.5” flex 
base, 11,000 LF of curb, 18,000 SF of sidewalk, a water quality pond, and 5,710 
LF of 18” – 48” RCP storm piping. 12,300 LF of 8”-12” waterline, and 2”-3” force 
main wastewater services. Final vegetation includes 119,000 SY of 4” topsoil 
with hydromulch seeding.  

 
 Superintendent on Sweetwater Section O - Constructed concurrently with Village 

2B, this project, Village O, included 14 acres of clearing, 60,000 CY of earthwork, 
2 water quality ponds, and 10,000 LF of water, wastewater, and storm piping.  
1.5" HMAC pavement section with 6,200 LF of curb and 2,500 sf of sidewalk. 
Final restoration consisted of 53,000 SY of hydro mulch seeding on 4" topsoil for 
this 78-lot single family residence phase. 

 
 

13



 

 R E S U M É  (continued) 

  
 Superintendent on Sweetwater Section N – Sweetwater Section 2 Village N 

included 115 lots within the Newland Communities’ Sweetwater Subdivision. The 
39-acre phase included 190,260 CY of cut & fill with 22,200 SF of retaining walls. 
The streets and drainage consisted of 26,225 SY of 1.5” HMAC on 8” flex base, 
15,280 LF of curb, 2 detention/bio retention ponds, and 7,600 LF of storm piping. 
the water and wastewater piping included 7,700 LF and 7,200 LF respectively.  
The project also included 2 ac of site prep, excavation and embankment, base 
and paving, and utility runs for an amenity center.  Final vegetation included 
126,000 SY of topsoil & seeding. An onsite stockpile with 25,000 CY of rock 
rubble was crushed and processed to 6" minus for embanking the fills. 

 
 Superintendent on TFC Early Learning Center - Project is a 3-story steel frame 

building located on the existing Texas School for the Deaf campus. The building 
was constructed between 2 existing and active buildings which made access 
around the building very tight during construction. 2,800 SF of concrete retaining 
walls provided a play area and a rear sidewalk, stairs, and long switch back 
handicap ramp were built to access the rest of the campus. The wet utilities and 
storm were difficult to install from the existing lines to the new building due to the 
recirculating hot and cold-water lines and the existing utility lines. The new storm 
sewer was field modified to avoid conflicts with the existing lines. A 1100 SY 
parking lot was added across the street from the front of the new building. The 
existing street in front of the new building was rebuilt with new 10” flex base and 
4” asphalt. The building had 72 each 24” and 30” drilled piers. The 11,975 sf slab 
was 10” thick with 8” void forms below the slab and grade beams. All grade 
beams were formed full depth. The upper floors included 5” slab placed on metal 
deck. A 6” building underdrain was installed completely around the building with 
depths ranging from 4’ to 8’ deep. 

 

  
  
 

 
 
 

References 
 
Mr. Matt Garza 
Travis County Inspector 
(512) 844-1995 
 
Mr. Johnny Anglin 
Travis County Inspector 
(512) 848-7616 

14



 
R E S U M É   

 
 
 
 

Scott Badgett 
Vice President – Building Estimating / Pre-Construction Services 
 
Education 
 
University of Texas 
BS, Civil Engineering 
 
Work History and Background 
 
Scott has over 45 years of solid construction management experience in commercial, institutional 
and industrial projects.  His diverse background includes constriction of high security and high-
tech facilities, renovation and construction of healthcare facilities, churches, schools, office 
buildings, manufacturing and retail facilities.  Experience includes Design/Build and fast-track 
projects, cast-in-place frame structures, pre-cast structures and tilt wall buildings.  Scott’s key 
responsibility is the coordination and management of the entire process from pre-construction 
through close-out. Scott has been with Chasco for nineteen years.   
 
Project Experience 
 
 Texas A&M Health Science Center – Phase I Texas A&M Health 

Science Center and Medical School Round Rock, TX – a $42.3 
million 164,000 SF 4-story building containing classrooms, lecture 
halls, administration areas, public clinics, laboratories, and a 
simulated hospital training floor. Chasco performed, all site work, 
utilities, and site/building concrete.  CM-at-Risk delivery. 
 
 

 The Wilco Georgetown Annex is a two story 60,000 SF office building 
for Williamson County, TX.  The two-story building is structural steel, 
the second floor is concrete on metal decking.  The exterior of the 
building is finished with several different types of materials.  Chasco 
performed, all site work, utilities, and site/building concrete.  CM-at-Risk 
delivery.  
 

 Chasco Family YMCA, Round Rock: 18,160 sf masonry and 
structural steel facility including an eight-lane junior Olympic indoor 
pool, therapy pool, hot tub, lazy river, vortex pool, water slide, 
splash pad, sauna, locker rooms with showers, family changing 
rooms and a 2,800-sf operable skylight. The project included 
demolition of a portion of the existing building while the remaining 
facility was operational. Parking facilities for the YMCA were 
simultaneously constructed under the same contract.  CM-at-Risk 
delivery. 

 
 Williamson County Precinct 1 Annex and EMS Building – 

construction of 2 buildings with E.I.F.S. and stone veneer with 
complete interior finish out.  Annex building was 27,660 SF and the 
EMS building was 6,470 SF.  Project was completed early and 
under budget. ($6.3 million CM-at-Risk delivery. 

15



 
R E S U M É  (continued) 
Scott Badgett 
Vice President – Building Estimating / Pre-Construction Services 

 
 

 City of Round Rock Sports Center – Round Rock, TX – 
80,000 square foot sports center with 6 basketball/12 
volleyball courts and 9 multi-purpose rooms with seating 
for up to 1,700 fans.  Chasco self-performed all site 
work, utilities, site concrete, building concrete and tilt 
wall panels for this project. 

 
 
 
 Georgetown Recreation Center – Georgetown, TX – 67,952 SF of new 

construction and renovation to the exiting occupied and fully 
operational Rec. Center.  Scope of work included a gymnasium, multi-
purpose & meeting rooms, elevated track, indoor & outdoor pools with 
water features, restroom & shower facilities, site utilities, detention 
pond and concrete construction.  CM-at-Risk delivery. 

 
 Great Oaks Elementary School, Round Rock, Texas – 6.0 million, 70,000 SF elementary 

school for RRISD.  Project included all site development, utilities and detention pond. 
 
 Westwood High School Science Wing Addition, Round Rock, Texas – 5.5 million two-story 

addition to existing high school.  Included pre-cast wall panels to match existing facility.  
Project was constructed in the middle of the occupied campus with minimal impact to ongoing 
operations. 

 
 Lampasas Middle School, Lampasas, TX – $6.0 million two-story middle school.  Full 

cafeteria, gymnasiums and all related site facilities. 
 
 
 
References 
 
Mr. Bo Spencer, AIA 
Spencer-Pierce Architecture, Inc.  
512-388-0677 
 
Mr. Dale Butler, Facilities Director 
Williamson County, TX 
512-943-1609 
 
Mr. Jeff Andresen, President and CEO  
YMCA Greater Williamson County 
512-615-5530 
 

 
 

 
 

16



 

R É S U M É   
 

 
 
Rick Risener 
Chief Civil Estimator   
 
Education 
 
Abilene Christian University 
 
Work History and Background 
 
Rick has over 20 years of experience in residential, commercial, airport, heavy highway and civil 
construction.  Rick has worked on projects that vary from pedestrian, vehicular, and railway 
bridges, public and private roadways, concrete and earthen dams, public parks and trail systems, 
subdivision infrastructure, site and pipeline utilities, site grading and site concrete work, single 
building and strip retail, multi-story office and medical buildings, pre-cast and cast-in-place 
concrete garages, and custom home building. Rick has been with Chasco for thirteen years. 
 
Project Experience 
 
 Celebration Church is a new 90,000 SF church recently constructed in Georgetown, TX.  The 

facility has large child care wing of 60,000 SF. The remaining 30,000 SF of the building 
includes the narthex (entry/ vestibule) 
and sanctuary. The narthex includes a 
book store and the “Blend”, a “bistro 
style” coffee service area that also 
serves premade snack items. The 
sanctuary accommodates seating for 
over 2,600 guests and incorporates a 
state of the art audio/visual system.  

 
 Lexus of Lakeway, Austin, TX - The Lexus of Lakeway 

project was an extremely high-end car dealership built 
in Lakeway, Texas. This is the first car dealership 
allowed to be built within the City of Lakeway. The $21 
million project consisted of a three-level main building of 
86,000 SF, an 11,000 SF carwash/make ready building 
and all the associated site work. 

 
 Twin Lakes YMCA Natatorium, Teen Center & Aerobics Room – 

Owner – The YMCA of Greater Williamson County – CM at Risk 
contract. This expansion is the second phase of a project initially built 
in 2004 and made possible by a partnership between Williamson 
County and the YMCA of Greater Williamson County. This phase 
added a natatorium, a teen center, an aerobics room and a Cardio 
Theater. The natatorium houses multiple indoor pools, including a 
main pool with lap lanes, a splash pad area for small children and a 
two-story waterslide for the larger kids. Additionally, a warm water therapy pool, a hot tub/spa 
and a dry sauna were installed for the adults to relax in. 

 
 

17



 

R É S U M É  (continued) 
 
Rick Risener 
Chief Civil Estimator 

 
 
 Cedar Park Events Center, Cedar Park, TX – A 100,000 SF Multi-

Function Sporting and Events Center.  This project included the concrete 
foundation, upper level concrete slabs, equipment footings and 
foundations, and approximately 40 acres of site concrete with many areas 
that required special finishes. 

 
 Barton Creek Section 101 ACFT Treated Effluent Storage Pond, Austin, TX – This project 

included ten acres of construction within an environmentally sensitive area. A 2,350 LF all 
weather access road was built to the pond site. 35,000 CY of rock and over burden were 
excavated. Approximately 8,000 CY of the material was resized through a crushing operation 
and reused as select fill across the entire pond floor and behind the pond walls. The walls, 
ranging from 9’ to 35’ tall, surrounded the entire pond perimeter.  

 
 Samsung T-Star Facility Operations Building, Austin, TX – This project consisted of 

constructing a new two-story concrete frame office and warehouse building with loading dock 
at the Samsung Semiconductor site in Austin, TX. Strict background checks and training are 
required for all Samsung projects.  

 

 ABIA New Employee Parking Lot, Austin, TX – This $7 million + project included construction 
of 703,800 SF of new parking lots at the existing Austin Bergstrom International Airport 
consisting of demolition of old Air Force structures, installation of 8” of lime treated subgrade, 
flex base and asphalt on the entire area, installation of 5 new Bus Shelters and 2 new Bench 
Canopy structures.  Existing underground conditions created challenges on a daily basis. 

 

 Kenney Fort Blvd., Round Rock, TX – In design for over 10 years, this project consisted of a 
1.3-mile-long new section of roadway from Joe DiMaggio Blvd. to Forest Creek Blvd. in Round 
Rock. The project featured three bridges: an 800’ long bridge over Brushy Creek, a shorter 
bridge over Chandler Creek, and a new railroad bridge for the Union Pacific Railroad. Some 
of the project challenges involved moving the Union Pacific mainline rail traffic to a shoofly 
detour. This allowed a new railroad bridge to be built on the mainline. Once the new railroad 
bridge was completed rail traffic was moved back onto the mainline and the shoofly detour 
was removed. Excavation then began under two existing bridges on Hwy 79. This was 
needed to extend the new Kenney Fort Blvd. under the highway and under the new rail bridge. 
The 24-month project was finished over two months ahead of schedule and was one of the 
largest road & bridge projects ever constructed by the City of Round Rock.  
 

 
City of Residence: Austin, Texas 
 
References 
 
Mr. Antonio Prete  Mr. Troy Jamail 
Waeltz & Prete, Inc.  HWA Parking/Strickland-Jamail 
(512) 505-8953  (512) 592-3277 
tony@w-pinc.com  troy.jamil@hwaparking.com 
 
 
Mr. James Heironimus 
NXP Semiconductors, Inc. 
(512) 933-2104 
james.heironimus@nxp.com 
 

18



 

R E S U M É   
 

 
 
Jonathan Escalante, CSHO, CHST 
Director of Health and Safety 
 
Education 
Universidad Valle Del Bravo, Mexico  2005 
 
Work History and Background 
Jonathan has over 10 years of Construction Safety Experience including road and 
building construction. As a Safety Specialist at Chasco, Jonathan has been responsible 
for updating, implementing and overseeing the company’s safety and training program.  
Since beginning with Chasco, he has made revisions and updates to the Safety Manual, 
including: a new Accident Prevention Program, a new Substance Abuse Program & 
improved Accident Investigation procedures.   He has also updated the SDS Manual, to 
merge the new GHS program and implemented a new Virtual Risk Manager Program 
that uses software for driver training & vehicle loss prevention. Employee training is a 
major concern at Chasco.  Jonathan has created new training programs for new hire 
safety orientation, traffic control safety awareness, qualified signal & rigging training and 
general safety awareness for all of Chasco’s employees. Due to all of these 
improvements, Chasco has seen lower Recordable Rates and an overall increase in 
safety awareness amongst its employees.  Jonathan has been with Chasco for all ten 
years of his construction experience.  
 
Training  
 
CSHO (Certified Safety and Health Official) 
500 OSHA Train the Trainers 
510 OSH Standards 
OSH311 Fall Protection 
OSH521 Industrial Hygiene 
PRT260 Cranes and Material Handling 
OSH301 Excavation, Trenching and Soil Mechanics 
CPR/FA Certified Trainer 
PRT123 Scaffold Training 
Flagger Training (Train the trainer) 
OSH755 Accident Investigation  
OSH301 Excavation, Trenching and Soil Mechanics 
 
 
Project Experience 
SH 130 - Lone Star Infrastructure. Hutto, Tx. (10/2005-8/2009) 
Position: Safety Supervisor / HR Assistant Project Value: 1.6 Billion USD 
Main activities: 
 Responsible for day to day environmental health and safety related activity with a 

specific focus on reducing incident rates and workers comp. 
 Develop and implement required Safety Programs and progressive disciplinary 

actions. 

19



 

R E S U M É  (continued) 
Jonathan Escalante 
Safety Director 

 
 

 Develop Safety incentive program 
 Implement accident prevention program 
 Field Safety Inspections 
 Provide monthly reports to the Fluor Corporate Office, including accident 

investigations, injury summary reports (man-hours included) and project close out-
forms. 

 Accident investigation / Case manager 
 Conduct Mass meetings, Safety talks. 
 New Hire Safety Orientation 
 Training such as: Fall Protection, Confined Space, Haz-Mat, Traffic Awareness 
 Responsible for OSHA compliance and record keeping, Worker’s Comp Issues 
 Random Drug testing coordinator (DOT and Non-DOT) 
 HR New hire orientation 
 Minor HR duties such as: Terminations, spreadsheet, employee benefits. 
 Coordinate office management and special projects with a high degree of 

efficiency. 
 Manage capital purchases, direct vendor relations, generate and maintain 

equipment tracking records. 
 
Construcciones del Panuco. Mexico (06/2002-09/2005) 
Position: Safety Apprentice 
Main activities:  
 Protect Health and Safety of the employees as well as the company. 
 Follow Safety Standards set by the Social Security Safety Regulation of the 

Mexican Institute. 
 Safety inspections / investigations. 
 Medical Case Management 
 Safety Training to employees (adapted by OSHA 1926) 
 Report all data of incidents / accidents to CEO monthly. 
 
City of Residence: Leander, Texas 
 
References 
Mr. Ignacio Guerra 
Fluor Daniel Ent. 
(210) 273-1774 
 
Brayan Loya 
Fluor Daniel Ent. 
(512) 769-4339 
 
Larry Connelly 
AGC of Austin 
(512) 748-1830 

20



 

R E S U M É  
  

 
 
Charles J. (Chuck) Glace, Jr.  
President 
 
Education 
 
Central Michigan University / U.T. Austin 
 
 
Work History and Background 
 
Chuck has over 30 years of diversified construction experience. He has extensive 
background in concrete flatwork, structural concrete, tilt-wall, decorative concrete, 
excavation, and utility work.  Chuck has complete responsibility for overall coordination 
of Chasco’s operation. To him, the retention and advancement of individuals speaks 
directly to Chasco’s success. Chuck is a driving force in the organization and training of 
Chasco’s talent in both the office and the field. He provides ongoing leadership to the 
management team and to the self-perform operations, helping Chasco to provide better 
control and exceptional service to its customers. Chuck serves on the Board of the 
YMCA of Round Rock. He is also a board member of the American Concrete Institute, a 
member of the Construction Specifications Institute, the American Society of Concrete 
Construction, and the Associated General Contractors of America, and a Board member 
of The Round Rock Community Foundation. 
 
Project Experience 
 
 Texas A&M Health Science Center – Phase I Texas A&M 

Health Science Center and Medical School Round Rock, TX 
– a $42.3 million 164,000 SF 4-story building containing 
classrooms, lecture halls, administration areas, public 
clinics, laboratories, and a simulated hospital training floor.  
 

 Kenney Fort Blvd. 
Owner - City of Round Rock, TX – 
Stipulated Sum/Unit Price contract.  This 
project consisted of a 1.3-mile-long new 
section of roadway from Joe DiMaggio Blvd. 
to Forest Creek Blvd. in Round Rock, TX. 
The project featured three bridges, an 800’ 
long bridge over Brushy Creek, a shorter 
bridge over Chandler Creek and a new 
railroad bridge for the Union Pacific Railroad. The 24-month project was finished 
over two months ahead of schedule and was one of the largest road & bridge 
projects ever constructed by the City of Round Rock. 

21



 

R E S U M É  (continued) 
 
Charles J. (Chuck) Glace 
President 
 
 AMP Packaging Office and Manufacturing Facility, Round Rock, 

TX – Design/Build Contract for 58,000 SF tiltwall computer 
manufacturing facility.  

 
 Emergency Vehicles Operations Course –  

Owner - Texas Department of Public Safety – CM-at-Risk contract.  
Over 1,000,000 SF of concrete skills pads and 6.2 mile 
asphalt/concrete road track for vehicle skills and training. During 
construction of the original $23.8 million-dollar project a $3.7 million 
dollar change order was issued to construct a vehicle maintenance 
building. The project won the Gold Award for Industrial and Special 
Paving from the American Concrete Paving Association for 2010. Total project cost was 
$27.5 Million. 

 
 Tellabs Operations, Round Rock, TX – 48,000 SF tiltwall manufacturing addition to 

the existing facility. 
 
 Classic Toyota, Round Rock, TX – Construction of a new car sales building, body 

shop, parking, drives, new car display, and detention / filtration structures.  
 
 Austin VA Hospital / Clinic, Austin, TX – 45,000 SF slab on grade with related site 

work. 
 
 St. Philips Family Life Center, Round Rock, TX – 11,000 SF church facility, including 

worship areas, classrooms, elevated altar / stage, commercial food preparation, and 
childcare.  

 
 Shoal Creek Bridge, Austin, TX – New 2-span bridge over Shoal Creek including 

channel work and slope protection to flood prone creek. 
 
 Expo Business Park, Austin, TX – Two 124,000 SF concrete tiltwall buildings, 

including all site development and utility construction. 
 
References 
 
Mr. Mark Remmert 
Chief Building Inspector 
City of Round Rock  
512-218-6600 
 
Mr. Brent Jones, P.E. 
Civil Engineer 
Randall Jones Engineering 
(512) 415-3012 
 
Mr. Chad McDowell 
General Services Director 
City of Round Rock 
(512) 671-2890 

22



 

R E S U M É  
  

 
 

Charles R. King 
CFO, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer  
 
 
Education 
BBA in Accounting – Lamar University 
CPA Certification – Texas Society of CPA’s 
 
 
Work History and Background 
 
Charles has over 40 years experience as an entrepreneurial financial accountant.  He 
began his career with a national accounting firm prior to joining a local CPA firm.  As a 
partner in this firm, he was responsible for a wide array of tax and financial accounting 
engagements for small businesses and individuals.  Subsequently, he spent 15 years as 
CFO of a multi-location, multi-franchise car dealership conglomerate.  In this role he was 
responsible for the financial, treasury and IT functions. 
 
At Chasco, Charles is responsible for the financial function, as well as strategic planning, 
tax issues and cash management.  
 
References 
 
Mr. Troy Voelker 
McNery & Voelker 
512-255-6940 
 
Mr. Jeff Anderson 
RSM Austin, CPA’s 
512-476-0717 
 

23



 

R E S U M É   
 

 
 
Craig Hunter, CPA 
Controller 
 
Education 
 
BA in Accounting, California State University, Stanislaus, 1985 
 
 
Work History and Background 
 
Craig has over 30 years of experience in various industries.  He has been a Controller at 
a publishing company, a lodging company, a wholesale/retail company with over 800 
locations, a national health food company, where he was a key member of starting the 
manufacturing subsidiary.  He has over 20 years of experience in the construction industry 
as a Consultant and Controller.  He has worked with companies ranging in size from $12 
million to well over $100 million.  Craig’s duties at Chasco include overseeing the 
Accounting and Human Resources departments. He has been with Chasco for five years.    
 
 
City of Residence: Austin, Texas 
 

24



     List of Documents



TAB 4 - List of Documents 

 

Drawing Index: 

Sheet Title Issue Date Issued By 

C-000 Cover 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-001 Site Development Plan - Overall 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-002 Site Development Plan - Tarmac 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-101 General Notes 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-102 Annotation & Site Layout Plan 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-103 Grading Plan 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-104 Pre-Development Drainage Area Map & Calculations 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-105 Post-Develop. Drainage Area Map & Calculations 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-105A Drainage & Detention Information 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-105B Drainage & Detention Information 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-106 Utility Plan 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-107 Erosion Control Plan 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-500 Paving Details 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-501 Site Details 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-502 Utility Details 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

C-503         Erosion Control Details 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

L-101 Landscape Plan 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

L-500 Landscape Details 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

IR-101 Irrigation Plan 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

IR-501 Irrigation Details 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

E-001 Electrical Legend & Riser Diagram 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

E-100 Electrical Site Plan 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

E-501 Electrical Details 6/17/2021 Parkhill 

    

    

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25



Specification Index: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Other Documents: 

Geotechnical Engineering Study – 54 Pages Dated 2/05/2021 Prepared by Kleinfelder, Inc. 

 

 

  

27



 Qualifications & Clarifications



TAB 5 – Qualifications, Assumptions and Clarifications 

Earthwork – 31-1000 

 Site prep 1 ls 

 Miscellaneous clean up and street sweeping 1 ls 

 Strip & stockpile topsoil 1,178 cy 

 Excavation 2,950 cy 

 Embankment 34 cy 

 Subgrade prep. 12,570 sy 

 9" Flex base 6,286 tn 

 Backfill curb 1,534 lf 

 Finish grade site 1,534 sy 

 Haul onsite to spoils location 3,925 cy 

 

Chain Link Fence – 32-3113 

 6' High chain link fence (black coated) 88 lf 

 8' Wide single swing gate (to match fence) 8 ea 

 

Erosion Control – 31-2500 

 Stabilized construction entrance 1 ea 

 Silt fence 1,144 lf 

 SWPPP 1 ls 

 

Water – 33-0010 

 

 3" Tapping sleeve & valve 1 ea 

 3" Sch 40 PVC waterline 1,604 lf 

 3/4" HDPE Water service 136 lf 

 Frost-proof yard hydrant assembly (Model 805) 9 ea 

 3" Water meter assembly 1 ea 

 3" BFP 1 ea 

 Remove & replace asphalt paving 17 sy 

 Remove & replace ribbon curb 20 lf 

 

Site Concrete – 03-0500 

 

 Curb & gutter 450 lf 

 18" Ribbon curb 1,084 lf 

 Bollards (material FBO) 20 ea 

 Light pole base 9 ea 

 Electrical equipment slab 110 sf 

 

 

 

 

 

28



Miscellaneous Site Improvements – 32-1000 

 

 Traffic control 1 ls 

 Asphalt paving 11,950 sy 

 Striping 1 ls 

 Landscape & irrigation 1 ls 

 

Steel Bollards – 05-1250 

 

 Furnish steel bollards 20 ea 

 Bollards installed by concrete subcontractor 

 

Electrical – 16-1000 

 

 Electrical lighting per fixture schedule 1 ls 

 A fixtures 8 ea 

 AA fixture   1 ea 

 Light pole procurement and setting 1 ls 

 Power pedestal, single and double faced per specs 1 ls 

 Junction boxes, tier 22 rated 1 ls 

 Conduit and feeder sizes per schedule and one line 1 ls 

 Switchgear procurement and installation 1 ls 

 Photocell and timeclock for light pole operation 1 ls 

 Sand for backfill and compaction purposes 1 ls 

 Excavation and installation of site conduits 1 ls 

 Trenches at code minimum depth for all underground electrical 1 ls 

 

Remaining Work to be Procured – 51-8920 

 

 Scope of Work items to be determined 

 

Exclusion 

 

 Construction materials testing 

 RPLS 

 Repair of existing asphalt roads damaged due to construction traffic 

 Painting of all conduit and boxes 

 Utility and engineering fees 

 Lightning protection 

 Landscaping maintenance 

 

Substitutions 

 

 No substitutions are currently noted or anticipated 

 

Value Engineering Recommendations 

 

 No Value Engineering Recommendations are proposed at this time 

29



          GMP Proposal Cost Breakdown



TAB 6 - GMP Proposal Cost Breakdown 

The Estimated Construction Cost organized by CSI division format, Cost of the Work and CMAR’s Fee is 

attached. 

 

30



Chasco Contracting

7/6/2021
GMP_Bid Package - 1 Event Tarmac

Breakdown of Cost for Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac

Division Description Cost

31-1000 Earthwork 220,000

32-3113 Chain Link Fence 9,560

31-2500 Erosion Control 8,000

33-0010 Water 111,500

03-0500 Site Concrete 60,000

32-1000 Misc. Site Improvements 208,200

05-1250 Steel Bolloards 9,200

16-1000 Electrical 272,927

51-8920 Remaining Work to be Procured 15,000

Subtotal $914,387

Construction Manager's Fee 9.46% 86,491

Subtotal $1,000,878

Owner's Contingency 50,122

Total Cost for Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac $1,051,000

31



Chasco Contracting

7/5/2021
GMP_Bid Package - 1 Event Tarmac

Project Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac Chasco

Estimator Scott Badgett

Bid Date 7/1/2021

DIV. DESCRIPTION QUANT. UNIT UNIT LABOR UNIT MATERIAL UNIT SUB # TOTALS

LABOR MATL. SUB.

31-1000 Earthwork

1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 220,000.00 220,000 220,000

Site prep 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Miscellaneous clean up and street sweeping 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Strip & stockpile topsoil 1,178 cy 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Excavation 2,950 cy 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Embankment 34 cy 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Subgrade prep. 12,570 sy 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

9" Flex base 6,286 tn 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Backfill curb 1,534 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Finish grade site 1,534 sy 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Haul onsite to spoils location 3,925 cy 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

0 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 pls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

         

TOTAL 0 0 220,000 220,000

32



Chasco Contracting

7/5/2021
GMP_Bid Package - 1 Event Tarmac

Project Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac Woolery Fence

Estimator Scott Badgett

Bid Date 7/1/2021

DIV. DESCRIPTION QUANT. UNIT UNIT LABOR UNIT MATERIAL UNIT SUB # TOTALS

LABOR MATL. SUB.

32-3113 Chain Link Fence

 1 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 ###### 9,560 9,560

6' High chain link fence (black coated) 88 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

8' Wide single swing gate (to match fence) 8 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 sf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 sf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 pls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

         

TOTAL 0 0 9,560 9,560

33



Chasco Contracting

7/5/2021
GMP_Bid Package - 1 Event Tarmac

Project Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac Chasco

Estimator Scott Badgett

Bid Date 7/1/2021

DIV. DESCRIPTION QUANT. UNIT UNIT LABOR UNIT MATERIAL UNIT SUB # TOTALS

LABOR MATL. SUB.

31-2500 Erosion Control

 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 8,000.00 8,000 8,000

Stabilized construction entrance 1 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Silt fence 1,144 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

SWPPP 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 sf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 pls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

         

TOTAL 0 0 8,000 8,000

34



Chasco Contracting

7/5/2021
GMP_Bid Package - 1 Event Tarmac

Project Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac Chasco

Estimator Scott Badgett

Bid Date 7/1/2021

DIV. DESCRIPTION QUANT. UNIT UNIT LABOR UNIT MATERIAL UNIT SUB # TOTALS

LABOR MATL. SUB.

33-0010 Water

 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 111,500.00 111,500 111,500

3" Tapping sleeve & valve 1 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

3" Sch 40 PVC waterline 1,604 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

3/4" HDPE Water service 136 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Frost-proof yard hydrant assembly 

(Model 805)

9 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

3" Water meter assembly 1 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

3" BFP 1 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Remove & replace asphalt paving 17 sy 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Remove & replace ribbon curb 20 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

0 sf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 pls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

         

TOTAL 0 0 111,500 111,500

35



Chasco Contracting

7/5/2021
GMP_Bid Package - 1 Event Tarmac

Project Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac Chasco

Estimator Scott Badgett

Bid Date 7/1/2021

DIV. DESCRIPTION QUANT. UNIT UNIT LABOR UNIT MATERIAL UNIT SUB # TOTALS

LABOR MATL. SUB.

03-0500 Site Concrete

1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 60,000.00 60,000 60,000

Curb & gutter 450 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

18" Ribbon curb 1,084 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Bollards (material FBO) 20 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Light pole base 9 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Electrical equipment slab 110 sf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

         

TOTAL 0 0 60,000 60,000

36



Project Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac Chasco/Various

Estimator Scott Badgett

Bid Date 7/1/2021

DIV. DESCRIPTION QUANT. UNIT UNIT LABOR UNIT MATERIAL UNIT SUB # TOTALS

LABOR MATL. SUB.

32-1000 Misc. Site Improvements

1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 208,200.00 208,200 208,200

Traffic control 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Asphalt paving 11,950 sy 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Striping 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Landscape & irrigation 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

0 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 pls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

         

TOTAL 0 0 208,200 208,200

37



Chasco Contracting

7/5/2021
GMP_Bid Package - 1 Event Tarmac

Project Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac Chasco/Vendor

Estimator Scott Badgett

Bid Date 7/1/2021

DIV. DESCRIPTION QUANT. UNIT UNIT LABOR UNIT MATERIAL UNIT SUB # TOTALS

LABOR MATL. SUB.

05-1250 Steel Bolloards

1 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 9,200.00 9,200 9,200

Furnish steel bollards 20 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Bollards installed by concrete subcontractor 0 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

0 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

0 sf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 pls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

         

TOTAL 0 0 9,200 9,200

38



Chasco Contracting

7/5/2021
GMP_Bid Package - 1 Event Tarmac

Project Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac Doyle Elect.

Estimator Scott Badgett

Bid Date 7/1/2021

DIV. DESCRIPTION QUANT. UNIT UNIT LABOR UNIT MATERIAL UNIT SUB # TOTALS

LABOR MATL. SUB.

16-1000 Electrical

1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 272,927.00 272,927 272,927

Electrical lighting per fixture schedule 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

A fixtures 8 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

AA fixture  1 ea 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Light pole procurement and setting 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Power pedestal, single and double faced per specs 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Junction boxes, tier 22 rated 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Conduit and feeder sizes per schedule and one line 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Switchgear procurement and installation 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Photocell and timeclock for light pole operation 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Sand for backfill and compaction purposes 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Excavation and installation of site conduits 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Trenches at code minimum depth for all underground electrical 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

         

TOTAL 0 0 272,927 272,927

39



Chasco Contracting

7/6/2021
GMP_Bid Package - 1 Event Tarmac

Project Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac TBD

Estimator Scott Badgett

Bid Date 7/1/2021

DIV. DESCRIPTION QUANT. UNIT UNIT LABOR UNIT MATERIAL UNIT SUB # TOTALS

LABOR MATL. SUB.

51-8920 Remaining Work to be Procured

 0 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Scope of Work items to be determined 1 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 15,000.00 15,000 15,000

0 sf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 sf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 sf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 lf 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

0 ls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

 0 pls 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

         

TOTAL 0 0 15,000 15,000

40



Master Project Schedule



TAB 7 – Master Project Schedule 

 

Project Schedule 

A preliminary summary level schedule for the Event Tarmac is attached. 

41



Act
ID

Description
Original
Duration

Early
Start

Early
Finish

Total
Float

JUN

2021

07

JUL

14

AUG

21

SEP

28

OCT

05

NOV

12

DEC

19 26 02 09 16 23 30 06 13 20 27 04 11 18 25 01 08 15 22 29

1000 Pre-Construction Phase 25 * 09JUN21 14JUL21 0

1020 NTP Pre-Construction Services 1 09JUN21 09JUN21 0

1030 GMP Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac 19 10JUN21 07JUL21 0

1040 Approval - Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac 4 08JUL21 13JUL21 0

1050 NTP Consturction - Event Tarmac 1 14JUL21 14JUL21 0

2000 Construction Phase 55 * 15JUL21 30SEP21 0

2005 Electrical Submittals 25 15JUL21 18AUG21 2d

2010 Temp Erosion Controls 5 15JUL21 21JUL21 0

2020 Pre-Con 2 22JUL21 23JUL21 0

2030 Earthwork 5 26JUL21 30JUL21 0

2040 Tarmac Base Course 10 02AUG21 13AUG21 0

2050 Utilities 10 16AUG21 27AUG21 0

2060 Underground Electrical 10 16AUG21 27AUG21 0

2070 Site Concrete 12 30AUG21 15SEP21 0

2080 Light Poles 2 16SEP21 17SEP21 0

2090 Asphalt Paving 2 16SEP21 17SEP21 9d

2100 Complete Electrical Work 11 16SEP21 30SEP21 0

2110 Landscape & Irrigation 10 16SEP21 29SEP21 1d

3000 Project Completion 1 * 01OCT21 01OCT21 0

3010 Substantial Completion 1 01OCT21 01OCT21 0

Pre-Construction Phase

NTP Pre-Construction Services

GMP Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac

Approval - Bid Package 1 - Event Tarmac

NTP Consturction - Event Tarmac

Construction Phase

Electrical Submittals

Temp Erosion Controls

Pre-Con

Earthwork

Tarmac Base Course

Utilities

Underground Electrical

Site Concrete

Light Poles

Asphalt Paving

Complete Electrical Work

Landscape & Irrigation

Project Completion

Substantial Completion

Start date 09JUN21

Finish date 01OCT21

Data date 09JUN21

Run date 05JUL21

Page number 1A

© Primavera Systems, Inc.

Chasco Constructors

Event Tarmac Preliminary

Early bar

Progress bar

Critical bar

Summary bar

Start milestone point

Finish milestone point

42



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 40.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

DOI Projects and Issues
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards,

Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/18/2021 01:02 PM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 06/18/2021 10:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/18/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 41.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

2013 Road Bond Transfer
Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a 2013 Road Bond Budget Transfer per Mike Weaver,
Road Bond Manager, to transfer $640,000 from P290 (2013 Road Bond non-departmental) to P329 (O’Connor
Drive Signals; $100,000), P284 (Hairy Man Rd/Brushy Creek; $100,000), P274 (Seward Junction SW; $225,000),
P231 (Ronald Reagan Blvd at I-35, $15,000) and P261 (CR 110 Middle Phase 2; $200,000).

Background
The attached memo provides more detail on the funds being transferred.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
2013 Road Bond Transfer Memo 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 11:22 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 07/07/2021 04:29 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 



HNTB Corporation 101 E Old Settlers Blvd Telephone (512) 744-9082 
Engineers  Architects  Planners Suite 100 www.hntb.com 
 Round Rock, TX 78664  
   
 

Ms. Tomika Lynce 

Williamson County Auditor’s Office 
Historic County Courthouse 
710 Main Street, Ste. 301  
Georgetown, TX 78626 
 
 
 

 
June 30, 2021 
 
Re:        2013 Road Bond Project Budget Adjustment 
   
 
 

  
 
Dear Ms. Lynce, 
 
Please process the following 2013 Road Bond budget adjustment: 
 

• Move $100,000.00 from P-290 Unallocated to P-329 O’Connor Drive Signals; 

• Move $100,000.00 from P-290 Unallocated to P-284 Hairy Man Rd/Brushy Creek; 

• Move $225,000.00 from P-290 Unallocated to P-274 Seward Junction SW; 

• Move $15,000.00 from P-290 Unallocated to P-231 Ronald Reagan Blvd at IH-35; 

• Move $200,000.00 from P-290 Unallocated to P-261 CR 110 Middle Phase 2. 
 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Michael J. Weaver 
 
 
Cc: Robert B. Daigh, P.E., Williamson County Senior Director of Infrastructure 
 Pam Navarrette, Williamson County Auditor’s Office 
 Julie Kiley, Williamson County Auditor’s Office 

Christen Eschberger, P.E., HNTB 
 Kate Wilder, P.E., HNTB 
 Marie Walters, HNTB  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 42.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

2019 Road Bond Transfer
Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a 2019 Road Bond Budget Transfer per Mike Weaver,
Road Bond Manager, to transfer $900,000 from P399 (2019 Road Bond non-departmental) to P359 (Corridor E4;
$700,000) and P225 (Forest North Drainage; $200,000).

Background
The attached memo provides more detail on the funds being transferred.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
2019 Road Bond Transfer memo 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/08/2021 11:22 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 07/07/2021 04:41 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/08/2021 



HNTB Corporation 101 E Old Settlers Blvd Telephone (512) 744-9082 
Engineers  Architects  Planners Suite 100 www.hntb.com 
 Round Rock, TX 78664  
   
 

Ms. Tomika Lynce 

Williamson County Auditor’s Office 
Historic County Courthouse 
710 Main Street, Ste. 301  
Georgetown, TX 78626 
 
 
 

June 30, 2021 
 

 
Re:        2019 Road Bond Budget Adjustment  
 
 
 
Dear Ms. Lynce, 
 
Please make the following budget adjustment to the 2019 Road Bond Program: 
 

• Move $700,000.00 from P399 2019 Unallocated to P359 Corridor E4 
• Move $200,000.00 from P399 2019 Unallocated to P225 Forest North Drainage. 

 
 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Michael J. Weaver  
 
 
Cc: Pam Navarrette, Williamson County Auditor’s Office 
 Robert B. Daigh, P.E., Williamson County Senior Director of Infrastructure 
 Christen Eschberger, P.E., HNTB 
 Kate Wilder, P.E., HNTB 
 Marie Walters, HNTB 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 43.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Awarding IFB #T4461 McNeil Road Milling, Sealing and Overlay
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Andrew Portillo,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB #T4461 McNeil Road Milling,
Sealing and Overlay to Texas Materials Group, Inc. per the attachment and authorizing
execution of the agreement.

Background
Purchasing solicited bids for McNeil Road Milling, Sealing and Overlay. One hundred forty-three
(143) suppliers were invited to bid of which three (3) suppliers viewed the bid documents and
two (2) responded. Texas Materials Group, Inc. was one of the two responsive bidders and
Road and Bridge determined to award to Texas Materials Group, Inc. as the lowest bidder in the
not-to-exceed amount of $1,123,782.03. The Road and Bridge Department point of contact is
James Williams. Funds are budgeted in
FY 21, funding source 01.0200.0210.003599.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Award Letter 
agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 07/07/2021 03:29 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 04:00 PM
Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 07/07/2021 10:51 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 44.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

SE Loop Letter Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Letter Agreement with the Lakeside Estates
HOA for subdivision improvements (fencing). Funding Source: Road Bonds P463

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Letter Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 04:20 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/07/2021 04:06 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 







































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 45.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Sam Bass Road Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Carole D.
Gessaman, Individually and as Independent Executor of the Estate of Bruce Edward
Gessaman (deceased). Funding Source: Road Bonds P462

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 04:20 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/07/2021 04:09 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 

































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 46.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

CR 111 Letter Agreement for Jonah WL
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Letter Agreement with Andrew and
Maedelle Anthony for a waterline easement on CR 111 (Parcel 25WE). Funding Source: Road
Bonds P292

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Letter Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 04:20 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/07/2021 04:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 47.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Escrow Agreement for Bell Gin
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Escrow Agreement with 60 Westinghouse
Investments, LLC regarding the CR 111 project. Funding Source: Road Bonds P292

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Escrow Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 04:21 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/07/2021 04:16 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 48.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Liberty Hill Bypass Contract
Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Fidel G. Loza for
parkland. Funding Source: Parks P444

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 04:35 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/07/2021 04:19 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 49.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

SE Loop Possession & Use Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Possession and Use Agreement for
Transportation Purposes with William A. Rogers, Jr. as the Trustee of the Tiffany Tankersley
Wolfe 1997 Children's Trust and Steven J. Wolfe for right of way needed on the SE Loop project
(Parcel 26). Funding Source Road Bonds P463

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Wolfe PUA 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 04:39 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/07/2021 04:29 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 



































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 50.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned
by third parties
    a)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
    b)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
    c)    Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 278
    d)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
    e)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
    f)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
    g)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 366. 
    h)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.
    i)     Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition &
construction of Reagan Blvd.
    j)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
    k)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
    l)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
    m)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
    n)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
    o)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
    p)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
    q)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
    r)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
    s)    Discuss the acquisition of real property near Justice Center. 
    t)     Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of
WMCO Juvenile Detention Center
    u)    Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
    v)    Discuss acquisition of drainage easement in relation to County Road 176
    w)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor E. 
B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by
the County
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd



and 4th Streets. (formerly occupied by WCCHD)
    c)    Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    d)    Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    e)    Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
    f)     Discuss the sale of property located at 900 S Main St., Taylor, 76574
C.   Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel
Blvd. and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1
D.   Discuss the Cobb Cavern Conservation Easement Amendment and potential acquisition.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 04:50 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/07/2021 04:44 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 51.        
Meeting Date: 07/13/2021  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government
Code, Section 551.087:
    a)    Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
    b)    Project Crystal
    c)    Project Winston
    d)    Project Solo
    e)    Project Stamp
    f)     Project Cutting Edge

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 07/07/2021 04:50 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/07/2021 04:44 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/07/2021 


	Agenda
	AI_26938_Line Item Transfer
	AI_26941_Line Item Transfer
	AI_26958_Line Item Transfer
	AI_26965_Line Item Transfer - Corrections
	AI_26985_Line Item Transfer
	AI_26877_Assets for Auction Monthly Report 7.13.21
	       ATT_Assets for Auction Monthly Report 6.30.21
	AI_26878_Assets for Destruction Monthly Report 7.13.21
	       ATT_Assets for Destruction Monthly Report 6.30.21
	AI_26879_Assets for Transfer Monthly Report 7.13.21
	       ATT_Assets for Transfer Monthly Report 6.30.21
	AI_26881_V/E Assets for Auction 7.13.21
	       ATT_VE Assets for Auction 7.13.21
	AI_26951_Donation of Air Filters to Habitat for Humanity
	AI_26961_Approve the filing of FY22-23 CSCD Biennial Budgets 
	       ATT_CSCD Budgets
	AI_26954_TVC Renewal 
	       ATT_Award
	       ATT_NOGA
	AI_26963_Appointment to Williamson County Child Welfare Board
	       ATT_Request for Board Appointment
	       ATT_Volunteer Application
	AI_26980_WCCHD Data Sharing Ags
	       ATT_Data Sharing Agreements
	Final PUBLIC HEALTH DATA SHARING AGREEMENT (with County Legal changes) 6.16.21.pdf
	INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
	BETWEEN WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND
	THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT
	FOR PUBLIC HEALTH DATA SHARING
	8. DISPUTE RESOLUTION
	9.  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
	WILLIAMSON COUNTY
	By: _________________________________

	Final HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT FOR WILCO 2021 6.16.21.pdf
	1. Business Associate(s) Obligations.  Business Associate may receive from Covered Entity, or create or receive on behalf of Covered Entity, health information that is protected under applicable state and/or federal law, including without limitation, ...
	2. Use of PHI.  Except as otherwise required by law, Business Associate shall use PHI in compliance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.504(e).  Furthermore, Business Associate shall use PHI (i) for the purposes described in Section 2.1, (ii) for Data Aggregation Se...
	3. Disclosure of PHI.  Subject to any limitations in this Agreement, Business Associate may disclose PHI to any third-party persons or entities as necessary to perform its obligations under the Business Arrangement and as permitted or required by appl...
	3.1 Business Associate shall not and shall provide that its directors, officers, employees, subcontractors, and agents, do not disclose PHI to any other person (other than members of their respective workforce as specified in subsection 3.1(ii) below)...
	(i) Binds the disclosee to the provisions of this Agreement pertaining to PHI, for the express benefit of Covered Entity, Business Associate and, if disclosee is other than Business Associate, the disclosee;
	(ii) Contains reasonable assurances from disclosee that the PHI will be held confidential as provided in this Agreement, and only disclosed as required by law for the purposes for which it was disclosed to disclosee; and
	(iii) Obligates disclosee to immediately notify Business Associate of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to the extent disclosee has obtained knowledge of such breach.

	3.2 Business Associate shall not disclose PHI to any member of its workforce and shall provide that its subcontractors and agents do not disclose PHI to any member of their respective workforces, unless Business Associate or such subcontractor or agen...
	3.3 In addition to Business Associate’s obligations under Section 9, Business Associate agrees to mitigate, to the extent commercially practical, harmful effects that are known to Business Associate and are the result of a use or disclosure of PHI by ...

	4. Access to and Amendment of PHI.  Business Associate shall (i) provide access to, and permit inspection and copying of, PHI by Covered Entity; and (ii) amend PHI maintained by Business Associate as requested by Covered Entity. Business Associate sha...
	5. Accounting of Disclosures. Business Associate shall make available to Covered Entity in response to a request from an individual, information required for an accounting of disclosures of PHI with respect to the individual in accordance with 45 CFR ...
	6. Records and Audit.  Business Associate shall make available to the United States Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) or its agents, its internal practices, books, and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, create...
	7. Implementation of Security Standards; Notice of Security Incidents. Business Associate will use appropriate safeguards to prevent the use or disclosure of PHI other than as expressly permitted under this Agreement. Business Associate will implement...
	8. Data Breach Notification and Mitigation.
	8.1 HIPAA Data Breach Notification and Mitigation. Business Associate agrees to implement reasonable systems for the discovery and prompt reporting to Covered Entity of any “breach” of “unsecured PHI” as those terms are defined by 45 C.F.R. § 164.402....
	8.2 Discovery of Breach.  Business Associate will, following the discovery of a HIPAA Breach, notify Covered Entity immediately and in no event later than five (5) business days after Business Associate discovers such HIPAA Breach, unless Business Ass...
	8.3 Reporting a Breach.  No later than seven (7) business days following a HIPAA Breach, Business Associate shall provide Covered Entity with sufficient information to permit Covered Entity to comply with the HIPAA Breach notification requirements set...
	(i) contact information for individuals who were or who may have been impacted by the HIPAA Breach (e.g., first and last name, mailing address, street address, phone number, email address);
	(ii) a brief description of the circumstances of the HIPAA Breach, including the date of the HIPAA Breach and date of discovery;
	(iii) a description of the types of unsecured PHI involved in the HIPAA Breach (e.g., names, social security number, date of birth, addressees), account numbers of any type, disability codes, diagnostic and/or billing codes and similar information);
	(iv) a brief description of what Business Associate has done or are doing to investigate the HIPAA Breach, mitigate harm to the individual impacted by the HIPAA Breach, and protect against future HIPAA Breaches; and
	(v) appoint a liaison and provide contact information for same so that Covered Entity may ask questions or learn additional information concerning the HIPAA Breach.
	Following a HIPAA Breach, Business Associate will have a continuing duty to inform Covered Entity of new information learned by Business Associate regarding the HIPAA Breach, including but not limited to the information described in items (i) through ...


	9. Termination.
	9.1 This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date.
	9.2 Upon the termination of the applicable Business Arrangement, either Party may terminate this Agreement by providing written notice to the other Party.
	9.3 Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, Business Associate agrees:
	(i) to return to Covered Entity or to destroy all PHI received from Covered Entity or otherwise through the performance of services for Covered Entity, that is in the possession or control of Business Associate or the agents of Business Associate. Bus...
	(ii) in the case of PHI which is not feasible to “return or destroy,” to extend the protections of this Agreement to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to those purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so l...


	10. Miscellaneous.
	10.1 Notice. All notices, requests, demands and other communications required or permitted to be given or made under this Agreement shall be in writing, shall be effective upon receipt or attempted delivery, and shall be sent by (i) personal delivery;...
	10.2 Waiver.  No provision of this Agreement or any breach thereof shall be deemed waived unless such waiver is in writing and signed by the Party claimed to have waived such provision or breach.  No waiver of a breach shall constitute a waiver of or ...
	10.3 Assignment.  Neither Party may assign (whether by operation or law or otherwise) any of its rights or delegate or subcontract any of its obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Party.  Notwithstanding the f...
	10.4 Severability.  Any provision of this Agreement that is determined to be invalid or unenforceable will be ineffective to the extent of such determination without invalidating the remaining provisions of this Agreement or affecting the validity or ...
	10.5 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the complete agreement between Business Associate and Covered Entity relating to the matters specified in this Agreement, and supersedes all prior representations or agreements, whether oral or writte...
	10.6 Governing Law.  Both Parties agree that Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the substantive laws of the State of Texas.  Both Parties expressly consent to the jurisdiction of the state and federal courts located in Tex...
	10.7 Nature of Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create (i) a partnership, joint venture or other joint business relationship between the parties or any of their affiliates, or (ii) a relationship of employer and employee bet...
	10.8 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same document. In making proof of this Agreement, it shall not be necessa...
	10.9 Definitions.  For the purposes of this Agreement, the following definitions shall apply:
	(i) “Business Associate(s)” shall have the meaning given to the term “Associate” under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR Section 160.103.
	(ii) “Covered Entity” shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR Section 160.103.
	(iii) “Data Aggregation Services” shall mean the combining of PHI or EPHI by Business Associates with the PHI or EPHI received by Business Associate in its capacity as a business associate of another covered entity, to permit data analyses that relate...
	(iv) “Electronic Protected Health Information” or “EPHI” shall have the meaning given to such term under the HIPAA Rule, including but not limited to 45 CFR Parts 160, 162, and 164, and under HITECH.
	(v) “Privacy Rule” shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164.
	(vi) “Security Rule” shall mean the HIPAA regulation that is codified at 45 C.F.R. Part 164.
	(vii) “Protected Health Information” or “PHI” means any information, whether oral or recorded in any form or medium:  (i) that relates to the past, present, or future physical or mental condition of an individual; the provision of health care to an in...
	(viii) The Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health (“HITECH”) Act shall mean Division A, Title XIII of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Pub. L. 111-5).  The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (“HHS”)...
	(ix) Any other capitalized term not otherwise defined in this Section 13.10 or this Agreement shall have the meanings set forth in the Privacy Standards, Security Standards or the HITECH Act, as applicable.


	By: _________________________________


	AI_26964_Renew Texas State Library Contract for Storage and Imaging Services for FY2022
	       ATT_TSL Contract FY2022
	AI_26950_Winston Financial Services Benefits Portal - Termination Notice
	       ATT_Winston Financial Services MSA
	       ATT_Termination Letter 
	AI_26939_Jail Food Service RFP Advertisement
	AI_26960_Use Agreement SO Butler
	       ATT_Use Agreement - Butler Family Partnership WCSO Training
	AI_26948_ESOC Executive Conference Room A/V Installation TIPS 200105
	       ATT_TFE ESOC redacted addendum
	THE STATE OF TEXAS §
	I.
	II.
	III.
	IV.
	V.
	VI.
	VII.
	VIII.
	IX.

	       ATT_TFE AV ESOC Redacted Quote 
	AI_26953_Jester Annex A/V Installation with TFE
	       ATT_TFE Jester Annex Redacted Quote
	       ATT_TFE Jester Annex Redacted Addendum
	THE STATE OF TEXAS §
	I.
	II.
	III.
	IV.
	V.
	VI.
	VII.
	VIII.
	IX.

	AI_26959_Williamson County Justice Center Renovations (P515) HCS Change Order No. 1
	       ATT_HCS CO1
	20210624_132803.pdf
	CO-01 CP Combo.pdf
	CP01 - COR # Leaky existing valve - Accepted.pdf
	CP02 - Carpet Replacement - Accepted.pdf
	CP03 - Wall Demo in Adult Probation (Approved).pdf
	CP04 - Scope delete at Jury Call - Accepted.pdf
	CP05 - Elec changes per ASI#1 (Approved).pdf
	CP07 - Ceramic Tile change to cove base - Accepted.pdf
	P10 Cove Base COR.pdf
	CO#5


	CP08 - San Swr Line Repairs.pdf
	CP10 - DA Area Door Changes (Approved).pdf


	AI_26962_Authorize issuance of RFP T4821 Williamson County Integrated Pest Management Services
	AI_26981_Final plat for the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Section 3A subdivision – Pct 3
	       ATT_final plat - Highland at Mayfield Ranch 3A
	2803_01
	2803_02

	AI_26982_Preliminary plat for the Cole subdivision – Pct 2
	       ATT_preliminary plat - Cole
	Sheets and Views
	PRELIM 1


	AI_26986_Indigent/Abandoned Burial
	       ATT_Order for Interment
	AI_26987_Indigent/Abandoned Burial
	       ATT_Order for Interment
	AI_26988_Indigent/Abandoned Burial
	       ATT_Order for Interment
	AI_26940_City of Austin
	AI_26942_DSRIP Resolution 
	       ATT_DSRIP Resolution
	AI_26943_Veritas Well-Being
	       ATT_Agreement 
	AI_26952_District Court Legal Support Engagement Letter
	       ATT_Johnson Engagement Letter
	AI_26967_Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement with Sonterra West HOA for County Sheriff
	       ATT_Sonterra West HOA
	AI_26946_SO Donation Rev BA 07.13.21
	AI_26947_SO Donation Exp BA 07.13.21
	AI_26983_Historic Courthouse Renovations
	       ATT_Signed Agreement
	       ATT_vendor proposal
	       ATT_itemized estimates
	637604936099230355

	AI_26984_South Event Tarmac at the Williamson County Expo Center
	       ATT_GMP Proposal 1
	AI_26883_DOI Projects and Issues
	AI_26974_2013 Road Bond Transfer
	       ATT_2013 Road Bond Transfer Memo
	AI_26977_2019 Road Bond Transfer
	       ATT_2019 Road Bond Transfer memo
	AI_26966_Awarding IFB #T4461 McNeil Road Milling, Sealing and Overlay
	       ATT_Award Letter
	       ATT_agreement
	AI_26968_SE Loop Letter Agreement
	       ATT_Letter Agreement
	AI_26969_Sam Bass Road Contract
	       ATT_ Contract
	AI_26971_CR 111 Letter Agreement for Jonah WL
	       ATT_Letter Agreement
	AI_26972_Escrow Agreement for Bell Gin
	       ATT_Escrow Agreement
	AI_26973_Liberty Hill Bypass Contract
	       ATT_Contract
	AI_26975_SE Loop Possession & Use Agreement
	       ATT_Wolfe PUA
	AI_26978_Executive Session
	AI_26979_Economic Development



